

Joseph Stiglitz papers9510475

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	•	4
Biographical / Historical	••	4
Summary	••	5
Administrative Information	•	5
Controlled Access Headings	. (6
Collection Inventory	•	6
Series I: Writings, 1969-2017	. (6
Subseries I.1: Book Manuscripts and Drafts, 1969-2014	. 6	5
Subseries I.2: Articles, 1970-2017	28	8
Subseries I.3: Comments, Notes, Reviews, and Collected Publications, 1953-2002	36)
Series II: Conferences, Seminars, Speeches, and Testimonies, 1970-2016	37	7
Subseries II.1: Scripts, 1970s-2016	37	7
Subseries II.2: Rejected Invitations, 1989-2007	54	4
Subseries II.3: Course Materials, 1981, 1985-1987	58	3
Subseries II.4: Conference Materials, 1982-2004	58	3
Series III: Service, 1986-2000	6	3
Subseries III.1: The World Bank, 1986-2000	63	3
Subseries III.2: Council of Economic Advisers, 1993-2000	79	9
Series IV: Consulting and Legal Cases, 1963-2006	82	2
Subseries IV.1: Consulting, 1989-1991, 2000	82	2
Subseries IV.2: Legal Cases	8	3
Series V: Teaching Materials, 1977-2015	87	7
Subseries V.1: Princeton University, 1977-1993	87	7
Subseries V.2: Stanford University, 1977-2007	87	7
Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015	89	9
Series VI: Awards, Grants, Honorary Degrees, Invitations, Photographs, and Travel,		
1970-2016	9	2
Series VII: Education and CV, 1992-2004	94	4
Series VIII: Miscellaneous, 1971-2015	95	5
Series IX: Addition to the Collection, 2021	103	3
Subseries IX.1: Correspondence	104	4
Subseries IX.2: Manuscripts, Notes, and Drafts	108	8
Subseries IX.3: Teaching	12	6

Subseries IX.4: Lectures and Speeches	131
Subseries IX.5: Boards, Projects, Organizations	143
Subseries IX.6: Scheduling, Invitations and Events	151

Summary Information

Repository:	Rare Book and Manuscript Library
Creator:	Stiglitz, Joseph E
Title:	Joseph Stiglitz papers
ID:	9510475
ID:	MS#1625
Date [inclusive]:	1970s-2019
Physical Description:	240 linear feet 192 boxes
Language of the Material:	English .

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Joseph E. Stiglitz Papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Joseph Eugene Stiglitz is an American economist and a professor at Columbia University. He is a recipient of the Nobel Memorial Prize in Economic Sciences and the John Bates Clark Medal. He is a former senior vice president and chief economist of the World Bank and is a former member and chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers. Stiglitz received his PhD from MIT in 1967 and held various academic appointments for the next twenty years. He served as the chair of the Council of Economic Advisors (CEA) from 1995-1997, under President Bill Clinton. He was the World Bank Chief Economist from 1997-2000 and joined the faculty of Columbia University in 2001.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The collection contains manuscript drafts for many of Stiglitz's books, as well as article drafts and copies of speeches and lectures from throughout his career. There are files related to his work with the White House on the Council of Economic Advisors and from his time as the Chief Economist of the World Bank. There is a small amount of material relating to his teaching and other academic activities such as conferences.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Restrictions on Access

This collection is open for research. Selected folder-level restrictions are noted in the finding aid.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Curator of Manuscripts/University Archivist, Rare

Book and Manuscript Library (RBML). The RBML approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2012-2013-M020: Source of acquisition--Anya Schiffrin. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--date.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Economic development
- Competition, International
- Economics
- Globalization
- Information theory in economics
- Personal papers
- Economists
- World Bank
- Columbia University -- Faculty
- Council of Economic Advisers (U.S.)
- World Bank

Collection Inventory

Series I: Writings, 1969-2017

Scope and Contents

Series I: Writings, 1969-2017. This series is divided into three chronologically arranged subseries: I.1: Book Manuscripts and Drafts, 1969-2014; I.2: Articles, 1970-2017; and I.3: Comments, Notes, Reviews, and Collected Publications, 1953-2002.

Subseries I.1: Book Manuscripts and Drafts, 1969-2014

Covering the period 1969-2014, subseries I.1 is arranged in chronological order by book publicaton date.

Scope and Contents	
8 folders	
Chapter 30, 1991	
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Figures, 1991	box 1
Chapter 31, 1991	box 1
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Chapter 32, 1991	box 1
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Chapter 33, 1990-1991	
Scope and Contents	
8 folders	
Figures, 1991	box 2
Chapter 34, 1989-1992	box 2
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Chapter 35, 1990-1991	box 2
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
FiguresIndexed, 1990-1991	box 2
FiguresNot Indexed and Correspondences, 1990-1991	box 2
Chapter 36, 1990-1991	box 2
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Chapter 36, Figures and Correspondence, 1990-1991	box 2
Chapter 37, 1991	box 3
Chapter 38, 1990-1991	box 3

Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Chapter 38Figures, 1992	box 3
Chapter 39, 1990-1991	box 3
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
Chapter 39Figures and Correspondence, 1991	box 3
Chapter 40, 1988, 1991	box 3
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Chapter 40Figures and Miscellaneous, 1990	box 3
Chapters 41-42, 1988, 1991	box 3
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
First Publishing Version,	
Chapters 1-9, 1992	box 3
Scope and Contents	
9 folders	
Chapters 10-36, 1992	box 4
Scope and Contents	
27 folders	
Chapters 37-41, 1992	box 5
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Second Publishing Version, 1992	
Chapter 8, 1992	box 5
Chapters 10-31, 1992	box 5
Scope and Contents	
22 folders	
Chapters 35-41, 1992	box 5

Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
Miscellaneous, 1991-1992	box 5
Publishing Book Version,	
Book Parts II-III, 1989	box 5
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Corrections, 1994-1995	box 121
Economics	
Chapters 1 to 4, 1994	box 138
Chapter 1, 1994	box 138
Chapter 2 and ?, 1994	box 138
Chapter 4, 1995	box 138
Chapter 5, 1994	box 138
Chapter 6, 1994	box 138
Chapter 7, 1994	box 138
Chapter 8, 1994	box 138
Chapters 9 and 11, 1994	box 138
Chapter 10, 1994	box 138
Chapter 14, 1994	box 138
Chapter 20, 1994	box 138
Chapter 20A, 1994	box 138
Chapter 21, 1994	box 138
Chapter 23, 1994	box 138
Chapter 24, 1995	box 138
Chapter 25, 1995	box 138
Chapter 26, 1995	box 138
Chapter 28, 1994	box 138
Chapter 30, 1994	box 138
Chapter 36-37, 1995	box 138
Chapter 38, 1995	box 138
Chapter 39, 1995	box 138

Economics	
Chapter 18, 1994	box 47
"Tax Incidence", 1994	box 47
Drafts and Edits, 1994	box 47
Scope and Contents	
8 folders	
Correspondence, 1994	box 47
Brochures, 1993	box 95
Comments, 1993	box 95
InsertsChapters 1 through 14, 1993-1995	box 121
Peasants versus City Dwellers	
First Drafts	
Preface, 1988	box 6
Catalog, 1988	box 6
Chapters 1-14, 1988	box 6
Scope and Contents	
14 folders	
Chapters 16-17, 1988	box 6
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Second Drafts	
Chapters 1-17, 1989	box 7
Scope and Contents	
17 folders	
Second Drafts Revision	
Preface, 1989	box 7
Chapters 1-17, 1989	box 7
Scope and Contents	
26 folders	
Third Drafts	
Chapters 1-4, 1998	box 7

Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Chapters 6-7, 1998	box 7
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Chapters 9-17, 1998	box 7
Scope and Contents	
9 folders	
Book Manuscript, 1990	box 8
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Publishing VersionParts I-IV, 1991	box 8
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Publishing Version	
First ProofsParts I-IV, 1991	box 8
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Publishing Version	
Second ProofsParts I-IV, 1991	box 8
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Globalization and Its Discontents	
Correspondence with Publisher, 2001	box 8
Manuscripts, 2001	box 8
Miscellaneous paper about globalization, 2001	box 8
Conference emails, 2001	box 8
Chapter 3: The East Asia Crisis: How Failed Policies Brought the World to the Verge of a Global Meltdown, 2000	box 43
ChapterDrafts, 2000	box 43
Drafts, 1999	box 38

Drafts, 2000	box 123
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Drafts	
Preface	
First Draft, 2000	box 8
Second Draft, 2001	box 8
Third Draft, 2001	box 8
Chapter 1	
First Draft, 2001	box 8
Second Draft, 2001	box 8
Third Draft, 2001	box 8
Chapter 2	
First Draft	
First Version, 2001	box 8
Second Version, 2001	box 8
Chapter 2	
Second Draft	
First Version, 2001	box 9
Second Version, 2001	box 9
Third Draft, 2001	box 9
Chapter 3	
First Draft, 2001	box 9
Second Draft, 2001	box 9
Third Draft	
First Version, 2001	box 9
Second Version, 2001	box 9
Fourth Draft	
First Version, 2001	box 9
Second Version, 2001	box 9
Third Version, 2001	box 9
Chapter 4	

Chapter 4

First Draft, 2001	box 9
Second Draft, 2001	box 9
Chapter 5	
First Draft, 2001	box 9
Second Draft	
First Version, 2001	box 9
Second Version, 2001	box 9
Third Draft, 2001	
Chapter 6	
First Draft, 2001	box 9
Second Draft, 2001	box 9
Third Draft, 2001	box 9
Fourth Draft, 2001	box 9
Chapter 7	
First Draft, 2001	box 9
Chapter 8	
First Draft, 2001	box 9
Chapter 9	
First Draft, 2001	box 9
Second Draft, 2001	box 9
Third Draft, 2001	box 9
Afterwards	
First Draft, 2001	box 9
Revision by Others	
Macro's Revision	
Chapter 1, 2000	box 9
Chapter 2, 2001	box 9
Chapter 3, 2001	box 9
Anya's [Schiffrin] Revision	
Chapter 1	
Version 1, 2001	box 9
Version 2, 2001	box 9

Chaptor 2	
Chapter 2	
Version 1, 2001	box 9
Version 2, 2001	box 9
Version 3, 2001	box 9
Version 4, 2001	box 9
Chapter 3	
Version 1, 2001	box 9
Version 2, 2001	box 9
Version 3, 2001	box 9
Version 4, 2001	box 9
Version 5, 2001	box 9
Version 6, 2001	box 9
Chapter 3	
Version 7, 2001	box 10
Chapter 4	
Version 1, 2001	box 10
Version 2, 2001	box 10
Version 3, 2001	box 10
Version 4, 2001	box 10
Version 5, 2001	box 10
Version 6, 2001	box 10
Version 7, 2001	box 10
Version 8, 2001	box 10
Version 9, 2001	box 10
Chapter 6	
Version 1, 2001	box 10
Version 2, 2001	box 10
Version 3, 2001	box 10
Chapter 7	
Version 1, 2001	box 10
Version 2, 2001	box 10
Wada's Editorial Notas, 2001	

Wade's Editorial Notes, 2001

1 0 1	1
Preface-Chapter 2, 2001	box 10
Chapter 3-6, 2001	box 10
Chapter 7-9, 2001	box 10
Publishing	
Version 1	
Preface, 2001	box 10
Chapters 1-9, 2001	box 10
Scope and Contents	
9 folders	
End Notes, 2001	box 10
Publishing	
Version 2	
Preface, 2001	box 10
Acknowledgment, 2001	box 10
Chapters 1-9, 2001	box 10
Scope and Contents	
9 folders	
Notes, 2001	box 10
Information and Economic Analysis	
Related Works	
Information and Market Structure	box 11
Information and Competitive Price System	box 11
The Economic Theory of Agency	box 11
Information and Capital Market, 1982	box 11
The Basic Analytics of Moral Hazard, 1988	box 11
Equilibrium in Competitive Insurance Markets	box 11
Incentives in Capital Market	box 11
Insurance and Moral Hazard	box 11
Incentives and Self-Selection	box 11
Effort and Incentives, 1986	box 11

Incentives in a Dynamic Context: Reputation, Terminations and Unemployment

Related Book Chapter, 1989	box 11	
Correspondence, 1984	box 11	
Miscellaneous	box 11	
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Manuscript	box 11	
Ph.D. Course Material		
Parts I-III, 1983	box 11	
Scope and Contents		
3 folders		
Bibliography, 1983	box 11	
First Draft		
Chapters 1-9	box 11	
Scope and Contents		
9 folders		
Chapters 13-15	box 11	
Scope and Contents		
3 folders		
Second Draft		
Catalog and Summary	box 12	
Chapters 1-5	box 12	
Scope and Contents		
7 folders		
Chapter 7, 1983	box 12	
Chapter 9, 1983	box 12	
Chapter 10	box 12	
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Chapters 12-15	box 12	

····F······	
10 folders	
Chapter 19	box 12
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Chapter 24, 1983	box 12
Third Draft	
Revision Record, 1989	box 12
Catalog and Disk, 1998	box 12
Chapters 1-4, 1989	box 12
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
Third Draft	
Chapters 5-12, 1989	box 13
Scope and Contents	
24 folders	
Chapters 14-16	box 13
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Chapter 19	box 13
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Chapters 21-26, 1988	box 13
Scope and Contents	
20 folders	
Chapters 28-30	box 13
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Chapters	
Information and Product MarketsQualities and Reputations, 1985-1997	box 34

Insurance and Moral Hazard	box 34
Chapter 9The Social Benefits from Screening, 1987	box 34
Chapter 10	box 34
Chapters 12-13	box 34
Chapter 24Informational and Capital Markets	box 34
Chapter 40Imperfect Information in the Product Market, 1987	box 34
Selected Works of Joseph E. Stiglitz, Vol. I; Information and Economic Analysis, 2009	box 67
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Outline, 2009	box 67
Drafts, 2005-2006	box 67
Finance Constraints, Expectations, Macroeconomics, 1988	
"Imperfect Information, Finance Constraints and Business Fluctuations", 1988	box 39
<i>The Agricultural Transition in Central and Eastern</i> <i>Europe and the Former USSR</i> , "Incentives, Organizational Structures, and Contractual Choice in the Reform of Socialist Agriculture", 1990-1993	box 39
Handbook of Industrial Organization, "Imperfect Information in the Product Market", 1990	box 39
New Directions in Development Economics	
Chapter 3: "Alternative Tactics and Strategies for Economic Development", 1992	box 47
<i>The Roaring Nineties: a New History of the World's Most</i> <i>Prosperous Decade</i>	
Miscellaneous, 2003	box 14
Draft	
Preface, 2003	box 14
Chapters 1-12, 2003	box 14
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Draft, 2003	box 126
,	

Other Textbooks	
The Order of Economic Liberalization, Ronald McKin	non
Chapter 2-12, 1990	box 14
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Economics of the Public Sector	
Correspondence with Publisher, 1991-1999	box 14
Draft, 2003	box 95
CorrespondenceRevisions, 1993	box 86
Chapter 5, 1994-1997	box 49
Chapter 9, 1994	box 14
Chapter 11, 1985	box 14
Chapter 13, 1994	box 14
Edits, 1993	box 49
Drafts	box 47
Teachers Manual, 1984	box 14
Corporate Income Tax, 1997	box 14
Social Insurance, 1988	box 14
Public Sectors, 1997-2002	box 14
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Development	box 14
Sharecropping, 1987	box 14
Incentives and Capital Markets, 1987	box 14
Unemployment, 1987	box 14
Principal and Agent, 1987	box 14
Personal IncomeInserts, 1998	box 138
Principles of Microeconomics, 1999	box 14
Introduction to Macroeconomics, 1991-1997	box 14

Miscellaneous, 1994-1997	box 14
"The CDF's Intellectual Structure", in <i>Balancing the</i> Development Agenda: The Transformation of the World Bank under James D. Wolfensohn, 2005	box 69
Chapter 3: The Uneasy Quest for Global Financial Stability, 2004	box 69
International Organizations and Democracy: Accountability, Politics and PowerTable of Contents, Chapters 1 and 5, 2005	box 69
"Lessons from the Argentina Crisis: Does Globalization Work"Outline	box 69
Public Economics TextbookWelfare Reform	box 38
"Lectures on Public Economics"Correspondence Publisher, 1982-1990	box 55
Contractual NegotiationsPublishers, 1982-1995	box 55
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Tax BookRelease Reports	box 55
Welfare Economics of Moral Hazard, 1989	box 35
ChapterDrafts, 1990	box 36
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Letter concerning the Italian edition of "Economics", 1993	box 45
Book Chapters	
Monopoly and Self-Selection Mechanisms	box 34
Self-Selection in Competitive Markets	box 34
Learning to learn, localized learning and technical progress, 1987	box 34
Debates on the Measurement of Global Poverty, 2010	box 63
Escaping the Resource CurseDraft, 2009	box 63
Articles, 2003-2006	box 63

"Industry Structure Analysis and Public Policy" in <i>Outlook on Science and Technology</i> , National Academy of Sciences, 1982	box 35
Book Draft Material	box 35
RothschildNotes	box 35
Making Globalization WorkDraft, 2006	box 50
Scope and Contents	
11 folders	
Making Globalization Work	
Outline	box 62
Introduction	box 62
Chapter 2Draft, 2005	box 62
Chapter 3Draft 2, 2005	box 62
Articles, 2000	box 62
Chapter 4Draft, 2006	box 62
Chapter 5Drafts 2 and 3, 2005	box 62
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Articles, 2002, 2005	box 62
Chapter 8Draft, 2005	box 62
Chapter 9Draft, 2005	box 62
Chapter 10Drafts 1 and 2, 2005-2006	box 62
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Articles—General, 2001-2005	box 62
	1 (0
Intellectual Property Rights, 2005	box 62
Intellectual Property Rights, 2005 Draft May, 2005	box 62 box 68
Draft May, 2005	

Introduction, 2004	box 69
Preface, Chapters 1 and 2	box 69
Chapter 1: Another World is Possible, 2005	box 69
Chapter 3: Trade and Values, 2005	box 69
Chapters 3 and 6, 2006	box 69
Chapter 5: Lifting the Resource Curse, 2005	box 69
Chapter 6, 2005 November	box 70
Chapters 10 and 11, 2005 December	box 70
Chapter Notes, 2005	box 70
Global Warming, 2005	box 70
Research Materials, 2003-2005	box 70
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Making Globalization Work	
Draft, 2005	box 79
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Anya SchiffrinCopy, 2005 February	box 79
Joseph E. StiglitzCopy, 2005 February	box 79
Chapter 1Draft, 2005 November	box 79
Chapter 3Draft, 2005 November	box 79
Chapter 4Draft, 2005 November	box 79
Chapter 6Draft, 2005 November	box 80
Chapter 7Draft, 2005	box 80
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Chapters 7-12 and concluding Chapter, 2005 December 13	box 80

1 0 1 1	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Preface, 2006 January	box 83
Chapter ?, 2005 July	box 83
Chapter 1, 2005 March-August	box 83
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Chapters 2 and 3, 2005 January	box 83
Chapter 2, 2005 July-2006 March	box 83
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Chapter 3, 2005 July-2006 April	box 83
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Chapters 3 and 4, 2006 April	box 83
Chapter 4Dan Choatematerials from, 2005 July	box 83
Chapter 4, 2006 May	box 83
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Chapter 5, 2005 August-2006 May	box 83
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Chapter 7, 2006 January-February	box 83
Chapter 8, 2006	box 83
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Chapter 10, 2005 December-2006 January	box 83
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Chapter 11, 2005 December	box 83
The Three Trillion Dollar War	

The Three Trillion Dollar War

Correspondence and Research Papers, 2005-2007	box 85
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Copy Edits, 2007 November	box 85
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Data, 2007 November-December	box 85
Fact ChecksChoate, Dan, 2007 November-December	box 85
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Draft, 2007 November	box 85
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Chapters 1, 5 to 7, 2007 November	box 85
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Chapters 1, 5 to 8, 2007 December	box 85
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Preface and Chapters 1 to 6	box 85
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Draft, 2008 January	box 72
Praise for, 2008	box 72
Research Materials, 2006-2008	box 72
Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy	
Draft, 2009 April-May	box 71
Chapter 13, 2009 June	box 71
Chapters 1-9Draft, 2009 July	box 71
Preface, Chapters 1-10Draft, 2009 August	box 71

Preface, Chapters 1-10Draft, 2009 August	box 71
Preface, Chapters 1-10Draft, 2009 October	box 72
Chapters 3-5, 2009 October	box 72
Chapter 1	box 72
Reviews, 2010	box 104
"Think Globally"Drafts	box 66
"Towards a Trade Agreement to Promote Development", 2005	box 67
"New Growth Economies", 1991	box 36
Chapter 3: "The Role of Government in the Economy of Less Developed Countries", 1996	box 45
ChaptersBilmes, LindaHartley Book, <i>Oxford</i> <i>Encyclopedia of Conflict</i> , 2008	box 66
China Book III, 2010	box 66
The Price of Inequality	
Outline	box 81
Preface	box 81
Drafts	box 81
Chapter 1	box 81
Chapter 2	box 81
Chapter 6	box 81
Chapter 7	box 81
Manuscript, 2011 December	box 81
Manuscript, 2012 March	box 81
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Chapter 1, 2011-2012	box 77
Scope and Contents	
(2 folders)	
Chapter 2, 2011-2012	box 77

Chapter 6, 2011-2012	box 77
Chapter 2, 2011-2012	box 78
Preface, Chapters 1-3, 2011-2012	box 78
Scope and Contents	
(2 folders)	
Chapters 5-9, 2011-2012	box 78
Research Materials, 2010-2012	box 82
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
The Price of Inequality	
Draft, 2012 January 17	box 76
Full Book and New Background PapersDraft, 2012 February 7	box 76
Preface, Chapters 1-5Draft, 2012 March 28	box 76
Chapters 6-10, 2012 March 28	box 76
Draft	box 76
Interesting Reading for book, 2011-2012	box 76
Queries for the author, 2012 April 13	box 76
Law and Economies with Chinese Characteristics: Institutions for Promoting Development in the Twenty- First CenturyBook Proposal Review	box 122
<i>Creating a Learning Society: a New Paradigm for Development and Social Progress</i>	box 88
Preliminary and IncompleteDraft, 2011 July	box 88
Chapters 3, 6, 11 and 12Drafts	box 88
Chapter 18Draft, 2013	box 88
Graphs	box 88
Promotional Materials, 2014	box 104
<i>The Euro: How a Common Currency Threatens the Future of Europe</i>	
Chapter 1: Euro CrisisDraft	box 88
Chapter 2: The Euro: The Hope and the RealityDraft	box 88
Chapter 5: The Euro: A Divergent SystemDraft	box 88

Chapter 6: Monetary Policy and the European Central BankDraft	box 88
Chapter 7: Crises policies: how Troika policies compounded the flawed Eurozone structure, ensuring depressionDraft	box 88
Preface and All Chapters with Track Changes	box 88
Preface and All Chapters with Track Changes	box 88
Preface and Chapters 1-8, 10	box 88
<i>The Euro: How a Common Currency Threatens the Future of Europe</i>	
ManuscriptDraft	box 104
Chapters 1, 3-5Draft	box 104
Chapters 4, 6-8Draft	box 104
Chapters 6, 8-9, 11-13Draft	box 104
Chapters 1-5DraftAnnotated	box 104
Public Finance	box 88
Part V. Reflections and Lessons	box 120
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Textbook [<i>Principles of Economics</i> ?]Introduction, 1998	box 120
Chapter 2: TransparencyDraft, 24 April 2000	box 139

Subseries I.2: Articles, 1970-2017

Scope and Contents

Spanning the period (1970-2017), subseries I.2 is arranged in chronological order by publication date. Please note that all undated articles are listed at the end of this subseries.

Title/Description	Instances
"Distribution of Income and Wealth Among Individuals", Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics at Yale University, Cowles Foundation Paper No. 320, 1970	box 93
"Factor Price Equalization in a Dynamic Economy", No. 328, Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics at Yale University, 1970	box 40
"The Implications of Alternative Saving and Expectations Hypothesis for Choices of Technique and Patterns of Growth", Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics at Yale University, 1970	box 39

"On Some Aspects of the Pure Theory of Corporate Finance, Bankruptcies, and Take-Overs", 1970	box 46
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Taxation, Corporate Financial Policy, and the Cost of Capital", 1970	box 46
Reply: Solow, Robert M. and Joseph E. Stiglitz, <i>The Quarterly Journal of Economics</i> , vol. 84, 1970 February	box 55
"Increasing Risk I. A Definition and Increasing Risk II. Its Economic Consequences", Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics at Yale University, 1971	box 39
Increases in Risk and in Risk Aversion", Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics at Yale University, 1974	box 39
"Incentives and Risk Sharing in Sharecropping", Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics at Yale University, 1974	box 39
"Growth with Exhaustible Natural Resources: The Competitive Economy", Reprint No. 196, The Stanford Institute for Mathematical Studies in the Social Studies, 1974	box 40
"Benefit-Cost Analysis and Trade Policies", Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics at Yale University, 1974	box 46
"On the Impossibility of Informationally Efficient Markets", 1975	box 46
Non-Existence of Equilibrium in Competitive Insurance Markets and Correspondence, 1975	box 46
"An Economic Analysis of Labor Turnover", 1975	box 46
Comparative Statics with Full Information, 1982	box 46
"Futures Markets and Risk: A General Equilibrium Approach" in Futures Markets, Modelling, Managing and Monitoring Futures Trading, 1983	box 40
"Human Fallibility and Economic Organization", <i>The Theory of Economic Organizations</i> , 1984	box 40
"Equilibrium Wage Distributions", NBER Working Papers, 1974-1985	box 37
"Incentives, risk, and information: notes towards a theory of hierarchy", 1975	box 39
"Incentive Schemes under Differential Information Structures: An Application to Trade Policy", Technical	box 39

Report No. 172, Institute for Mathematical Studies in the Social Sciences, 1975

Article with Steve Salop, 1976-1977	box 46
"Equilibrium in Product Markets with Imperfect Information", 1979 May	box 34
Journal of Public EconomicsCorrespondence, 1980-1982	box 55
"Equilibrium in Markets with Asymmetric Information", 1981	box 35
Comment on "Contestable Markets: An Uprising in the Theory of Industrial Structure", 1982	box 35
"Preemption, Leapfrogging and Competition in Patent Races", 1982	box 35
"Alternative Approaches to Markets with Asymmetric Information", 1982	box 35
"Quality and Prices", Econometric Research Program, Research Memorandum No. 297, 1982 May	box 37
"Implicit Contracts and Fixed-Price Equilibria", 1983	box 39
"Incentive Effects of Terminations: Applications to the Credit and Labor Markets", 1983	box 39
"Ex Post Evaluation of Scientific Research Centers"Study prepared for Inter-American Development Bank, 1980	box 40
"Futures Markets and the Stabilization of Commodity Prices", The Proceedings of the First Annual Sponsors' Conference "Frontiers in Futures", The Center for the Study of Futures Markets, 1980	box 40
"Expectations, Asset Accumulation and the Real-Balance Effect", 1981, 1990	box 40
"The General Theory of Tax Avoidance", NBER Reprint No. 987, 1985	box 40
"Information and Economic Analysis: A Perspective", 1985	box 34
"Externalities in Economies with Imperfect Information and Incomplete Markets", <i>Quarterly Journal of Economics</i> , 1986	box 40
"Moral Hazard and Optimal Commodity Taxation", Journal of Public Economies, 1986	box 35
"Moral Hazard and Optimal Commodity Taxation", Journal of Public Economics, 1986	box 120
Risk Futures Markets and the Stabilization of Commodity Prices	box 35
"Equity Financing for New Firms", Department of Economics, Princeton University, Princeton, NJ, 1986 May	box 37

Articles, 1986-1987	box 120
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Imperfect Information, Credit Markets and Unemployment", NBER, Reprint No. 978, 1987	box 39
"Privatization, Information and Incentives", <i>Journal of Policy Analysis and Management</i> , vol. 6, no. 4, 567-582, 1987	box 121
"The Economic Role of the State: Efficiency and Effectiveness," in <i>Efficiency and Effectiveness in the Public</i> <i>Domain</i> , T.P. Hardiman and M. Mulreany, ed., Institute of Public Administration, 1991	box 121
"Financial Structure and the Incidence of the Corporation Income Tax", 1987	box 40
"Human Nature and Economic Organization", Jacob Marschak Lecture, Far Eastern Meetings, Econometric Society, 1987	box 40
"Financial Intermediaries and the Allocation of Capitol", 1988	box 40
"Examining Alternative Macroeconomic Theories", Brookings Papers on Economic Activity, vol. 1, 1988	box 40
"Implicit Contracts, Labor Mobility, and Unemployment", NBER, Reprint No. 1355, 1988	box 39
"Financial Markets and Development", <i>Oxford Review of Economic Policy</i> , vol. 5, no. 4, 1989	box 40
"Futures Markets are Almost Always Informationally Inefficient", 1989	box 40
"Impact of the Changing Tax Environment on Investments and Productivity: Financial Structure and the Corporation Income Tax", <i>Journal of Accounting and Finance</i> , vol. 4, no. 7, 1989	box 40
"Incentives, Information, and Organizational Design", NBER, Reprint No. 1341, 1989	box 39
"Introduction: Imperfect Information and Rural Credit Markets–Puzzles and Policy Perspectives", <i>The World Bank Economic Review</i> , vol. 4, no. 1, 1990	box 39
"Imperfect Capital Markets and Productivity Growth", 1990	box 39
"Peer Monitoring and Credit Markets", 1990	box 38
"Government, Financial Markets, and Economic Development", NBER Working Paper No. 3669, 1990-1991	box 40

"Financial Market Imperfections and Productivity Growth", NBER Reprint No. 1487, 1990	box 40
"Imperfect Capital Markets and Productivity Growth", 1990	box 36
"The Quality of Managers in Centralized Versus Decentralized Organizations", <i>Quarterly Journal of</i> <i>Economics</i> , 1991	box 36
"Imperfect Capital Markets and Productivity Growth", 1991	box 36
"Equilibrium Unemployment, Testing, and the Pure Theory of Selection", 1991 November	box 37
Forward to Informal Credit Markets and the Institutional Economics, 1991	box 40
"Financial Market Imperfections and Business Cycles", <i>The Quarterly Journal of Economics</i> , 1991	box 40
"Capital Market Imperfections and Regional Development", 18 June 1992	box 139
"Information and Economic Efficiency", 1992	box 36
"Futures Markets and Risk Reduction" in <i>The Theory of</i> Futures Markets, 1992	box 40
"Why Financial Structure Matters", <i>The Journal of Economic Perspectives</i> , vol. 2, no. 4, 1988	box 122
"Asymmetric Information and the New Theory of the Firm: Financial Constraints and Risk Behavior", <i>The</i> <i>American Economic Review</i> , vol. 80, no. 2, 1990 May	box 122
"Explaining Growth: Competition and Finance", <i>Rivista di Politica Economica</i> , 1992 November	box 47
"The Meanings of Competition in Economic Analysis", Center for Economic Research, Stanford University, 1992 November	box 143
"Imperfect Information and Macro-Economic Analysis", 1992-1993	box 39
"Equilibrium Unemployment as a Worker Screening Device", NBER Working Paper No. 4357, 1993	box 37
"Financial and Market Imperfections and Business Cycles", 1988-1993	box 40
"Financial Systems for Eastern Europe's Emerging Democracies", Occasional Papers No. 38, International Center for Economic Growth, 1993	box 40
"Explaining Growth: Competition and Finance", <i>Rivista di Politica Economica</i> , 1992-1994	box 40

"Financial Systems for Eastern Europe's Emerging Democracies", International Center for Economic Growth, Occasional Papers: No. 38, 1993	box 95
"Economic Growth Revisited", 1994	box 47
"Dumping on Free Trade: The U.S. Import Trade Laws", 1994	box 36
"Moneylenders and Bankers: Price-Increasing Subsidies in a Monopolistically Competitive Market, 1995	box 36
"Intertemporal Equity, Discounting, and Economic Efficiency", 1995	box 138
"Labor-Market Adjustments and the Persistence of Unemployment", <i>The American Economic Review</i> , 1995 May	box 38
"Financial Markets, Public Policy, and the East Asian Economic Miracle", 1996	box 121
"Interview with Joseph Stiglitz: World Bank chief economist, The Region [Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, MN], vol. 11, no. 3, 1997 September	box 95
"On the Role of the State", 1998-2000	box 43
"Towards a General Theory of Wage and Price Rigidities and Economic Fluctuations", 1999	box 43
"Competition and Co-operation: Towards a General Theory of Compensation", 1999	box 36
"Fighting Fire with Fire? Externalities, Moral Hazard, and Optimal Fire Departments, 1999	box 36
"Modern Economic Theory and Development", <i>Pioneers in Development</i> , 1999 October	box 48
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Chinese Reforms from a Comparative Perspective", 2000	box 43
"Clothing the Grabbing Hand of Government in the Velvet Glove of Privatization", 2000	box 43
ArticleDraftsNew Republic, 2000	box 43
"Macro-Economic Fluctuations in an Economy of Phelps- Winter Markets" with Bruce Greenwald, <i>Working Paper</i> , 2001 November	box 47
"Three Cheers for Brazil", <i>Project Syndicate: The World's Opinion Page</i> , 2002 August	box 65
Literatur [Literature] Report, 2002	box 71
Comments re: Stiglitz Papers 2002-2004	

Comments re: Stiglitz Papers, 2002-2004

	box 95
Articles, 2000-2002	box 115
Articles, 2001-2003	box 111
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Articles, 2001-2005	box 114
Articles, 2003-2016	box 87
Articles, 2005-2014	box 113
Articles, 2008-2009	box 112
Articles, 2005	box 104
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2001	box 97
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2003	box 98
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2004	box 99
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2006	box 105
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2006	box 100
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2007	box 101
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2007-2008	box 106
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2008	box 102
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2008-2009	box 107
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2009	box 108
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 1993-2010	box 109
AboutAlbumStiglitz, Joseph E., 2012	box 110
AboutStiglitz, Joseph E., 2013-2014	box 87
OpEds, 2015	box 97
Financial Crisis, 2007-2008	box 97
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"A Dynamic Model of the Demand for the Rule of Law in Post-Communist Societies", 2004	box 38
"Infant Economy Macroeconomic Trade Policy", 2005 December	box 66
"Equity and Efficiency in Tax Reform in Developing Countries", The Social Science Research Network (SSRN),	box 71

"Unconventional Economic Wisdom", 2004-2006 Scope and Contents 4 folders	box 91
"Unconventional Economic Wisdom", 2007-2008	box 65
"Unconventional Economic Wisdom", 2008-2011	box 91
"Où va le monde M. Stiglitz?" [Where is the World of Mr. Stiglitz?], <i>Challenges</i> [(2) DVDs], 2007 February 21	box 95
"Economists Stiglitz, Hormats Warn Hill of Huge Iraq War Costs", <i>The Main Wire</i> , 2008 February 28	box 95
"Regulating Multinational Corporations: Towards Principles of Cross-Border Legal Frameworks in a Globalized World Balancing Rights with Responsibilities", <i>American University International Law Review</i> , vol. 23, no. 3, 2008	box 95
Collapse of Banks in Iceland: Report of the Special Investigation CommissionChapter 2: Summary of the Report's Main Conclusions, 2008	box 65
"Towards a General Theory of Consumerism: Reflections on Keynes' Economic Possibilities for our Grandchildren", 2008	box 66
"Legislative and Regulatory Responses to the Financial Crisis", 2008 February	box 66
Article—Op-EdCanadaBackground, 2011 February	box 122
"Neues Chaos" ["New Chaos"] ,"Joseph Stiglitz befürchtet, dass die Politiker in Europa und den USA die Welt 2012 in eine Depression stürzen." [Joseph Stiglitz fears that the Politicians of Europe and the USA will push the World of 2012 into a New Depression], <i>Handelsblatt</i> [<i>Trade</i> <i>Paper</i>], 2011 December 20	box 71
"Dynamic Aggregation in the Times of Heterogeneous Interacting Agents and Network: An Analytical Solution for Agent Based Models", 2011 February	box 67
"Macroeconomic fluctuations, inequality, and human development", <i>Journal of Human Development and Capabilities</i> , 2012	box 67
"El Informe Stiglitz: Serie de articulos del senador Carlos Baráiber publicadaos en el diario 'La República' de Uruguaye intervenciones en el Senado" ["The Stiglitiz Report: Series of articles by Senator Carlos Baráiber published in the newspaper 'The Republic' of Uruguay and interventions in the Senate"]	box 95
"Joseph Stiglitz", Fronteiras do Pensamento [Frontiers of	box 95

Macro-economic Management in an Electronic Credit/ Financial System, National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), NBER Working Paper No. 23032, 2017 January	box 104
"Reforming the Global Economic Architecture: Lessons from Recent Crisis", undated	box 38
"Price Rigidity", undated	box 38
"Jackson Hole" Paper, undated	box 38
"Financial Markets, Public Policy, and the East Asian Economic Miracle" with M. Uy, <i>Working Paper</i> , undated	box 47
"Further Notes on the Choice of Technique: A Reply to Professor Robinson", undated	box 40
"General Equilibrium Effects of Price", Economic Theory Discussion Paper, University of Cambridge, England, undated	box 40
"Impact of Recent Developments in Public Finance Theory on Public Policy Decisions", undated	box 39
"Trade Liberalization and Productivity Increases", Working Paper, undated	box 43
"On the Impossibility of Informationally Efficient Markets", undated	box 46
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
"Some Rough Notes on Diversity of Tastes and Diversity of Commodities", undated	box 46
"A Nonconcavity in the Value of Information", undated	box 46
Government Investment Paper 1, undated	box 88
Chapter 7"Imperfect Information, Finance Constraints, and Business Fluctuations", undated	box 122
Chapter 7"The Wage-Productivity Hypothesis: its Economic Consequences and Policy Implications", undated	box 122

Subseries I.3: Comments, Notes, Reviews, and Collected Publications, 1953-2002

Scope and Contents

Comprising the period (1953-2002), subseries I.3 is arranged in chronological order. Please note that all "collected publications" are listed at the end of this subseries.

Title/Description	Instances	
A Note on Wine Pricing: Capital Theory and Practice, 1964	box 122	
Notes on "Foreign Exchange", undated	box 122	

"Some Notes on Wine Economics: Theory and Practice", 1961 March 20	box 46
Notes, 1961-1967	box 46
Scope and Contents	
10 folders	
InsuranceNotes and Calculations, 1970s	box 46
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Review: "Industry Structure Analysis and Public Policy", 1982	box 35
Comments: "Some Retrospective Views on Growth Theory"	box 36
Notes re: "The New International Financial Architecture, Corporate Governance and Competition in Emerging Markets: Empirical Anomalies and Policy Issues", 2002	box 38
Notes re: "Socialist Agriculture"	box 38
Bowen, Howard R., "Graduate Education in Economics", <i>American Economic Review</i> , vol. XLIII, no. 4, Part 2, 1953 September	box 143
"The Role of Capitalization in the Development of the Economy of an Industrialized Country", <i>Private Law,</i> <i>Economy and Finance Magazine</i> [Italian], 1988 July- August	box 143
PublicationsCollected, 1959-1997, undated	box 144
Scope and Contents	
16 folders	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Conferences, Seminars, Speeches, and Testimonies, 1970-2016

Subseries II.1: Scripts, 1970s-2016

Scope and Contents

Subseries II.1: Scripts is arranged chronologically. Please note that undated scripts are arranged by subject in the "By Topic" section of this subseries.

Title/Description	Instances
Chronological Order	

Kenya Lecture Notes--Mathematical Economics, 1970s box 46

"Information and Competition", All Souls College, Oxford, England, 1978	box 35
"Moral Hazard and the Inefficiency of Competitive Equilibrium", 1980	box 35
"Implicit Contracts and Fixed Price Equilibria", 1980	box 35
"Invention and Innovation under Alternative Market Structures: The Case of Natural Resources", 1980	box 35
"Moral Hazard and the Inefficiency of Competitive Insurance Markets", 1980	box 35
"Implicit Contracts, Labor Mobility and Unemployment", 1980	box 35
"Risk, Futures Markets and the Stabilization of Commodity Prices", 1980	box 35
"Variety, Equity, and Efficiency and the Theory of Monopolistic Competition", 1980	box 35
"Pareto Optimality and Competition", American Finance Association Meetings, Denver, Colorado, 1980 September	box 55
NBER-NSF CEME Conference, 1980	box 15
"On the Relevance or Irrelevance of Public Financial Policy", Conference on Indexation and Economic Stability in the World Economy, Fundacao Getulio Vargas, Rio de Janiero, Brazil, 1981	box 49
Economics Conference, Beijing, China, 1981	box 35
"Equilibrium in Competitive Insurance Markets: The Welfare Economics of Moral Hazard I", 1981	box 35
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Theory of Competition, Incentives, and Risk", International Association Conference on New Innovations in the Theory of Market Structures, Ottawa, Canada, 1982	box 35
"On the Relevance or Irrelevance of Public Financial Policy", 1982	box 35
"Moral Hazard and Optimal Commodity Taxation", 1982	box 35
"Prizes and Incentives: Towards a General Theory of Compensation and Competition", 1982	box 35
	box 15
Problems in the Taxation of Capital Income, 1984	box 15

Microeconomics, 1986	box 15
"The Welfare Economies of Moral Hazard", 1986-1987	box 34
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
The New Keynesian Economics, 1987	box 15
American Accounting Association, Cincinnati, OH, 1987	box 15
Econometrics Society Meeting, Tokyo, 1987	box 15
"Human Nature and Economic Organization", Jacob Maschak Lecture, 1987	box 34
Moral Hazard, 1987	box 34
"The Basic Analytics of Moral Hazard", 1987	box 34
"The New Keynesian Economics: Money and Credit", Econometric Society, Copenhagen, 1987 August	box 34
"The New Keynesian Economics: Money and Credit", Econometric Society, Copenhagen, 1987 August	box 120
"A Taxonomy of Market Failures with Moral Hazard", 1988 September	box 34
Cena de la Fundación Euroamérica 1 Junio de 2001 [Dinner of the Euroamerica Foundation], 2001 June 1	box 89
Architecture of Economic System, 1988	box 15
Treasury of New Zealand, 1988	box 15
Brookings Panel on Economic Activity, 1988	box 15
AEA Atlanta, 1989	box 15
Milan, Italy, 1989	box 15
Conference on Public Economics, Netherlands	
Itinerary, 1989	box 15
Presentation Essay, 1989	box 15
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc. (NBER) Conference, 1989	box 15
World Bank Conference, Annapolis, MD, 1989	box 15
Chile Econometrica Conference, Chile, 1989	box 15
Economic Reconstruction of Latin America, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 1989	box 15

Berkeley Roundtable, Berkeley, CA, 1989	box 15
Ninth Latin American Meeting of the Econometric Society, 1989	box 15
AEA Committee Meeting on Graduate Education, 1989	box 15
"Information, Finance, and Markets: The Architecture of Allocative Mechanisms", International Conference on the History of Enterprise, 1989	box 36
"Notes on Learning: Capital Constraints, Growth and Efficiency", Conference, Buffalo, NY, 1990	box 36
"Peasants versus City-Dwellers: Taxation and the Burden of Economic Development", 1990	box 36
Investment Coordination in the Pacific Century: Lessons from Theory and Practice, Hawaii, 1990	box 130
University of Hawaii, 3-5 January 1990	box 130
World Bank Editorial Meeting	box 130
American Economic Association (AEA)COGEE Meeting, New York, 26 January 1990	box 130
"Unemployment and Efficiency Wages: The Adverse Selection Model, National Bureau of Economic Research, Conference on Unemployment and Wage Determination, 1991	box 122
NBER Tax Meeting, 1990	box 16
Nobel Symposium, 1990	box 16
IPA Public Finance Conference, Dublin, 1990	box 16
"Imperfect Capital Markets and Productivity Growth" Seminar, Stockholm, 1990	box 16
Government Risk Bearing, Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland, 1991	box 16
Economics 211, 1991	box 16
Information, Finance and Markets, 1991	box 16
Cambridge Lecture Notes, 1991	box 16
Seoul Deregulation Lecture, 1991	box 16
Caffee Lectures, Rome, Italy, 1991	box 16
Prague Lecture Transparencies, 1991	box 16
Labor Market Adjustments, 1991	box 16
NBER Unemployment, 1991	box 16
"Towards a Reformulation of Monetary Theory: Competitive Banking" Irish Economic Association, 1991	box 36

Competitive Banking", Irish Economic Association, 1991

"Irregular Growth Cycles in a New Keynesian Framework", International Economic Association, Moscow, 1992	box 36
"The Role of the State in Financial Markets", Institute for Policy Reform, 1992	box 47
Panel: "The Economics of Information", American Economic Association (AEA), 1992	box 47
Itinerary, 1992	box 47
Villa Mondragone Conference, 1992	
Arrangements, Correspondence, and Itinerary, 1992	
"Credible Commitment and Institutions, in Economics, Politics, and History", SITE Conference, 1992	box 47
Seoul Lecture, 1992	box 16
CEPR Corporate Governance, 1992	box 16
Villa Mondragon Lecture Notes, 1992	box 16
ABCDE Conference, 1992	box 16
Schumpeter Annual Mtg. Lecture, Tokyo, Japan, 1992	box 16
Lectures	
Rome, 1992	box 16
Singapore, 1992	box 16
Barcelona, 1992	box 16
Seoul, 1992	box 16
Taiwan, 1992	box 16
Capital Markets and Economic Fluctuations in the Capitalist Economy, 1992	box 16
International Economic Association, 1992	box 16
Milan, 1992	box 16
AEA Annual meeting, New Orleans, 1992	box 16
Financial Market Imperfection and Business Cycles, 1992	box 16
AEA Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, 1992 March	box 51
Meeting with Theodor Stolojan, Prime Minister, Bucharest, Romania, 1992 March	box 51
Giordano Dell'Amore, International Conference on the Value of Competition, Milan, Italy, 1992 March	box 51

"Corporate Governance: New Problems and New Solutions," Center for Economic Policy Research (CEPR), 1992 May	box 51
"A Forum on Potential Changes to the Treasury's Auction Technique, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, U.S. Department of the Treasury, 1992 June	box 51
Notes Economic Advisory Committee, Siena, Italy, 1992 July	box 51
International Economic Association (IEA), Moscow, 1992 August	box 51
International J.A. Schumpeter Society, Kyoto, Japan, 1992 August	box 51
Osaka Semicentennial International Symposium, 1992 November	box 51
Symposium, Osaka University, 1992 November	box 51
"Rethinking the Role of the State", Lliçó d'Economia [Economic Lession], Universitat Pompeu Fabra, 1992 November	box 51
Comment on "Toward a Counter-Counter-Revolution in Development Theory," presentation at World Bank Conference on Development Economics, 30 April 1992	box 121
Fluctuations Meeting, National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), 1992	box 47
"Imperfect Information and Macro-Economic Analysis", 7 th Annual Conference on Macroeconomics, National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), 1992	box 47
LectureItinerary, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT, 1992	box 47
"Economic Theories of Inequality", SITE Workshop, 1993	box 47
Asia Miracle Project, 1992-1993	
Correspondence, Itineraries, Papers, and Research, 1992-1993	box 51
Scope and Contents	
13 folders	
"Notes on Evolutionary Economics: Imperfect Capital Markets, Organizational Design and Long Run Efficiency", International Economic Review, 1993 December	box 55
"Remarks on Inequality: Agency Costs, and Economic Efficiency", 1993	box 36

"Internationalizing the Undergraduate Curriculum in Economics", American Economic Association (AEA), 1993 January	box 51
Conference Proposal: "The Flight From Science and Reason", The New York Academy of Sciences Conference Proposal, 1993-1994	box 35
"The Role of the State in Financial Markets", Proceedings of the World Bank Annual Conference on Development Economics 1993, The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, 1994	box 121
"Role of Government in the Contemporary World", Conference on Income Distribution and Sustainable Growth", IMF Headquarters, 1 June 1995	box 138
"Reflections on the Natural Rate Hypothesis", Forecasters Club of New York, 25 October 1996	box 138
"Challenges for the World Trading Regime", Address to the Council on Foreign Relations, 14 November 1996	box 138
Meeting with Foundations on Regional Economic Development", 6 December 1996	box 138
High-level Open Symposium on Development Cooperation, Tokyo Conference on New Development Strategy, Japan, 23 June 1998	box 139
ChinaLectures, 1998 July	box 138
"Towards a New Paradigm for Development: Strategies, Politics, and Processes" Prebisch Lecture at UNCTAD, Geneva, Switerland, 1998	box 138
MacArthur Research Network on Inequality and Economic Performance, Meeting, MIT, Boston, 30 October 1998	box 138
"Pareto Efficient Taxation and Expenditure Policies, with Applications to the Taxation of Capital, Public Investment, and Externalities", paper presented to the Festschrift in honor of Agnar Sandmo, 1998	box 120
"Participation and Development: Perspectives from the Comprehensive Development Paradigm", International Conference on Democracy, Market Economy and Development", The World Bank, Seoul, Korea, 27 February 1999	box 138
Workshop"Rethinking the East Asian Miracle"Papers, 10 February 1999	box 137
"Remarks to the EDs' Colloquium", Baltimore, MD, 30 April 1999	box 139
"Back to Basics: Policies and Strategies for Enhanced Growth and Equity in Post-Crisis East Asia, Shangri-la Hotel, Bangkok, Thailand, 29 July 1999	box 139
Doco 40	

"Globalization, Information Technology and Financial Markets", Lezioni Raffaele Mattioli, Banca Commerciale Italiana' Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, 10 November 1999	box 139
2000 Chase International Fixed Income, Winter Conference, 23 January 2000	box 139
"Fairness and the Washington Consensus", Century Foundation, Phoeniz, AZ, 7 April 2000	box 139
Budget Priorities: Education and the Economy CaliforniaLos Angeles and Sacramento	box 139
"Liberalization, Moral Hazard, and Prudential Regulation: Are Capital Requirements Enough?", Siena, Italy	box 139
"Economic Policy Reform: What We Know and What We Need to Know", Center for Research on Economic Development and Policy Reform, Stanford University, 1998	box 86
"The Comprehensive Development Framework: Strategies, Policies and Processes", Kampala, Uganda, 26 October 1999	box 86
Global Economic Prospects and the Developing Countries 2000 SeminarChairman's Opening Statement, 1999 November	box 86
"Incentives and Institutions in the Provision of Health Care in Developing Countries: Toward an Efficient and Equitable Health Care Strategy"Keynote Address, 15 November 1999	box 86
"Reforming International Financial Institutions", Third Annual Forum Funds Public Policy Lecture, UCLA, 8 May 2000	box 86
"The New Economy: Opportunities and Challenges", Bull Presentation, 11 May 2000	box 86
CEPR-SU-Fed Res Bank of SF, 1993	box 17
World Bank ABCDE Conference Lecture Notes, 1993	box 17
Joint IMF/ World Bank Seminar series on Public Sector Issues, 1997	box 17
Facts about Mobility in the Unites States, 1998	box 17
Gender and Development: the Role of the State, 1998	box 17
Special Finance and Central Bank Deputies—Meeting, 1998	box 17
The PREM Network: Building A Knowledge Community, 1998	box 17
Unknown Topic, 1998	box 17

box 17
box 17
box 17
box 17

Wage Productivity, undated	box 17
Information Economics	
Adverse Selection in Equity Market, undated	box 17
Contract Transparency, undated	box 17
Information and Economic Analysis, undated	box 17
Externalities in Economies with Imperfect Information, undated	box 17
Information and Finance, undated	box 17
Macroeconomics	
Macroeconomics Brown Bags Lecture, undated	box 17
Monetary Policy, undated	box 17
Credit Rationing and Collateral, undated	box 17
Macroeconomics Model with Equity and Credit Rationing, undated	box 17
Capital Markets and Economic Fluctuations in Capital Economies, undated	box 17
The Financial System, Business Cycles and Growth, undated	box 18
Growth and Development, undated	box 18
Federal Reserve Bank, undated	box 18
International	
Globalization and Political Economy, undated	box 18
Environmental Aspects and Climate Change, undated	box 18
Russian Privatization, undated	box 18
Globalization Related Speeches, undated	box 18
Botswana LSE lecture, 2001	box 18
Latin America, undated	box 18
East Asian Miracle Workshop, undated	box 18
Asia Crisis, undated	box 18
Session 5: Sustainable Economic Development, Conference on "Central Banking and Sustainable Development in the 21 st Century", Kuala Lumpur, MalaysiaConference Programme, 28 August 2000	box 93
New Economy and Asia, International Think Tank	box 95

Form, Shenzhen, China--Photo Album, 2001

New Frontiers in Development Thinking, Hanoi, Vietnam, 2002 March 21	box 92
LectureJilin University, ChinaPhoto Album, 2004	box 92
Lecture and Reviews on Economics and Globalization of Professor Joseph E. Stiglitz in Chinese, The Institute of Sociology and Economics of China Tibetology Research Center March 20, 2004	box 92
Post-East Asia CrisisClippings, 2004	box 55
China Politics	box 18
Iraq Economy, 2004	box 18
Tibet Issues, 2004	box 18
Others	
Irrelevance Theory	box 18
Moving Toward the Post-Washington Consensus, 1998	box 18
Poverty and the World Bank	box 18
Eight Principals of Bankruptcy, 1996	box 18
Perturbation, Self-Reproduction and Evolution of Organization, 1988	box 18
Hierarchies and Polyarchies, 1985	box 18
Economics of Committees, 1985	box 18
ConferenceBrookings Institution, 2000	box 38
China Development Forum 2004, Development Research Center of the State Council, 2004	box 89
"China and the Global Economy: Challenges, Opportunities, Responsibilities", Chinese University of Hong Kong, 2005 March 16	box 95
"Escaping the Resource Curse", Conference: The Initiative for Policy Dialogue and the Earth Institute, Columbia University Maximizing Public Benefits from Natural Resources, 2005 July 20	box 95
International Conference on " Development, Freedom and Welfare", in Honour of Professor Amartya Sen, Cornell University and Institute for Human Development, New Delhi, IndiaPanel I: Globalization and Development, 2008 December 19	box 95
"Crisis Today and the Future of Capitalism" [Abstract], Institute of Social Sciences, New Delhi, India, 2008 December 20	box 95

China Development Forum 2006, The Development Research Center of the State CouncilPhoto Album, 2006 March 19	box 93
Photograph	box 93
Joseph Stiglitz: Distinguished Lecture Series:, Wisconsin Union Theater, University Wisconsin-Madison—Poster, 2006 November 1	box 96
Joseph Stiglitz: The Speaker Series", Reed Union Building, McGarvey Commons, Penn State, The Behrend College, Erie, 7 December	box 96
Europa en una economia global: Estrategias para el siglo XXI, VII Congreso Nacional de Economia [Europe in a Global Economy: Strategies for the 21st Century, VII National Congress of Economy]Photo Album, 2005 September	box 90
Social Security in Bush Administration, 2003-2005	box 90
Whither Reform?: A Tale of Two Countries, 2001	box 90
IMF	box 90
OECD Year Book, 2004	box 90
Miscellaneous, 2006	box 90
Session 2: Substantive Challenge: Development and the Global Economy, Bangkok, 2005	box 70
"Country Policy and Institutional Assessment (CPIA): An External Panel Review", 2004 April	box 67
"Towards a Pro-development and Balanced Intellectual Property Regime", Keynote address presented at the Ministerial Conference on Intellectual Property for Least Developed Countries, World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) October, 2004	box 67
"Regulating Multinational Corporations: Towards Principles of Cross-border Legal Frameworks in a Globalized World Balancing Rights with Responsibilities, Grotius Lecture, 101 st Annual Meeting of the American Society for International Law, Washington, DC, 2007 March	box 67
"America's Financial Crisis: Lessons for China", Tsinghua University, Beijing, ChinaPhoto Album, 2008	box 89
"Shaping Globalization: Economic and Social Justice Can We Have It All?", World Affairs Council, 2006 October	box 88
Atman Foundation, 2007 June	box 65
"Financial Sector Deepening and Financial Stability: Benefits and Challenges, The 5th Annual Seminar on Financial Stability, Bali, Indonesia, 2007 August	box 65

"Iraq War Costs", 2008 March	box 53
Commission on the Measurement of Economic Performance and Social ProgressSarkozy Commission	
MeetingFirst, 2008 April	box 54
Papers, 2008 April	box 54
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
ReportDraft, 2009 February	box 54
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Sharing the Burden of Saving the Planet: Global Social Justice for Sustainable Development, Lessons from the Theory of Public Finance", International Economic Association (IEA), 2008 June	box 66
"Economic Theory and the Current Economic Crisis", 2008 November	box 66
"The Global Financial Crisis: Regulatory Implications" Friedrich-Ebert Stiftung [Friedrich-Ebert Foundation] and Initiative for Public Dialogue (IPD), Columbia University, 2008 November	box 66
Financial Crisis, 2008	
Correspondence	box 56
House and Senate Testimony, 2008 October	box 56
Socialist International, 2008 October	box 56
Testimony, 2008 October	box 56
Shadow G <i>n</i> Meeting, Columbia University, NY, 2009 February	box 56
Speeches, 2009	box 56
Stiglitz Commission, 2009	box 56
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Task Forces on	
Africa, Addis Ababa Ethiopia, 2008 July	box 56
China, The Initiative for Policy Dialogue, Columbia University, 2007 July	box 56

Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
UN Financial Crisis Commission, 2009	box 56
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
"The Economic Crisis and the Global Economy: Lessons for Economic Theory and Policy", School of Public Policy and Management, Tsinghua University, Beijing, China Photo Album., 2009 March 20	box 104
"Economic Theory and the Current Economic Crisis", Stanford University, 2009 January	box 66
"The Global Economic Crisis", 2009 May	box 66
"Reforming the Global Reserve System", Initiative for Policy Dialogue, 2009 November	box 66
Bank Negara Malaysia, High Level Conference, Kuala LumpurPhoto Album, 2009 February 10	box 103
From Kyoto to Copenhagen: Confronting Global Warming and Achieving Energy Security, Copenhagen, Denmark, 2009 October	box 71
"Nouveau monde, nouveau capitalism: Ethique, développement, regulation' [New world, new capitalism: Values, development, regulation], 2009 January	box 65
"Economic Theory and the Current Economic Crisis", Stanford University, CA, 2009 January	box 65
"The Global Economic Crisis and Alternatives to Rebuild the Economy", Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2009 May	box 65
"How and When Will the Global Economic and Financial Crisis End?", Pioneer Investments, Beijing, People's Republic of China, 2009 May	box 65
Global Humanitarian ForumKofi AnnanAlliance on Climate Change, 2009	box 65
South African CommissionMinister Ebrahim Patel Documents from, 2010 March	box 65
Discussion of: 'Risk and Global Economic Architecture', Marcus Miller, University of Warwick, 2009	box 67
Post Financial Crisis: Options for Africa, The African Development Institute, 2010 January	box 90
Correspondence, 2010 January	box 104
"Justice for the people of Chagos", SPEAK Human Rights Initiative, UNROW Human Rights Impact Litigation	box 122

Clinic, American University Washington College of Law, Washington, DC[1 Disc], 2010	
"Leverage and Asset Bubbles: Averting Armageddon with Chapter 11?, National Bureau of Economic Research, Working Paper 15817, 2010 March	box 122
Symposium: Macroeconomics after the Financial Crisis, American Economic Association, 29 April 2010	box 122
"Balancing Growth: Global Economic governance for Development", The Brookings Institution, Washington, DC, 2010 October	box 122
Global Economic Governance: In Search of a New Policy Framework, Global Economic Governance Conference, Washington, DC, 7 October 2010	box 122
"An Investment-Based Dividend Repatriation Proposal," The Brattle Group, 18 October 2010	box 122
"A Social Democratic Agenda for a More Dynamic Indian Economy: Creating an Innovative and Learning Society", The 2010 Jawaharlal Nehru Memorial Lecture, 18 November 2010	box 122
China Development Forum 2005-2010, Development Research Center of the State Council and the China Development Research Foundation, 2005-2010	box 90
Ethnics in the News: Arab Journalism Working for Democracy, Dubai, UAE, 2009 February 9	box 95
Talk to the Royal Government of Bhutan senior officials, Centre for Bhutan Studies, 2010 May 11	box 95
Meeting of the 5th of January of the Group of Experts for the G20, Bercy, Paris, France, 5 January 2011	box 122
Access to Knowledge Global Academy Meeting, University of Cape Town, Cape Town, South Africa, 18 January 2011	box 122
Speech at "Climate Change, China and the WTO" Background Materials, 2011 March	box 122
Macro and Growth Policies in the Wake of the Crisis, IMF Headquarters, Washington, DC, 7 March 2011	box 122
Keynote Speech, Reforming the Global Monetary System, Central University of Finance and Economics, Beijing, 18 March 2011	box 122
Keynote Speech, Seminar: The Crisis and Financial Markets Reform, Madrid, Spain, 2010 May	box 66
Institute for New Economic Thinking-Dynamics of Institutions and Markets in Europe (INET-DIME) ConferenceBackground Information, 2010 September	box 66

Eastern Economic Association Annual Conference, 37th Annual Conference, Sheraton New York Hotel and Towers, New York, NYBackground, 2011 February "On the Need for Increased Capital Requirements for	box 66
"On the Need for Increased Capital Requirements for	
Banks and Further Actions to Improve the Safety and Soundness of America's Banking System"Testimony Senate Banking Committee, 2011 August	box 66
Post Financial Crisis: Options for Small Island Developing States (SIDS) and Emerging Economics, MauritiusPhoto Album, 2011 February 9	box 94
World Economic Forum, Davos, SwitzerlandSessions, Press, and Speech List, 2011 January	box 65
"Who Will Drive Growth?", The Russia Forum, 2011 February	box 65
ifo Institute for Economic Research, "The Banking Sector and the State", 2011	box 65
Global Association of Risk Professionals (GARP), 2011	box 65
"Inequalities in Europe and the Future of the Welfare State", European Commission's Directorate General for Employment, Social Affairs and Inclusion, Brussels, Belgium, 2011 December	box 65
Conference on Development Policy Options in Myanmar, Naypyitaw, Myanmar, 2012 February	box 65
"Economic Development Conference on Infrastructure: A Summary of the Infrastructure Plan", Presidential Infrastructure Coordinating Commission, Pretoria, South Africa, 2012 April	
South Africa/Zambia, 2012 April	box 65
Terra nova: La foundation progressiste [New Earth: the Progressive foundation]	box 65
"Role of Government in the Contemporary World" preliminary draft	box 121
"Monetary Policy in a Multi-Polar World", International Economic Association (IEA) Conference on Capital Flows, Izmir, Turkey, 2012 November	box 88
"In the Wake of the Crisis: Lessons for Economic Theory and Policy", 2013 November	box 88
"Globalization, Structural Change, and Inequality", Azim Premji University, Bangolore. India, 2014 January	box 88
Memorias del II Congreso, Congreso Internacional, Gestión Económica y Desarrollo [Memories of the II	box 88

BrazilConferenceGlobal Economy	box 88
"A Social Democratic Agenda for a More Dynamic Indian Economy: Creating an Innovative and Learning Society", 42nd Jawalarlal Nehru Memorial Lecture, New Delhi, India, 2010 November 18	box 95
"Restoring Growth Stability in the World of Crisis and Contagion: Lessons from Economic Theory and History", Forum 2000, Prague, Czech Republic, 2011 October 10	box 95
"Crisis, Contagion, and the Need for a New Paradigm", Zurich, Switzerland, 2012 September 13	box 95
"Refining Capitalism", Asian Development Research Institute (ADRI) Foundation LectureNewspaper Accounts, 2013 January 14	box 95
Barclays Asia Forum"Global Growth What is the Way Forward?"Panel Discussion, 2013 November 14	box 95
Banque Internationale à Luxembourg (BIL) [International Bank in Luxembourg] Milestones Conference, 2013 November 25	box 95
46th Convocation Address, Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata, West Bengal, India, 2012 January 12	box 104
"Equilibrium with Moral Hazard: An Application of the Theory of Screening"	box 35
"On the Impossibility of Informationally Efficient Markets"	box 35
"Stohastic and Deterministic Fluctuations in a Non-Linear Model with Equity Rationing"	box 36
PresentationTransitions	box 36
"Equilibrium in Product Markets with Imperfect Information"	box 36
"On the Relevance or Irrelevance of Public Financial Policy"	box 49
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
LectureHakone, Japan	box 46
"Redefining Capitalism", Asian Development Research Institute (ADRI) Foundation Lecture, 2013 January	box 87
Press Clippings, 2013 January 14	box 104
"Reforming Taxation to Promote Growth and Equity", White Paper, Roosevelt Institute, New York, NY, 2014 May 28	box 104

"New Theoretical Perspectives on the Distribution of Income and Wealth Among Individuals, Part III: Life Cycle Savings vs. Inherited Savings", IEA/World Bank Round Table on Shared Prosperity, Jordan, 2014 June 10-11	box 104
"Fed Policy, Inequality, and Equality of Opportunity", The Ninth Biennial Federal Reserve System Community Development Research Conference, 2015 April 3	box 104
"The Welfare State in the Twenty First Century", Conference: "The Welfare State and the Fight against Inequality", Columbia University, 2015 November 8-9	box 104
"Learning, Industrial, and Technology Policies: An Overview", Chapter 1 of Efficiency, Finance, and Varieties of Industrial Policy: Guiding Resources, Learning, and Technology for Sustained Growth, 2016	box 104
"Global poverty trends"	box 121
"The Basic Framework: Modern Theory of Market Failures, Key Role of Financial Markets", Tokyo, Japan	box 121

Subseries II.2: Rejected Invitations, 1989-2007

Scope and Contents

This subseries is arranged chronologically and delineated in (4) sections: 1) Miscellaneous (1994, 2005, undated); 2) International (1989-2007), which is organized alphabetically by country or region; 3) Domestic (1989-2007), which begins initially with New York City and Washington, D.C. files followed by individual state files arranged in alphabetical order; and ends with 4) Boards--Invitations to join (2002-2004).

Title/Description	Instances
Miscellaneous, 1994	box 36
Miscellaneous, 2005	box 95
Miscellaneous, undated	box 19
International, 1989-2006	
Australia, 2003-2005	box 19
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Africa, 2004	box 19
Azerbaijan, 2005	box 19
Bhutan, 2002	box 19
Cameron, 2002	box 19
Canada, 1990	box 19
Ethiopia, 2002-2003	box 19

Egypt, 2002-2005	box 19
France, 1990-2006	box 19
Germany, 2002-2006	box 19
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
Greece, 2002	box 19
Hungary, 1990	box 19
India, 1990	box 19
Iran, 2005	box 19
Iraq, 2003	box 19
Israel, 1989-2004	box 19
Italy, 1990-2005	box 19
Scope and Contents	
8 folders	
Japan, 2002	box 19
Jordan, 2003-2005	box 19
Kenya, 2002-2005	box 19
Kuwait, 2004-2005	box 19
Lebanon, 2004	box 19
Middle Asia, 2003	box 20
Morocco, 2002-2003	box 20
New Zealand, 2002-2004	box 20
Nigeria, 2003	box 20
Pakistan, 2002-2005	box 20
Palestine, 2005	box 20
Saudi Arabia, 2004	box 20
Serbia, 2003	box 20
Senegal, 2005	box 20
Slovakia, 2003-2004	box 20
Slovenia, 2004	box 20
Slovenia, 2004 South Africa, 2003-2005	box 20 box 20

3 folders

Sri Lanka, 2004	box 20
Sweden, 2004-2005	box 20
Switzerland, 2003-2005	box 20
Tanzania, 2002-2003	box 20
Turkey, 2002-2006	box 20
Tunisia, 2002-2005	box 20
Uganda, 2004	box 20
Ukraine, 2004-2005	box 20
United Arab Emirates, 2002-2005	box 20
Zagreb, 1989-1990	box 20
Zambia, 2004	box 20
Zimbabwe, 2004	box 20
Domestic, 1989-2007	
New York City, 1990, 2001-2003	box 20
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
New York City, 2003-2006	box 21
Scope and Contents	
17 folders	
Washington, D.C., 1990, 2000-2001	box 21
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Washington D.C., 2002-2005, 2007	box 22
Scope and Contents	
10 folders	
Arizona, 2004-2005	box 22
California, 1989-1990, 2002-2006	box 22

2 folders

Connecticut, 1990, 2002-2004	box 22
Colorado, 2002-2006	box 22
Florida, 2002-2006	box 22
Georgia, 2003-2005	box 22
Idaho, 2004	box 22
Illinois, 2002-2005	box 22
Indiana, 2002-2005	box 22
Iowa, 1990, 2003-2004	box 22
Kansas, 2002-2005	box 22
Louisiana, 2002-2003	box 22
Maine, 2002-2003	box 22
Maryland, 2002-2004	box 22
Massachusetts, 2001-2005	box 22
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Michigan, 2001-2005	box 23
Minnesota, 2002-2004	box 23
Mississippi, 2002-2005	box 23
New Jersey, 2002-2005	box 23
Nevada, 2003	box 23
New Mexico, 2004	box 23
New Hampshire, 2005	box 23
North Carolina, 2002-2003	box 23
Ohio, 2002-2004	box 23
Oregon, 2002-2006	box 23
Pennsylvania, 2002-2005	box 23
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Rhode Island, 2003	box 23
South Carolina, 2002-2004	

South Carolina, 2002-2004

	box 23
Texas, 2003-2004	box 23
Utah, 2003-2006	box 23
Virginia, 1989-1990, 2003-2005	box 23
Vermont, 2004	box 23
Washington State, 2002-2004	box 23
Wisconsin, 2002-2003	box 23
BoardsInvitations to join, 2002-2004	box 23
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Subseries II.3: Course Materials, 1981, 198	5-1987
Scope and Contents	
This series is arranged in chronological order.	
Title/Description	Instances
Miscellaneous, 1981	box 23
Public Finance	
Princeton University, 1986-1987	box 23
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Microeconomics	
Microeconomics Princeton University, 1985	box 23
	box 23
Princeton University, 1985	box 23
Princeton University, 1985 Scope and Contents	box 23
Princeton University, 1985 Scope and Contents 2 folders	box 23 box 23
Princeton University, 1985 Scope and Contents 2 folders Principles of Economics	
Princeton University, 1985 Scope and Contents 2 folders Principles of Economics Princeton University, 1987	

- Page 58 -

This subseries is arranged in (3) sections: 1) Miscellaneous (1992-2003); 2) Domestic (1987-2005), which is arranged alphabetically by state; and 3) International (1982-2004), which is organized by country.

itle/Description	Instances
Miscellaneous, 1992-2003	box 24
Domestic, 1987-2005	
Arizona	
Arizona University, Tempe, 1989	box 24
California	
Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco, 1989	box 24
IMSSS Summer Workshop, 1989	box 24
Silverado Country Club, 1990	box 24
National Association of Business Economists, 1991	box 24
Hawaii	
Hawaii NBER Conference, 1989	box 24
Illinois	
Mac Arthur Foundation Event in Chicago, 2005	box 24
Michigan	
Tax Reform Conference, 1989	box 24
Massachusetts	
MIT Solow Birthday, 1989	box 24
NBER Meeting, 1989	box 24
NBER, Boston, 1989	box 24
Tax Program, NBER Summer Institute, 1989	box 24
NBER Cambridge Meeting, Economic Fluctuation, 1989	box 24
NBER Cambridge Meeting, Credit Market, 1989	box 24
Amherst College, Boston, 1989	box 24
NBER Conference, 1990	box 24
Unemployment and Wage Determination, NBER, 1991	box 24
NBER Taxation Meeting, Harvard-Stanford Workshop, 1991	box 24

New York City

AEA Meeting, 1988	box 24
New York University, Tax Conference, 1988	box 24
Columbia University Travel, 1988	box 24
Bell Labs, 1990	box 24
Free Enterprise System, 1990	box 24
AEA December Meeting, Special Sessions, 1990	box 24
Conference on Argentina, 2002	box 24
Tennessee	
AEA Session on the New Theory of the Firm, 1989	box 24
Texas	
Dow Chemical, Dallas, 1991	box 24
North Carolina	
USAID Economists Conference, 1991	box 24
Washington DC	
Tax Policy in 21 Century, 1987	box 24
Brookings Panel on Economic Activity, 1989	box 24
World Bank, 1989	box 24
Allied Social Science Associations and World Bank Conference, 1990	box 24
IPR, 1990	box 24
WBER, 1990	box 24
Washington D.C. ABCDE Meeting, 1990	box 24
Bell Labs, 1991	box 24
Management Training and Market Economics in Central and Eastern Europe, 1991	box 24
International, 1982-2004	
Argentina	
Argentina Association of Political Economy, 1988	box 24
Australia	
Australia Economic Congress, 1988	box 24
Chile	
Guillermo Larraine, 2002	box 24
Czechoslovakia	

The Transition to a Market Economy, Institutional Aspects, 1991	box 24
Denmark	
European Economic Association, Copenhagen, 1987	box 24
Econometric Meeting, Copenhagen, 1987	box 24
Europe	
CEPR Finance and Development in Europe, 1991	box 25
France	
UAP Prize, Paris, 1989	box 25
Germany	
European Meeting on Information Economics, 1989	box 25
Several Conferences Included, 1990	box 25
Hungary	
Cultural Reform in Eastern Europe and the USSR, 1990	box 25
World Bank, 1990	box 25
Italy	
Lincei price Trip, Rome, Italy, 1988	box 25
Monte Dei Paschi Di Siena, 1990	box 25
Caffee Lectures, World Bank Editorial Board Meeting, 1991	box 25
Ireland	
IPA Public Finance Conference, Dublin, 1990	box 25
Irish Economic Association Annual Meeting, 1991	box 25
Netherlands	
Tilburg University, 1988	box 25
Several Meeting Included, 2002	box 25
Norway	
Norges Bank, 1990	box 25
Scotland	
Glosgow, 1988	box 25
South Korea	
Villa Mondragona International Economic Seminar, 1991	box 25

2 folders

box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 26
box 26
box 26
box 26

2 folders

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Service, 1986-2000

Scope and Contents

This series is arranged in (2) subseries: subseries III.1: The World Bank (1986-2000), which is arranged alphabetically by subject; and subseries III.2: Council on Economic Advisers (1993-2000), which is also arranged alphabetically.

Subseries III.1: The World Bank, 1986-2000

Scope and Contents

This subseries is arranged roughly alphabetically by subject. Please note that files are organized chronologically under each subject.

Title/Description	Instances
-	
IBM ThinkPad Laptop [NOTE: Property of the World Bank]	box 132
Woods Surge Suppressor, 1993	box 132
Parts to a printer	box 132
Computer manuals	box 132
World Bank Payments	
Payments and Reimbursements, 1986	box 130
Disbursements, 1987-1992	box 130
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Forms, 1987	box 130
Personal	
Miscellaneous, 1992-2000	box 27
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Business Cards	box 27
Family, 1997	box 27
Travel Itinerary, 1998	box 27

Correspondence, 1992-2000	box 27
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Newspapers and Magazines, 1997-2000	box 27
Sony and American Home Shield	box 27
Faculty Contact Information, 1998	box 27
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
A Fly on the Wall: Critical Views of Power, Politics, and Economics from Inside the White House, 1997	box 27
Manuscripts	box 27
Annual Meeting, Davos, 2000	
Correspondence, 1999	box 49
Correspondence, 1966-1999	box 86
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Correspondence, 1995-1999	box 121
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Development Economics Vice Presidency (DEC)Transition, 1994-1996	box 121
Briefing Notes	box 45
East Asian Crisis, Press Conference, Tokyo, 1997	box 45
Workshop on Issues of Economic Reform and Development in China, 1997	box 45
Reception for Research Fair, 1997	box 45
CalendarMeetings, 1997-1998	box 57
Correspondence, 1997	box 57
Memoranda, 1997	box 57
Memorandums, 1997-1998	box 137
External Evaluation of the Enhanced Structural Adjustment Facility (ESAF), 1998	box 139
Staff, Consultants, RAsCVs, 1998 October	box 139

4 folders

Office Memoranda, 1998-1999	box 121
Slides"Assessing Aid: What Works, What Doesn't, and Why", Policy Research Report, Development Research Group, The World Bank, 25 January 1999	box 121
"AIDS, Economic Development, and International Public Goods", Meeting on "Accelerating an HIV/AIDS Vaccine for Developing Countries: Issues for the World Bank", Paris, France, 13 April 1999	box 137
Correspondence, 1998	box 120
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Asian Crisis, 1998	box 120
Comments on Russia SAL 3, 1998	box 120
General News Clippings, 1998 May	box 120
Conferences	box 121
"The Role of Government in the Economy of Less Developed Countries", High Level Group on Development Strategy and Management of the Market Economy, Fourth Meeting, United Nations, NY, 10 February 1996	box 121
Meeting of Finance Ministers of ASEAN plus 6 with the IMF, 1997	box 28
Toronto Speech/ Knowledge Speech, 1997	box 28
"Second-Generation Strategies for Reform for China", Address given at Beijing University, 20 July 1998	box 121
"Modern Economic Theory and Development"Dubrovnik Conference, 1999	box 121
MacArthur Inequality, 1998	box 28
Round Table with Economic Journalists, 1999	box 28
Presentation at LAC ABCDE	box 28
The Role of the Financial System in Development, 1998	box 28
Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics	box 28
Knowledge for Development, 1998	box 28
The Role of Geography in Development, 1998	box 28
Structure and Strategy in Ethnic Conflict, 1998	box 28

Regulatory Priorities for Reforming Infrastructure Sectors, 1998	box 28
Competition, Information, and Development, 1998	box 28
"Development Economics: Emerging Countries, Emerging Issues"	box 57
Tenth Anniversary of Miti Research Institute, Tokyo, 1998	box 28
54th Congress of the International Institute of Public Finance	box 28
Taxation, Public Policy and Dynamics of Unemployment, 1998	box 28
USA-ROC Council Meeting, Anchorage, AK, 1995	box 28
Michael Bruno Memorial Symposium	box 28
Development Perspectives, 1987	box 28
Strategic Forum	box 28
Creating the Knowledge Bank	box 28
Special Finance and Central Bank Deputies Meeting, 1998	box 28
Acceptance of Recktenwald Price	box 28
Deficiencies of the Market, 1998	box 28
The Global Social Security Crisis, 1998	box 28
World Economic Forum	box 28
1998 Southern Africa Economic Summit in Windhoek, 1998	box 28
Managing Global Financial Integration in Asia, 1998	box 28
"Bankruptcy and Modern Capitalism", Schwartz Memorial Lecture, Northwestern University, 1999 May	box 49
"Whither Reform?: Ten Years of the Transition", Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics, World Bank", 1999	box 49
East Asian Papers, 1999 November	box 49
"Household Labor Supply, Unemployment, and Minimum Wage Legislation", Policy Research Working Paper, no. 2049, 1999	box 49
"Shaken and Stirred: Explaining Growth Volatility", The World Bank, 1999 November	box 49
"Reflections on Mobility and Its Implications for Social Justice, Economic Efficiency, and Individual Responsibility", 1999	box 49

"Modern Economic Theory and Development", 1999

	box 49
"Reflections on Lessons from Transition", 1999	box 49
China, Russia, and Transition, 1999	box 49
"Democratic Development as the Fruits of Labor", Keynote Address, Industrial Relations Research Association, Boston January, 2000	box 49
"Lessons from East Asia", AEA Meeting, 1999	box 45
Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics, 2000	box 28
Whiter Reform, 2000	box 28
AEA Annual Meeting	box 28
The Hazard of Moral Hazard, 1999	box 28
Conference, Caro Mena Talk, 1999	box 28
Greece Lecture, 2000	box 28
High Level Round Table at UNCTAD, 2000	box 28
Transition Slides	box 28
The Brookings Panel on Economic Activity, 1998	box 28
Global Financial Crisis: Implication for Banking and Regulation, 1999	box 28
African Economic Research Consortium, 1998	box 28
The East Asian Crisis Scripts, 1998	box 28
PREM Week, Keynote Address, 1999	box 28
Discussion Meeting – "DE" and "Asian Miracle" Projects, 1992	box 28
Workshop on the Issues Paper for the Asian Miracles Study, 1992	box 28
Unknown Scripts	box 28
Correspondence, 1993-1997	box 45
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Correspondence, 1998-2000	box 38
Research Papers	
Macroeconomics	
Ouit, Lavoff and Wage Profile, undated	box 29

Quit, Layoff and Wage Profile, undated

box 29

Ex-Post Monitoring of Team Production by the Main Bank, undated	box 29
Development and Growth	
A Note on Natural Resource Endowments and Development Phase, 1992	box 29
Liberalization, Moral Hazard in Banking and Prudential Regulation, 1997	box 29
Social Norms, Savings Behavior, and Growth, 1992	box 29
Economics of Development and the Development of Economics, 1992	box 29
Sources of Technological Divergence between Developed and Less Developed Economies	box 29
Occupational Choice and the Process of Development, 1993	box 29
Stabilization, Growth and Transition, 1998	box 29
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Handbook of Development Economics, 1997	box 29
Government and Welfare	
Pareto Efficient and Optimal Taxation and the New Welfare Economics, 1987	box 29
Taxation and Expenditure Policies, 1999	box 29
Public Choice and Alternative Policy Perspective	box 29
The Economics and Politics of Government Ownership, 1997	box 29
What Levels of Redistribution Maximize Income and Efficiency?, 1997	box 29
Economics of the Public Sector, 1994	box 29
A theory of Government Intervention in Late Industrialization	box 29
International	
The Global Economy: Key Features and Main Linkage, 1997	box 29
World Development Report, 1999	box 29
Internationalization of Financial Service in Asia, 1997	box 29
Towards an Effective Regulatory and Supervisory Framework for Latin America, 1997	box 29

The Harvard Boys Do Russia, 1998	box 29
The Role of Government in East Asia Economic Development, 1997	box 29
Reflections on Economics and on Being and Becoming Economist	box 29
Efficiency and Equity Enhancing Reforms in Latin America, 1997	box 29
East Asia Crisis, 1998	box 29
Czech Capital Market, 1995-1997	box 29
Exchange Rate, Export0related Loan Policies in Korea, 1992	box 29
Evaluating Industrial Credit Proposal in Japan, 1992	box 29
Interaction between Large and Small – Medium Scale Enterprise and Productivity Growth in Japan	box 29
Individual Country Results, Interpretations and Data	box 29
Land and Stock Price in Japan	box 29
Welfare Impacts of Russia's 1998 Financial Crisis and the Response of the Public Safety Alert, 2000	box 29
"The Health of the Health Care System: A Setback for New Democratic Philosophy", 1998 April	box 57
Draft OECD Principles of Corporate Governance, Ad Hoc Task Force on Corporate Governance, Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development, 1999 February	box 121
Speech: Russian Crisis, 1998	box 47
Symposium Global Finance and Development, The World Bank, Japan, 1 March 1999	box 121
Miyazawa Initiative, 1998	box 86
How Did the World's Poorest Fare in the 1990s?	box 29
Microeconomic Aspects of Economic Growth in Eastern Europe and the Former Soviet Union, 1950-2000, undated	box 29
Russian Privatization and Corporate Governance, 1999	box 29
Russia in Transition, Interest, Institutions and Policy Reform, 1998	box 29
Others	
The Second Theorem of the Second Best, 1992	box 30
Market Failure and the Distribution of Wealth, 1996	box 30

The Economics of the Environment, 1996	box 30
The Commercial Banking Firm, 1982	box 30
Information and Development, 1998	box 30
Markets, Incentives and Institutions, 1998	box 30
Estimating the Value of Political Connections, 1998	box 30
Several Papers about Contestability Theory, 1986	box 30
Several Papers on Financial Intermediation, 1992	box 30
Strategic Motives for Vertical Separation, 1992	box 30
Does Studying Economics Inhibit Cooperation?	box 30
Paper by Research Institute of International Trade and Industry, 1991	box 30
Education, 1998	box 30
Income Inequality, Political Regime, and Economic Growth, 1998	box 30
Reciprocity and Economics, 1997	box 30
A Theory of Supervision with Endogenous Transaction Costs, 1998	box 30
Social Mobility and Class Politics, 1998	box 30
International Carbon Tax, 1998	box 30
Bundling, 1999	box 30
Policy Paper	
Macroeconomics	
Financial Aspects of Guarantees, 1998	box 30
Blueprints for a New Global Financial Architecture, 1998	box 30
Volatility and Macroeconomics Paradigms for Rich and Poor Countries, 1999	box 30
Policy Uncertainty, Information Asymmetries and Financial Intermediation, 1992	box 30
Global Finance and Global Player, 1998	box 30
Government and Welfare	
"The Role of Government in Economic Development", 1996 April	box 57
The Changing Role of Government in Market Economies, 1998	box 30

Several Papers on Economic Governance, 2000

	box 30
Principles of Financial Regulation, 1998	box 30
Government Deficits, Capital Flows, and Trade	box 30
In the National Interest?, 1997	box 30
The Balanced Budget Amendment to the Constitution	box 30
Welfare Reform: Myths and Reality, 1997	box 30
International Tax and Public Finance, 1999	box 30
Development and Growth	
Global Development Network Global Research Project, 1999	box 30
Development and Dynamic Efficiency, 1992	box 30
International	
Uganda, 1999	box 30
Malaysia: A Corporate Governance Country Assessment, 2000	box 30
Administrative Costs and Individual Accounts: Lesson from the UK Experience, 1999	box 30
Korea's Economic Take-off in Retrospect 1992	box 31
Global Economic Prospects, 2000	box 31
Strategy for Regional Cooperative Work in East Asia and the Pacific, 1996	box 31
Policy Options for Russia	box 31
Czech Capital Market, 1998	box 31
The Case of Ukraine, 1994	box 31
East Asia and Africa, 1997-1999	box 31
East Asia Crisis, 1998	box 31
Spillover Effects and News during the East Asian Crisis, 1998	box 31
The Mexican War	box 31
Nascent Capital Flows, Learning and Chilean-Type Controls, 1998	box 31
The Swedish Financial Markets and Notes to the OECD Meeting, 1992	box 31
East Asia Miracle, 1997-1998	box 31
The Institutional Foundations of High Speed Growth in the High Performing Asian Economies, 1993	box 31

Papers on Bank and Firm in Germany, 1992	box 31
Public Policy and the East Asian Miracle, 1993	box 31
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
China's Management of Enterprise Assets, 1997	box 31
Towards a New International Economic Architecture, 1998	box 31
Asian Restructuring, 1999	box 31
China: Forging A Third Generation of Reforms, 1999	box 31
What Effect Will East Asia's Crisis Have on Developing Countries, 1998	box 31
Foreign Affairs, 1994	box 31
Prospects for Developing Countries, 1998	box 31
Asian Restructuring	box 31
Transportation in China, 1999-2000	box 31
Others	
On Liberty, the Right to Know and Public Discourse, 1999	box 31
The Future Role of the IMF in Development, 2000	box 31
The IMF: Wrong Diagnosis, Wrong Medicine, 2000	box 31
IMF, Distilling the Lesson from the ESAF Reviews, 1998	box 31
Economic and Sector Work: A Knowledge Bank Perspective, 1997	box 31
Competition on Telecommunication, 1998	box 31
Kyoto Protocol, 1998	box 31
Commission on Graduate Education in Economics, 1997	box 31
IMF and the Private Sector, 2000	box 32
The New Financial Worlds, 1998	box 32
Several Papers on Transparency, Democracy and Development, 2000	box 32
Rethinking the East Asia Miracle, 2000	box 32
Central Banking in Democratic Society	box 32
Unknown Book Chapters, 1995	box 32
U.S. Anti-Trust Laws, 2000	box 32

Reflections on the Natural rate Hypothesis, 1997	box 32
Promoting Excellence in Graduate Economic Research, 1999	box 32
Issues Related to the World Bank's Approach to Structural Adjustment, 1991	box 32
Lending to Sub-National Entities, 1997	box 32
Notes on Possible GEI Involvement, 1998	box 32
Social Security, 1996	box 32
A Strategic Framework for the Evaluation of the Economic Development Institute, 1997	box 32
The American Economists, 1994	box 32
Social Inequality, Values, Growth and the State, 1998	box 32
East Asian Miracle	
General	
Correspondence and Miscellaneous, 1993	box 32
Research Paper: An Issues Paper on Financial Markets and Policies in East Asian Economies, 1992	box 32
Research Paper: An Issue Paper on Financial Markets and Policies in East Asian Economies, 1992	box 32
Several Short Research Paper, 1991-1992	box 32
Policy Paper: World Bank Support for Industrialization in Korea, India and Indonesia, 1991	box 32
Policy Paper: Some Lessons from Asian Miracle	box 32
Japan	
Research Paper: Engine of the Rising Sun: Productivity Growth in Postwar Japan, 1992	box 32
Research Paper: The Japanese Economy during the Era of High Economic Growth, 1991	box 32
Research Paper: Attributes of the Japanese Firm as Connective System, 1992	box 32
Taiwan	
Background Information, 1990	box 32
Several Short Research Papers, 1991-1992	box 32
Research Paper: Technology Strategy in the Economy of Taiwan, 1990	box 32
Book Chapters: The Taiwan Economy in Transition, 1983	box 32

Book Chapters: From Developing to Mature Economy, undated	box 32
Korea	
Quarterly Economic Review and Background Information, 1991-1992	box 32
Research Paper: The Industrial Policy of the 1970s and the Evolution of the Manufacturing Sector in Korea, 1990	box 32
Research Paper: South Korea's 1980s Financial Reform, 1992	box 32
Research Paper: The Case of Effective GovernmentLed Development, 1992	box 33
Singapore	
Public Policy and economic Development in Singapore, 1992	box 33
Indonesia	
Development Transformation since 1965 and the Role of Public Policy, 1992	box 33
Malaysia	
Growth, Equity and Structural Transformation in Malaysia, 1992	box 33
Thailand	
Institutional and Political Bases of Growth Inducing Policies in Thailand, 1992	box 33
China	
Background Information	box 33
Manuscripts, 1992	box 33
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Bank Issue	box 33
Staff Health Report, 1999	box 33
Contact Information	box 33
Carnegie Endowment, 1999	box 33
The Vice President's Office, 1998	box 33
The World Bank at the Millennium, 1999	box 33
U.S. Department of Justice, 1989-2000	box 33

International Peach Academy, 2000	box 33
Correspondence, 1998	box 33
Memorandum, 1996-1999	box 33
All-In-1 Notes, 1997	box 33
Human Resource, 1997	box 33
"The Future Role of the IMF in Development", ODC Task Force Report April, 2000	box 86
World Development Report 1999/2000: Entering the 21 st Century Development Imperatives, 1998 December	box 86
Subject Files	box 38
Argentina	box 38
Columbia University Reuters Forum, 2000	box 38
East Asian Crisis	box 38
European Conference on Development	box 38
Russiaslidesnotes	box 38
Speech: "Principles of Financial Regulation: A Dynamic, Portfolio Approach", 1999	box 38
Conference, 1999 February	box 43
Schedules, 1998	box 43
CorrespondenceEast Asian Crisis, 1998	box 43
East Asian Crisis, 1998	box 43
East Asian Miracle Project, 1995 Scope and Contents 3 folders	box 57
Emails, 2000	box 43
Papers	box 43
"Assessing Aid 1998: What Works, What Doesn't and Why-Media Analysis and Dissemination Report", 1998 November	box 43
"Global Financial Crisis: Perspectives and Policies", 1999 March	box 43
"Shaken and Stirred: Volatility and Macroeconomic Paradigms for Rich and Poor Countries", 1999	box 43

2 folders

Phone Messages and Schedules, 2000	box 43
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Russian 2 nd Structural Adjustment, 1998	box 43
Speech: "Ravi Speech", 2000	box 43
Travel and Schedules, 2000	box 43
Vietnam Trip, 2000	box 43
World Development Report	box 43
Subject Files	
Development Framework, 1998	box 45
Evaluation and Poverty, 1999	box 45
Malaysia, 1998	box 45
Notes	box 45
Chinese Development	box 45
East Asian Crisis and International Financial Crisis, 1998	box 45
Papers	
"Short-Term Contracts as a Monitoring Device", 1993-1994	box 45
"Moral Hazard and Unemployment in Competition Equilibrium", 1994	box 45
"Financial Restraint and the Market Enhancing View", 1996	box 45
"Competition and Insurance Twenty Years Later", 1996	box 45
"A Framework for Development Strategy in a Market Economy", 1996	box 45
"Dumping on Free Trade: The U.S. Import Trade Laws", 1994	box 45
"Towards a New International Economic Architecture: Principles and Policies", 1998	box 45
"Bankruptcy"	box 45

Speeches and Lectures

Speeches, 1996-1998	box 57
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Lectures on Transition, 1998	box 45
Home Development NetworkSpeech and Briefing Notes, 1998	box 45
"Beyond the Nation-State: The New Economic and Political Architectures", 1998	box 45
"Theory and Practice of Reform", 1998	box 45
"Remarks at NGO-World Bank Global Committee on 'New Directions: Lessons from the Economic Crisis'", 1998	box 45
"Turmoil in Asia", 1998	box 45
"Responding to Crises: Explaining the Failure", Carnegie Council on Ethics and International Affairs, New York, NY, 1999	box 45
"The Global Financial Crisis: Perspectives and Policies", Pacific Affairs Council, 1999	box 45
"Incentives and Institutions in the Provision of Health Care in Developing Countries: Towards an Efficient and Equitable Health Care Strategy", 1999	box 45
Lecture NotesBali, 2001	box 45
LecturesHanoi, 2001	box 45
"Role of Government in the Contemporary World" Slides	box 45
Schedules, 1997	box 45
Workshop on "Rethinking the East Asia Miracle"	box 45
CEO Day, 1999	box 45
International Monetary Fund (IMF)Report Evaluation of Prolonged Use of IMF Resources, 2002	box 46
"Household Labor Supply, Unemployment and Minimum Wage Legislation", 1998 December	box 48
Lectures	box 48
"Towards a New Paradigm for Development: Strategies, Policies, and Processes", 1998 Prebisch Lecture at UNCTAD, Geneva	box 48
"Beggar-Thyself vs. Beggar-Thy-Neighbor Policies: The Dangers of Intellectual Incoherence in Addressing the Global Financial Crisis", Address at the Annual Meeting	box 48

of the Southern Economics Association, Baltimore, 1998 November

NOVEIIDEI	
"Safety Nets and Economic Crisis", Geneva, 1999 January	box 48
"Incentives and Institutions in the Provision of Health Care in Developing Countries: Towards an Efficient and Equitable Health Care Strategy", Rotterdam, Netherlands, 1999 June	box 48
"East Asian Crisis and Financial Regulation", 1999 March	box 48
"The Global Financial Crisis: Perspectives and Policies", 1999 April	box 48
"The Global Outlook and Capital Flows to the Developing Countries", 1999 April	box 48
"Round One in the Global Economic Architecture Debate", Economic Strategy Institute's International Trade and Economic Policy Forum", 1999 April	box 48
"Urbanization in the 21 st Century: the View from the Year 2000 WDR", 1999 May	box 48
"Talking Points for the WDI presentation to JDW", 1999 May	box 48
"Modern Economic Theory and Development", 1999 May	box 48
Panel Discussion on "Short-term Capital Flows and Financial Stability", 1999 April	box 48
"Talking Points", National Institutes of Health, Planning Workshop on Health and Economic Development, Fogarty International Center, 1999 June	box 48
"Bankruptcy and Modern Capitalism", 1999 June	box 48
"Development as Transformation: Lessons from the Post- Socialist Economies", Keynote Address, 1999 July	box 48
"Lessons from the Global Financial Crisis", Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, 1999 September	box 48
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Incentives and Institutions in the Provision of Health Care in Developing Countries: Towards an Efficient and Equitable Health Care Strategy, 1999 November	box 48
"Addressing Developing Country Priorities and Needs in the Millennium Round", Harvard University, 1999 November	box 48
Wither ?eform?: Ten Years of the Transition", ABCDE Conference, 1999	box 48
"Peru: Road to Recovery", A World Bank Production	box 48

"Towards a New Paradigm for Monetary Economies"	box 139
TripBhutanCultural Heritage, 14 May 1998	box 139
Subseries III.2: Council of Economic Advisers, 1	993-2000
Scope and Contents	
This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.	
Fitle/Description	Instances
Briefing Book, 1996-1997	box 138
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Correspondence, 1993-1996	box 41
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Correspondence, 1993-1995	box 124
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Correspondence, 1995-1997, undated	box 125
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Budget, 1994	box 125
Low Cost Budget, 1993	box 125
Health Care, 1993	box 125
Diskettes [3], undated	box 125
Correspondence, 1993-1994	box 121
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Correspondence, 1996	box 86
Memoir, 1997	box 139
Memorandums	box 139
Soft Targets for Elimination at Energy, Interior, and EPA, 9 January 1994	box 139
Examples of Welfare for the Rich, 21 March 1994	box 139

VP Environment and Natural Resource Briefing, 10 January 1995	box 139
Weekly Economic Briefing, 24 October 1994	box 139
The White House Conference on the New Economy, 5 April 2000	box 139
East Asian Miracle, 1994	box 41
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Jobs Issue Group: Education, 1994	box 41
Meeting Notes, 1993-1995	box 41
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Memorandums, 1993-1994	box 41
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Memorandums, 1993-1996	box 138
Memorandum for the PresidentSecond-term Initiatives- economic challenges facing the country. 8 November 1996	box 138
White House Staff, 1996	box 138
Preparing America for the 21 st Century: President Clinton and Vice-President Gore's Leadership Strategy, 1997 January	box 138
ReportsCollected, 1996	box 138
National Economic Council (NEC) Tax Issues Meeting, The White House, Washington, 1995	box 121
"Economic Perspectives on the Federal Role in Education", George Washington University, 1935156	box 121
"The Role of Government in Economic Development", Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics, 26 April 1996	box 121
Book Drafts	box 44
"Stanford in Washington", 1998	box 44
Economics of the Public Sector	box 44
Correspondence, 1996	box 44
Honorary Doctorate, 1999	box 44

Memos to Stiglitz, 1996	box 44
NotesMiscellaneous	box 44
Papers, Lectures, and Speeches	
"The Role of the State in Financial Markets", 1994	box 44
"International Economic Relations in the Post-Cold War Era", 1994	box 44
"Role of Government in the Contemporary World", 1995	box 44
"The Theory of International Public Goods and the Architecture of International Organizations", 1995	box 44
"Financial and Real Markets", 1995	box 44
"An Economic Agenda for the 21 st Century", 1996	box 44
"Economic Policy in a Changing World", Ben Gurion University, 1996	box 44
"The Future of Bank Reform", 1996	box 44
"Worker Anxiety and Downsizing in America", 1996	box 44
"Recent Economic Developments in Historical Perspective: Past Trends and Future Challenges", 1996	box 44
"A Framework for a Development Strategy in a Market Economy: Objectives, Scope, Institutions, and Instruments", 1996	box 44
"APEC, U.S. Trade Policy and the APEC Economic Outlook", 1996	box 44
"Duality and Development: Some Reflections on Economic Policy", 1996	box 44
"A Theorist's View of Policymaking and Policymaker's View of Theory: Perspectives on Modern Macro- Economics", 1996	box 44
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Imperfect Information and Macro-Economic Analysis"	box 44
"Untitled", Macro Annual Report, Version II	box 44
"Economic Agenda for the 21 st Century"	box 44
International Monetary Fund (IMF) Lecture	box 44
Personal, 1996	box 44
	hav 44
SeminarCPI, 1996	box 44

box 49
box 55
box 86
box 38
box 43
box 43
box 45
box 45

Series IV: Consulting and Legal Cases, 1963-2006

Scope and Contents

This series is arranged in (2) subseries: subseries IV.1: Consulting (1989, 1991, 2000) is arranged alphabetically by subject; and subseries IV.2: Legal Cases (1963-2006) is arranged chronologically.

Subseries IV.1: Consulting, 1989-1991, 2000

Scope and Contents

Subseries IV.1: Consulting (1989, 1991, 2000) is arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances
Brookings Institution, 2000	box 38
The Seneca Nation of Indians, 1989-1991	box 142

Scope and Contents	
17 folders	
The Seneca Nation of Indians, 1991	box 84
Subseries IV.2: Legal Cases	
Scope and Contents	
Subseries IV.2: Legal Cases (1963-2006) is arranged chrono	logically.
Fitle/Description	Instances
<i>The Package Shop, Inc. v. Anheuser-Bush</i> Litigation Documents, 1985-1986	box 131
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
<i>Puhl v. Lockheed Corporation</i> Litigation Documents, '1990, 1992	box 131
TexasArea-Wide Leasing, 1984	box 131
<i>The Package Shop, Inc. v. Anheuser-Bush</i> Litigation Documents, 1985-1987	box 123
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
<i>State of Louisiana v. James G. Watt</i> Litigation Documents, 1984-1986	box 123
Scope and Contents	
11 folders	
State of Texas v. Watt, 1983-1984	box 123
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
In re Amerco, Inc. v. Commissioner, 1989 August	box 84
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
American Petrofina Holding Company v. Commissioner of Internal RevenueCourt Filings, 1989	box 84
State of Alaska v. Amerada Hess	box 84
Correspondence, 1983-1989	box 84
Reports	box 84

Micronomics, Inc., 1989, 1991	box 84
Stiglitz, Joseph E., 1989	box 84
Rebuttal, 1989	box 84
20th Century Insurance Company	box 84
Case Documents, 1991, undated	box 84
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Charts and Data, undated	box 84
Research Materials, 1991	box 84
Stiglitz, Joseph E.	box 84
Direct Testimony, undated	box 84
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Errata to the Direct, Prefiled, 1991	box 84
Report	box 84
"An Economic Analysis of Uniform Rate of Return Regulation in the Insurance Industry", 1991 October- November	box 84
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Litigation Documents, 1992	box 143
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Network Representation of TV Stations, 1988	box 131
In re ANS Royalty Litigation	box 61
Correspondence, 1989 September	box 61
Hotel Discount Letters, 1989	box 61
MicroeconomicsOil, undated	box 61
Notes, 1989 June	box 61
Reports, 1990-1991	box 61

National Economic Research Associates (NERA), 1989	box 61
Stiglitz, 1989	box 61
Tourist Information, 1988, undated	box 61
Valdez	box 61
Gulf Coast Market Study, undated	box 61
West Coast/PanamaT-1 and T-3 and Vessel Costs, undated	box 61
DepositionJoseph E. Stiglitz, 1991 June	box 61
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
DHS Report, vol. 1, 1989 November	box 60
Litigation Materials, 1991	box 60
Scope and Contents	
8 folders	
Exhibits 1-3 and Deposition, 1991	box 84
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Exhibits 4-8, 1991	box 60
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Production Reports, 1991 October	box 60
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Rebuttal Expert Report and Deposition, 1991	box 143
Sears v. Commissioner, undated	box 141
Federal National Mortgage Association v. Commissioner of Internal RevenueFannie Mae Case, 1993	box 84
Cambridge Finance Partners, LLC	box 64
Expert Report of Joseph StiglitzSource BinderDOJ- Xcel Energy, Inc., 2006 March	box 64

Expert and Rebuttal Reports for the GovernmentDOJ- Xcel Energy, Inc., 2006 March	box 64
Expert and Rebuttal Reports for XcelDOJ-Xcel Energy, Inc., 2006 March	box 64
Rebuttal Report of Joseph StiglitzSource BinderDOJ- Xcel Energy, Inc., 2006	box 64
Legal CasesCorrespondence, 2002-2009	box 64
Joseph E. Stiglitz v. Rita BankDivorce-Malpractice	box 122
Correspondence, 2007-2011	box 122
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
CLOSED	
Interrogatories, 2006 March	box 122
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
CLOSED	
Schwab v. Philip Morris, Inc.	
Tobacco Case	
Correspondence, 2005	box 73
Exhibits, 1963-2005	box 73
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Legal Case Documents, 2000-2005	box 73
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Research Materials, 2005	box 74
Stiglitz Report and Backup, vol. 1, undated	box 74
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Copy 2, undated	box 74
Background Readings, undated	box 74

Series V: Teaching Materials, 1977-2015

Scope and Contents

This series is arranged in (3) alphabetical subseries by subject: V.1: Princeton University (1977-1993); V.2: Stanford University (1977-2007); and V.3: Columbia University (1982-2015).

Subseries V.1: Princeton University, 1977-1993

Scope and Contents

This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances
-	
Correspondence, 1985-1986	box 131
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Econ. 1Transparencies	box 131
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Correspondence, 1980-1982	box 54
CorrespondenceA-MFellowships, Grants, and Recommendations, 1977-1993	box 135
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
CLOSED until 2068	
CorrespondenceN-WFellowships, Grants, and Recommendations, 1977-1993	box 136
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
CLOSED until 2068	
Subseries V.2: Stanford University, 1977-2007	
Scope and Contents	
This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.	

Stanford University

Correspondence, 1991	box 48
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Admissions Committee, 1991	box 48
Boat Rental, 1991	box 48
Recommendation Letters, 1991	box 48
Phone Message Books, 1988-1993	box 48
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Compustat 48 Quarter FilesDavid GrossData Tapes Print Outs, 1990	box 131
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
[2] Data Tapes, 1991 January [Scotch 6250 CPI 700 Computer Tape]	box 131
CorrespondenceCVAdditions to, 1987-1996	box 129
Grants	box 129
NBER Progress Report, 1988 December	box 129
National Science Foundation (NSF) Rosenberg, Laurence, Information, Robotics, and Intelligence Systems, 1989-1990	box 129
Phone Message Book, 1989-1990	box 52
Appointment Books, 1988-1993	box 52
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Correspondence, 1988-1992	box 52
Scope and Contents	
15 folders	
Savings Plan, 1992	box 55
Senegal Project, 1982	box 55

Correspondence, 1992 January-Augustbox 129"The Role of the State in Financial Markets", 1992-1993box 129ArticlesCopyright Agreements, 1994-1995box 129Correspondence, 1994-1999box 139Scope and Contents3 folders3 foldersbox 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 55"Policy Problems in the Economics of Information, Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"-Research Proposal Renewal-National Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 121Syllabus-Issues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 143"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economics -Brochure, W.W. Norton & Company, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.Instances[Tite/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127Papers-Academic-Collected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127Papers-Academic-Collected, 1986-1991box 128		
ArticlesCopyright Agreements, 1994-1995box 129Correspondence, 1994-1999box 139Scope and Contents3 foldersExpense Claims, 1993box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 55"Policy Problems in the Economics of Information, Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"Research Proposal Renewal-National Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 121SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 143"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph F. Stiglitz's Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.box 127Title/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127Articles-Academic-Collected, 1975-1991box 127Papers-Academic-Collected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	Correspondence, 1992 January-August	box 129
Correspondence, 1994-1999box 139Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 139Expense Claims, 1993box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 55"Policy Problems in the Economics of Information, Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"-Research Proposal Renewal-National Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 121SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 143"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph Exigility: Economics by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.box 165Ciencdard, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992 Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127Articles-Academic-Collected, 1975-1991box 127Papers-Academic-Collected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	"The Role of the State in Financial Markets", 1992-1993	box 129
Scope and Contents3 foldersExpense Claims, 1993box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 95"Policy Problems in the Economics of Information, Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"Research Proposal RenewalNational Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 95SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 121"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph E. Stiglitz, Economics by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.box 162Title/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992 Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127Articles-Academic-Collected, 1975-1991box 127Papers-Academic-Collected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	ArticlesCopyright Agreements, 1994-1995	box 129
3 foldersExpense Claims, 1993box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 95Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"Research Proposal RenewalNational Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 95SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 121"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Department of Economics, College of Business, Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.box 127Etit/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127Articles-Academic-Collected, 1975-1991box 127Papers-Academic-Collected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	Correspondence, 1994-1999	box 139
Expense Claims, 1993box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 55World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 95Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution''Research Proposal RenewalNational Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 95SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 121Jouble Acton Classroom Experiment'' to accompany Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economies by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Joseph Stiglitz, EconomicsBrochure, W.W. Norton & Company, 1993box 143Stabseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	Scope and Contents	
World Trade Organization, 2005-2007box 55"Policy Problems in the Economics of Information, Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"-Research Proposal RenewalNational Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 95SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 121"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economics by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Joseph Stiglitz, EconomicsBrochure, W.W. Norton & Company, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersJosel 1985-1988, undatedArticlesAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	3 folders	
"Policy Problems in the Economics of Information, Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"Research Proposal RenewalNational Science Foundation, 1977-1978box 95SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 121"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economics by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Joseph Stiglitz, EconomicsBrochure, W.W. Norton & Company, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.InstancesFitle/DescriptionInstancesGalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	Expense Claims, 1993	box 55
Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"Research Proposal RenewalNational Science Foundation, 1977-1978SyllabusIssues in International Economics, Stanford in Washington Tutorial, 1999 springbox 121"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economics by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Joseph Stiglitz, EconomicsBrochure, W.W. Norton & Company, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.InstancesFitle/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	World Trade Organization, 2005-2007	box 55
Washington Tutorial, 1999 spring"Double Acton Classroom Experiment" to accompany Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economies by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993box 143Joseph Stiglitz, EconomicsBrochure, W.W. Norton & Company, 1993box 143Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.box 143Fitle/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992 Scope and Contents 3 foldersbox 127ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	Uncertainty, Natural Resources, and Income Distribution"Research Proposal RenewalNational	box 95
Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economies by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business Administration, University of South Carolina, 1993 Joseph Stiglitz, EconomicsBrochure, W.W. Norton & Company, 1993 Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015 Scope and Contents This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject. Fitle/Description Instances Calendar, 2004 box 65 Correspondence, 1987-1992 box 127 Scope and Contents 3 folders ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991 box 127		box 121
	Joseph E. Stiglitz's Economies by Glenn W. Harrison, Department of Economics, College of Business	box 143
Scope and ContentsThis subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.Title/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and ContentsScope and Contents3 foldersJona 127ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127		box 143
Scope and ContentsThis subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.Fitle/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and ContentsScope and Contents3 foldersJoba 127ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	Subseries V.3: Columbia University, 1982-2015	
Title/DescriptionInstancesCalendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and Contents 3 foldersJohn 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	• •	
Calendar, 2004box 65Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and ContentsY3 foldersYArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.	
Correspondence, 1987-1992box 127Scope and Contentsbox 1273 folders	Fitle/Description	Instances
Scope and Contents 3 folders ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991 box 127 PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undated box 127	Calendar, 2004	box 65
3 folders ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991 box 127 PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undated box 127	Correspondence, 1987-1992	box 127
ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991box 127PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undatedbox 127	Scope and Contents	
PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undated box 127	3 folders	
	ArticlesAcademicCollected, 1975-1991	box 127
ReportsAcademicCollected, 1986-1991 box 128	PapersAcademicCollected, 1985-1988, undated	box 127
	ReportsAcademicCollected, 1986-1991	box 128

Correspondence, 1988-2002	box 93
Correspondence, 1996-2005, undated	box 104
Correspondence, 1996-1999	box 138
International Association of University Presidents (IAUP), 1996	box 138
Correspondence-2009, 2000	box 66
Fan Letters, 2001-2010	box 104
Correspondence, 2002-2011	box 122
Correspondence, 2011-2013	box 95
Old Travel, 1984-2015	box 95
Correspondence, 2012-2015	box 104
Correspondence, 1994-2000	box 86
National Academy of Sciences, 1998	box 86
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
CLOSED until 2073	
Glass-Steagall Act-2002, 2001-2002	box 66
IMF PerformanceFiscal Performance, 2008-2010	box 66
Financial Regulation, 2009 January	box 66
"Medicine for Tomorrow: Some Alternative Proposals to Promote Socially Beneficial Research and Development in Pharmaceuticals"ACLU vs. Myriad, 2010	box 66
Mirrlees, James and Adair TurnerSpeechesInstitute for New Economic Thinking (INET), 2010 April	box 66
Financial Reform Bill, 2010 June	box 66
"Findings Regarding the Market Events of May 6", Report of the Staffs of the CFTC and SEC to the Joint Advisory Committee on Emerging Regulatory Issues", 2010 September	box 66
Correspondence, 2002-2015	box 88
CorrespondenceThank You Notes, 2011	box 71
Correspondence, 2011	box 81

Charlton, Andrew, 2004	box 69
"Roosevelt Corollary"Rashid, Hamid, 2005	box 69
Correspondence and Notes, 2007-2011	box 65
ArgentinaPrat-Gay, Alfonso, 2008	box 65
BoliviaMorales, EvoInformation about, 2005-2008	box 65
Correspondence, 2009-2010	box 67
Journal of Economic PerspectivesMemoranda, 2011	box 67
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Journal of Globalization and Development (JGD), 2010	box 68
CurriculumVitae	box 104
CurriculumVitae, 1993 June	box 139
Schedule, 9 March 2000	box 139
SpeechesList, 1997-2007	box 65
Meetings	box 65
PhD DissertationMatthais Thiemann, 2010 June	box 65
PhD DissertationKniazeva, Diana, 2005	box 66
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
PhD DissertationOrszag, Peter Richard, 1997 January	box 86
Center for Economic Research and Graduate Education (CERGE)Theses Currently in Progress, 1988 September	box 86
PhD DissertationSuryatmadjo, Kun, "Monetary Two- Sector Models of Growth", Yale University, 1973	box 143
BA Senior ThesisScharfstein, David S., "On Inducing Honest Behavior: Towards a General Theory of Self- Selection and the Design of Predation Policy", Princeton University, 1982	box 143
PhD Dissertation"Generalized Models of Heterogeneous Markets-Properties of Monopolistic Competition" Linacre College, Oxford University, 1989	box 143
Subjects	box 122
Economic GrowthReadings, 1992, 1994	box 122
"Perspectives"Graduate CourseReading Lists, 2011	box 122
Credit Agricole, 18 May 2011	box 122

Latin AmericaBackground, Santiago, Chile	box 122
Economics 241Public SectorCalculations, 1993	box 123
Slides	box 123
"Financial Market Imperfections and Productivity Growth", Journal of Economic Behavior and Organizations, 1990	box 123
Problem: to Describe Mechanism by which Monetary Policy Affects the Economy, to Replace (or Supplement) IS-LM Framework	box 123
Capital Markets and Economic Fluctuations in Capitalist Economies, QJE and Cambridge	box 123
International Perspectives in Undergraduate Education	box 123
Basic Macro-Economic Phenomena to be Explained by Model	box 123
Some Differences Between Traditional IS-LM Curve, Our Model with Traditional Banking System, and New Banking	box 123
Underlying Lessons: Moral Hazard Problems	box 123

Series VI: Awards, Grants, Honorary Degrees, Invitations, Photographs, and Travel, 1970-2016

Scope and Contents

Covering the period (1970-2016), this series is organized in chronological order.

Title/Description	Instances
American Academy of Arts and Sciences Records, 1996-1997	box 121
Correspondence, 1976-2000	box 36
Grant	box 36
"Information Innovation, Market Structure, and Public Policy", 1999	box 36
UNESCO Plaque2500 th Anniversary Celebration of the City of Xiva [Khiva], Uzbekistan, 20 October 1997	box 140
Honorary Doctorate, 1999	box 44
Honorary DoctorateRemarksBen GurionUniversity, 6 June 1996	box 121

Honorary Professorship in EconomicsRenmin University of China, Beijing, 10 June 1998	box 139
Honorary Professorship in EconomicsRenmin University of China, Beijing, 10 June 1998	box 143
Honorary DegreeUniversity of Namur, BelgiumScript March 27, 2000	box 104
"Uppsala University and the Nobel Prize", Uppsala UniversitetBrochure, 2001	box 93
InformationCorrespondence October-November, 2001	box 104
Honorary DegreeUniversity of Macau, East Asia, 2002	box 89
Honorary DegreeWaseda University, Shinjuku, Tokyo, JapanScript and Photograph, 2004 April 20	box 104
Scope and Contents	
Script and Photograph	
Honorary DegreeUniversity of Oxford, 2004 June	box 104
Honorary DegreePace UniversityAnnual Commencement Booklet, 2004 May 25	box 92
Honorary DegreeDurham Business School, Durham University, 2005 September 22	box 104
Hofstra UniversityCommencement ExercisesBooklet Stiglitz, Michael E., 2006 May 21	box 93
Honorary Professor, Wuhan University, 2006	box 88
Honorary Appointment, People's Government of Yunnan Province, 2007 March	box 88
Honorary Professor, Yunnan University, 2007 March	box 88
Letter of Appointment, Central University of Finance and Economics, 2007 March	box 88
John F. Kennedy Memorial Fellowship, Fulbright New Zealand—Certificate, 2008 March 13	box 93
Tsinghua Global Vision Lectures, Tsinghua University, Beijing, People's Republic of ChinaPlaque, 2008 March 21	box 93
The Robert Putnam Social Capital Award, Living Liberally Certificate, 2013 May 4	box 93
"The Social and Solidarity Economy Awards", Palais Brongniart, Place de la Bourse, 75002 Paris, 2013 November 29	box 95
Honorary Degree Dinner, Arizona State University, 2014	box 88

The Daniel Patrick Moynihan PrizeInstallation of Fellows, The American Academy of Political and Social Science, 2014 May 8	box 92	
The Knight-Bagehot Fellowship in Economics and Business Journalism of the Columbia University Graduate School of Journalism, 40 th Anniversary Dinner CelebrationBooklet, 2015 October 29	box 104	
La Asociación Mexicana de instituciones de Seguros, Convención Aseguradores de Mexico [The Mexican Association of Insurance Institutions, Insurers Convention of Mexico], 2015 May 6-7	box 95	
A Just Society: Honoring Joseph Stiglitiz at Columbia Business School, A Centennial Event, 2015 October 16	box 95	
Progress Medals Award Ceremony, Château de Fontainebleau, France, 2016 November 5	box 95	
Université d'Antananarivo, Madagascar, undated	box 95	
Itineraries, 1992	box 51	
Scope and Contents		
6 folders		
Photographs, 2000	box 53	
"Youngest since 1817: Gary native Yale 'boy prof", <i>Sunday Post Tribune</i> , 1970 November	box 53	
PhotographsFamily	box 93	
PhotographEconomics America, National Council on Economic Education, 1995 December	box 139	
[^] Return to Table of Contents		
Series VII: Education and CV, 1992-2004		
Scope and Contents		
This series is arranged in alphabetical order by subject.		
Title/Description	Instances	
CV, 1994	box 45	
CV, 2004	box 53	
Stanford University, 1992 March	box 36	
Old drafts of CV (pt 1)	box 175	folder 45
Old drafts of CV (pt 2)	box 175	folder 46

Version of Stiglitz CV

	box 175	folder 23
Itinerary and CV with notes, 1991	box 153	folder 17
Marked up version of CV and other docs	box 153	folder 14

Series VIII: Miscellaneous, 1971-2015

Scope and Contents

This series is arranged alphabetically by subject. Please note that Audio and Moving Image (AMI) materials appear at the end of this series.

Title/Description	Instances
"The Welfare State and Economic Performance", 1995	box 66
"On the Superiority of Corrective Taxes to Quantity Regulation", <i>American Law and Economic Review</i> , vol. 4, no. 1, 2002	box 66
Scope and Contents	
This series is arranged in alphabetical order by subject.	
Rajan, Raghuram, "Global Current Account Imbalances: Hard Landing or Soft Landing", Crédit Suisse First Boston Conference, Hong Kong, 2005 March	box 66
Repullo, Rafael, "Liquidity, Risk-Taking, and the Lender of Last Resort", <i>International Journal of Central Banking</i> , 2005 September	box 66
Hamada, Koichi, "Ignorance or Vested Interests?A Comparison of Economic Crisis Management in Japan and the United States"Abe Fellowship Proposal, 2010	box 66
Erceg, Christopher J. and Jesper Lindé, "Is There a Fiscal Free Lunch in a Liquidity Trap?", 2010 April	box 66
Gordon, Robert J. and Robert Krenn, "The End of the Great Depression 1939-41: Policy Contributions and Fiscal Multipliers", 2010 September	box 66
"Monetary Policy in the Wake of the Crisis" International Monetary Fund (IMF), Olivier Blanchard, Economic Counsellor, Research DepartmentBackground, 2011 March	box 66
Friedman, Benjamin M., "The Moral Consequences of Economic Growth"Uncorrected Proof, 2005	box 67
Background Paper"Learning, Growth and Development", 2011-2012	box 42
Briefing Materials, 2010	box 42

Council on Economic Advisors (CEA)Press, Miscellaneous, 1993	box 42
CGT"Measuring Our Lives", 2006	box 42
China Development Forum, 2011	box 42
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
CongressionalCorrespondence, 2010	box 42
Deficit ReductionEvent Summary, 2010-2011	box 42
Macro Exam, 1991	box 42
MiscellaneousArticles and Press, 1977-1998	box 42
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Oxford University, 1976	box 42
Principles of EconomicsChinese EditionPreface	box 42
TeachingGradMacro, 2010	box 42
TextbookEconomics of the Public Sector, 1995	box 42
Working Papers	
"The Rate of Discount for Cost-Benefit Analysis and the Theory of the Second Best"	box 42
"Imperfect Information and Macro-Economic Analysis"	box 42
World Bank, 1999	box 42
Notes	
Equilibrium in Competitive Markets	box 49
OtherCorrespondence, 1981-1992	box 49
Scope and Contents	
8 folders	
Miscellaneous, 2001-2010	box 51
Correspondence, 2011	box 51
Financial Crisis, 2008	box 51
Financial CrisisEurozone, 2008	box 51

5 folders

IEA Administrative Materials, 2015	box 51
Council of Economic Advisors (CEA)Memos, 1993-1994	box 51
Travel Arrangements, 1998 October	box 51
"Economic Consequences of Income Inequality", Kansas City Federal Reserve Symposium, 1998	box 51
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Notes on Capital Flows, 1998 October	box 51
Correspondence about use of "Economics" textbook in China	box 51
MacroeconomicsLecturesGraduate LevelColumbia University, 2004, 2010	box 51
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Infrastructure for Development: Meeting the Challenge", 2012 March	box 51
Personal	
Cards	box 58
Greeting, 1976-1999	box 58
Post	box 58
Maps	box 58
Stiglitz	box 58
Michael EdwinPassport, 1978	box 58
SiobhanBooksCardsPhotograph, 1972-1976	box 58
Julia	box 120
Chemistry Study	box 120
CorrespondenceFriendsBirthday	box 120
English 10Essays, 1998	box 120
Nathaniel DavidCorrespondence	box 121

Photographs

Stiglitz with François Hollande, President of France, 2013 June 21	box 95
Stiglitz with colleagues, Siena, Italy	box 95
StiglitzFamily	box 95
PublicationsCollected	
Coffee, John C., "Institutional Investors in Transitional Economies: Lessons from the Czech Experience", 1995	box 59
Economic Note, Resident Mission in China, The World Bank and et. al., 1997	box 59
Hedge Funds, Leverage, and the Lessons of Long-Term Capital Management: Report of the President's Working Group on Financial Markets, 1999 April	box 59
Kane, Thomas J., 1995	box 86
Katsili, Louka TArticles, 1989-1999	box 59
Marcello de Cecco, "The Lender of Last Resort"	box 86
Ocampo, José Antonio, "Rethinking the Development Agenda", <i>Cambridge Journal of Economics</i> , vol. 26, no., 2002 May	box 59
Sandmo, Agnar, "On the Theory of the Competitive Firm Under Price Uncertainty", <i>The American Economic</i> <i>Review</i> , vol. 61, no. 1971 March	box 59
Scher, Mark J., "Japanese Interfirm Networks and their Main Banks", 1997	box 59
"Ten Years of Research of International Trade and Industry: 1987-1997"	box 59
Wade, Robert, "Japan, the World Bank, and the Art of Paradigm Maintenance: The East Asian Miracle in Political Perspective", <i>New Left Review</i> , 1996 May-June	box 59
Bhagwati-Sutherland Report"The Doha Round: Setting a Deadline, Defining a Final Deal"Interim Report, 2011 January	box 122
Ocampo, Joseé Antonio, "The IMF on Capital Controls"	box 122
Commissions and Task Forces	box 63
Commission on the Measurement of Economic Performance and Social Progress (CMEPSP)	box 63
Correspondence, 2008	box 63
First Plenary Session, 2008 April	box 63

Initiative for Policy Dialogue (IPD)	box 63
Correspondence, 2008	box 63
Africa Task Force Meeting, 2008 July	box 63
Task Force on	box 63
Aid, Dialogue on the CPIA and Aid Allocation, 2007	box 63
Financial Markets Regulation—Agenda, 2008-2009	box 63
Monetary Policy, 2010-2011	box 63
International Task Force on Global Public Goods, 2004 November	box 63
Task Forces	box 63
ArticlesCollected, 2007	box 63
SpeechesList of, 2007	box 63
Subject Files	
Antitrust, 2001-2005	box 69
ArgentinaDebt Crisis, 2002, 2005	box 69
Development, 2005	box 69
NAFTAPro and Contra, 2005	box 70
Poverty, 2003-2005	box 70
Dislocated Workers, 1993	box 86
Charts, 1996	box 86
Education, 1995-1996	box 86
Charts, undated	box 86
Health	box 86
Care, 1993-1994	box 86
Consumer Price Index (CPI), 1994	box 86
Medicaid/Medicare, 1994	box 86
Health Reform, 1993-1994	box 86
Infrastructure, 1994	box 86
Regulatory Reform, 1993-1995	box 86
Taxation, 1990-1995	box 86

Balanced Budget, 1994	box 86
Budget, 1995	box 86
Welfare, 1994	box 86
Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC), 1994	box 86
Organization for Economic Co-operation, and Development (OECD), 1994	box 86
Redistribution, 1994	box 86
Workfare, 1994-1995	box 86
AV and Digital	
Diskettes [2], undated	box 88
Diskettes [12], undated	box 95
Cassettes, undated	box 95
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Nobel Prizes with Captions, Name Supers and Film Effect VHS Tape, 2001	box 117
Nobelfesten [Nobel Banquet]VHS Tapes, 2001	box 117
Scope and Contents	
3 tapes	
Nobelpristagare, Sveriges Television [Nobel Prize L aureate, Swedish Television]VHS Tape, 2001	box 117
Snillen Spekulerar [Genius Speculation]VHS Tape, undated	box 117
Debate on Globalization The Stockholm Encounter, 2001	box 117
Joseph E. Stiglitz, Nobelov Nagrajenec, Univerza V. Ljubljani, Ekonomska Fakulteta, Slovenia [Joseph E. Stiglitz, Nobel Prize winner, University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Economics, Slovenia], 2001	box 117
University of Toronto, Graduation Ceremony Convocation #4VHS Tape, 14 June 2001	box 117
Joseph E. Stiglitz, "Government Intervention in Financial Markets: Directed Credit Policies in the 90's and Lessons for Latin America", The Brazilian Development Financial Institutions and the New Economic Environment, Rio de Janeiro, BrazilVHS Tape, 10 May 2001	box 117
"Stiglitz, Giambi, and C. Ross Holst", <i>Charlie Rose Show</i> , 1 January 2001	box 118
5	

2 tapes

box 118 box 118
box 118
box 118
box 119
box 119

Scope and Contents	
100 diskettes	
Diskettes [92], undated	box 146
Scope and Contents	
92 diskettes	
Diskettes [91], undated	box 147
Scope and Contents	
91 diskettes	
Diskettes [60], undated	box 148
Scope and Contents	
60 diskettes	
Zip Drives [13], undated	box 148
Scope and Contents	
13 zip drives	
Cassette Tapes, undated	box 149
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
2 tapes	
CD Roms, undated	box 149
Physical Description: 3 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
3 CDs	
Floppy Disk, undated	box 149
Photographic Slides, undated	box 149
Physical Description: 21 slides	
Scope and Contents	
21 slides	
VHS Videotapes, undated	box 149
Physical Description: 4 videocassettes (VHS)	

Scope and Contents		
4 tapes		
VHS Videotapes, undated	box 150	
Physical Description: 3 videocassettes (VHS)		
Scope and Contents		
3 tapes		
Compact disc, undated	box 151	
Diskettes [106], undated	box 151	
Flash Drive, undated	box 151	
Micro-Cassettes, undated	box 151	
Physical Description: 5 microcassettes		
Scope and Contents		
5 micro-cassettes		
Zip Drives [18], undated	box 151	
Scope and Contents		
18 Zip Drives		
Diskettes [30] and [1] cassette, undated	box 116	
Diskettes [200], undated	box 75	
Vanguard	box 191	folder 23
"Household Debt Revaluation and the Real Economy: Evitence from a Foreign Currency Debt Crisis" by Emil Verner	box 191	folder 44
Antitrust, 2010s	box 193	folder 1-2
China powerpoints / papers, 2007-2019	box 193	folder 3
Climate papers and pleadings, 2010s	box 193	folder 4
Macroeconomics, 2010s	box 193	folder 5
Neoliberalism, 2019-2022	box 193	folder 6
Papers, 2010s	box 193	folder 7
Wealth and Income Inequality, 2010s	box 193	folder 8

Series IX: Addition to the Collection, 2021

This large addition consists of working papers, drafts, notes, manuscripts, teaching material, invitations, reviews

Subseries IX.1: Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Emails from/to Joe about World Bank appointment , 1995-2000	box 166	folder 1
Emails from/to Joe about about CMESP, 2008	box 166	folder 2
Emails from/to Joe about papers at Stanford, 1990-1991	box 166	folder 3
Emails from/to Joe about papers at Stanford, 1994-1995	box 166	folder 4
Invites with replies, 2011	box 166	folder 5
Emails from/to Joe about papers/projects, 2001	box 166	folder 6
Email from Joe to Lawrence Lau about draft letter to Zhu Rongji, 2000	box 166	folder 7
Misc. emails to Columbia staff, 2001	box 166	folder 8
Correspondence about Advisory Board of the Journal of Economic Notes	box 166	folder 9
Correspondence with GSAS about PhD Dissertations	box 166	folder 10
Correspondence about Joseph Valentine	box 166	folder 11
Correspondence about Folio	box 166	folder 12
Correspondence about papers with Marius Schwartz and William Tye, 1997-1988	box 166	folder 13
Address book notes and business cards	box 166	folder 14
Emails and handwritten notes about 'Korea Project'	box 166	folder 15
Letters of recommendation by Stiglitz and other letters	box 166	folder 16
Various emails and letters to/from Stiglitz, incl high level	box 166	folder 17
Emails from people asking to work/research for Stiglitz - all declined, with handwritten answers	box 166	folder 18
Emails from people asking for writing advice from Stiglitz with handwritten answers	box 166	folder 19
Emails from people asking for endorsements/ academic advisory from Stiglitz, handwritten answers	box 166	folder 20
Emails from people asking for edit or reviews, handwritten answers	box 166	folder 21
Emails and auto-biographical essay by Stiglitz, 2002	box 166	folder 22

Correspondence about economics of the public sector, edits, feedback, proofs, magazine ads, etc, 1986-1993	box 166	folder 23
Correspondence about foreign editions of economics of the public sector, 1986-1987	box 166	folder 24
Correspondence about economics of the public sector, 1986	box 166	folder 25
Letters from Stiglitz, 1981	box 166	folder 26
Letters about book publications, including from Stiglitz and publishers, 1985-1988	box 166	folder 27
Letter and response about request for textbook, 1989	box 166	folder 28
Emails about book revisions and atlantic article, 2005	box 166	folder 29
Correspondence about the Economic role of the State (ordering copies, publication etc)	box 166	folder 30
Comments, flyers and correspondence about Principles of Economics textbook, 1993	box 166	folder 31
Correspondence about foreign editions of Principles of Economics, 1990-93, 1990-1993	box 166	folder 32
Handwritten note from Drake at Norton publishing to Stiglitz, 17 February 2020	box 166	folder 33
NYT style guide correspondance	box 166	folder 34
Harper's Magazine correspondance, 2006	box 166	folder 35
The Nation article correspondance	box 166	folder 36
Far Eastern Economic Review interview correspondance	box 166	folder 37
Correspondance with book editors	box 166	folder 38
Book contribution requests, 2006-2007	box 166	folder 39
Reprint/citation requests	box 166	folder 40
Various emails to/from Ivy universities, including invitation/discussion from Yale for Stiglitz, January 2001	box 166	folder 41
Letters from JES recommending Doug Bernheim, December 1887	box 166	folder 42
Emails, October 2001	box 166	folder 43
Correspondence with Hamid Rashid about possible conference, gdp, and South Africa, April 2015	box 166	folder 44
Correspondence about Moral Hazard book, 1988-1989	box 166	folder 45
Emails, January 2001	box 166	folder 46
Emails about East Asia miracle paper, February 2001	box 166	folder 47

Invitation to Professorship at the National University of Singapore, March 2001	box 166	folder 48
Emails with Jeffrey Sachs, Yoshitaka Itsumi, etc., 2002	box 166	folder 49
Emails, letters, 2000-2001	box 166	folder 50
Emails with Peter Orzag, Alex Preker, Amartya Sen, etc, 2002	box 166	folder 51
Rec letter for Ian Gale from JES, 1987	box 166	folder 52
Correspondence, 2001	box 166	folder 53
Stiglitz foreword for the Atlantic Monthly, draft, 26 January 2006	box 166	folder 54
Lord Peston sends JES globalisation report, January 2003	box 166	folder 55
JES sponsorship of Zheng Daowen, 2003	box 166	folder 56
Correspondence with replies from JES and Stiglitz papers with handwriting and notes. Harvey Galper, 1980-1981	box 167	folder 1
Emails without reply, 2006-2008	box 168	folder 2
Emails without reply, 2005	box 168	folder 3
Emails without reply, 2003-2004	box 168	folder 4
Emails without reply, 1999-2001	box 168	folder 5
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 6
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 7
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 8
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 9
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 10
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 11
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 12
Fanmail, 2000-2002	box 168	folder 13
Emails without reply, 2001	box 168	folder 14
Emails without reply, 1994	box 168	folder 15
Emails without reply, 1995	box 168	folder 16
Emails without reply, 1985-1987	box 168	folder 17
Emails about papers with handwritten notes, 2001	box 153	folder 15
Correspondence from The American Economist, 2002	box 168	folder 18
Correspondance about 'Liaisan Dangereuses' Project	box 168	folder 19
Correspondance from Norges Bank, 1990	box 168	folder 20

Misc. photos from fans	box 168	folder 21
Correspondance about CGT Post-Docs	box 168	folder 22
Correspondance about Bruce Greenwald's "Financial Market Imperfections and Business Cycles"	box 168	folder 23
Correspondance about "The People's Budget Project", 2011	box 168	folder 24
Misc. undated fan mail/ autograph requests	box 168	folder 25
Correspondance about the Economic Research Forum	box 168	folder 26
Correspondance about the Economic and Social Research Council	box 168	folder 27
Correspondance about Seymour Melman's "The Pentagon Connection"	box 168	folder 28
Note from Banca Nationala a Romaniei	box 168	folder 29
Note from Yasmeen Kasai	box 168	folder 30
Handwritten thank you notes to Joe	box 168	folder 31a-31d
Enrique V. Iglesias (RIDGE) to JES (IEA), 41 November 2012	box 168	folder 32
Requests for writing, thank you letters	box 168	folder 33
Tenure/professorship files for Coralie Bryant	box 175	folder 9
Tenure/professorship files for Coralie Bryant	box 175	folder 10
Stiglitz recommendation letter and drafts for Janet Yellen, 17 December 1984	box 175	folder 28
Stiglitz recommendation letter for Jungyoll Yun	box 175	folder 29
<i>Selected Works of JES</i> volume 2 section 2 (SR edits background readings, etc.)	box 183	folder 1
"NGO New Rules for Global Fiannce Coalition" (asked for advice on strategy towards poverty reducing macroeconomic policies), 2002	box 183	folder 3
Letter by Thomas Piketty about Stiglitz's "Integration of Unemployment Insurance with Retirement Insurance" (paper to TGE <i>Journal of Public Economics</i>)	box 183	folder 4
Thank You Notes, 2010-2011	box 183	folder 5
Letters and fanmail, 2010-2012; 2020	box 183	folder 6
Letter from Dean of Princeton promoting Stiglitz to John J F Sherred University professorship, 24 March 1988	box 183	folder 7
Emails and requests for Stiglitz (to read papers, to speak, recommendation letters, edits for his papers etc)., November/December 2000	box 183	folder 8

Requests for JES to read others' work, October 2001	box 183	folder 9
Request for letter of recommendation for Richard Arnott, 1986	box 183	folder 10
Southeast European Cooperative Initative letter, February 2001	box 183	folder 11
Letter from Hirofumi Uzawa, 23 April 2000	box 183	folder 10
Holiday Cards, 2019	box 183	folder 13
Unsigned letter to investigate chemtrail spraying, July 2019	box 183	folder 14
Unsolicited resumes and cover letters to work for Stiglitz (declined), 2016	box 183	folder 15
Thank you notes, unsolicited letter, 2016	box 183	folder 16
Email request from Rouben Indjikian, 12 January 2006	box 183	folder 17
Correspondence and emails, 2013-2015	box 191	folder 25

Subseries IX.2: Manuscripts, Notes, and Drafts

Title/Description	Instances	
Selected Works of Joseph E. Stiglitz		
Version 3 of the introduction of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 4
Draft of "Selected Works" Section II: Management of Risk, IV: Industrial Organization, V: Economics of Organizations, VI: Theory of Consumer Behavior	box 152	folder 5
"Selected Works" outline and drafts of various sections and figures	box 152	folder 6
Various drafts of various sections and figures of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 7.1
Various drafts of various sections and figures of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 7.2
Various drafts of various sections and figures of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 7.3
Various drafts of various sections and figures of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 7.4
Drafts of various sections of version 3 of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 14.1
Drafts of various sections of version 3 of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 14.2
Master Document of version 2 of "Selected Works"	box 152	folder 15
Selected Works of JES surveys	box 183	folder 21

Selected Works of JES, inserts	box 183	folder 23
Selected Works of JES edits	box 183	folder 25
Selected Works of JES edits	box 183	folder 26
Selected Works of JESedits	box 183	folder 27
"Selected Works" of JES edits	box 184	folder 1
<i>Selected Works</i> Volume 2, Section 2: Capital Markets (with marginalia)	box 184	folder 23a & 23b
<i>Selected Works</i> Vol 3 Part 6 "Theory of Consumer Behavior"	box 184	folder 27
"Selected Works" full, Volume 1 edits	box 185	folder 1b & 1b
Creating a Learning Society: A New Approach to Growth, Development, and Social Progress		
Drafts of various sections of "Creating a Learning Society" (abridged version of translation)	box 152	folder 22.1
Drafts of various sections of "Creating a Learning Society" (abridged version of translation)	box 152	folder 22.2
Drafts of chapters 5-11 of "Creating a Learning Society"	box 152	folder 23.1
Drafts of chapters 5-11 of "Creating a Learning Society"	box 152	folder 23.2
Drafts of "Creating a Learning Society" (reader's edition)	box 152	folder 24.1
Drafts of "Creating a Learning Society" (reader's edition)	box 152	folder 24.2
Drafts of various sections of "Creating a Learning Society" (abridged version of translation)	box 152	folder 25
Draft of "Creating a Learning Society"	box 152	folder 35.1
Draft of "Creating a Learning Society"	box 152	folder 35.2
<i>The Euro: How a Common Currency Threatens the Future of Europe</i>		
<i>The Euro: How a Common Currency Threatens the Future of Europe</i> (proofs, with edits)	box 190	folder 1-12
Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy		
Binder of various drafts of sections of "America in Crisis"	box 152	folder 12.1
Binder of various drafts of sections of "America in Crisis"	box 152	folder 12.2
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" (first pass)	box 186	folder 18
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 3

"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 4
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 5
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 6
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 7
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 8
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 9
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy" draft, with edits	box 187	folder 10
"Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy"	box 188	folder 31 & 32
Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy	box 189	folder 1 & 2
Freefall: America, Free Markets, and the Sinking of the World Economy	box 189	folder 3 & 4
Freefall "Chapter 1: Employment, Not Austerity"	box 191	folder 14
Globalization and Its Discontents		
Many drafts of various sections of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 153	folder 4.1
Many drafts of various sections of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 153	folder 4.2
Many drafts of various sections of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 153	folder 4.3
Many drafts of various sections of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 153	folder 4.4
Many drafts of various sections of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 153	folder 4.5
Many drafts of various sections of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 153	folder 4.6
Many drafts of various sections of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 153	folder 4.7
Marked up drafts of "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 154	folder 13
"Globalization and Its Discontents" drafts	box 188	folder 7-10
"Globalization and Its Discontents" book	box 188	folder 11-17

"Globalization and Its Discontents" preface	box 188	folder 22
"Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 188	folder 23-25
Globalization and Its Discontents (Chapter 1)	box 188	folder 26
"Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 188	folder 27
Globalization and Its Discontents (proofs, with edits)	box 190	folder 13-18
Globalization "Preface to the Paperback Edition"	box 191	folder 13
<i>Globalization and Its Discontents Revisited: Anti- Globalization in the Era of Trump</i>		
<i>Globalization and Its Discontents Revisited: Anti- Globalization in the Era of Trump</i> (proofs, with edits)	box 192	folder 1-15
"Trump and Globalization: An Appraisal"	box 190	folder 21
Globalization and Its New Discontents (selective edits)	box 191	folder 3 & 4
People, Power, and Profit		
People, Power, and Profit (proof, with edits)	box 190	folder 23-27
People, Power, and Profits (selective edits)	box 191	folder 1
People, Power, and Profits	box 193	folder 9-12
People, Power, and Profits	box 194	folder 1-7
The Three Trillion Dollar War		
Chapter 3 of 3 "The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 7
Chapters 5, 6, 7 of "The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 8
Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4 of "The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 9
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 10
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 11
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 12
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 13
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 14
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 15
Background research for "The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 16
Chapter 6 of "The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 17
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 19
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 20
Chapter 4 of "The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 21
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 186	folder 22

chapters 1 and 2 of 3 "The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 187	folder 1
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 187	folder 2
"The Three Trillion Dollar War"	box 188	folder 29 & 30
The Three Trillion Dollar War	box 189	folder 5 & 6
The Three Trillion Dollar War	box 189	folder 7-9
The Three Trillion Dollar War	box 189	folder 10-13
The Great Divide		
Notes and drafts of The Great Divide	box 153	folder 30.1
Notes and drafts of The Great Divide	box 153	folder 30.2
Notes and drafts of The Great Divide	box 154	folder 1
Drafts of sections of The Great Divide with notes	box 154	folder 3
The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction		
Notes on the "Roaring 90s" book, chapter by chapter, correspondence	box 177	folder 20-32
<i>The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction</i> (background research and fact checking)	box 182	folder 1
<i>The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction</i> (background research and fact checking)	box 182	folder 2
<i>The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction</i> (background research and fact checking)	box 182	folder 3a-3c
<i>The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction</i> (proofs little handwriting Norton)	box 182	folder 7a-7c
<i>The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction</i> (proofs more handwriting Norton)	box 182	folder 8a 7 8b
The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction (index edits)	box 182	folder 9
Penguin <i>The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction</i> (edits)	box 182	folder 10
<i>The Roaring Nineties: Seeds of Destruction</i> (copyedits), April 2003	box 182	folder 11a-11c
"The Roaring 90s" (handwritten edits on full manuscript)	box 184	folder 7a & 7b
Information and Economic Analysis		
Graphs for Chapters 16 and 17 of "Information and Economic Analysis"	box 177	folder 11
"Information and Economic Analysis" book drafts chapter 14-20, 1989	box 177	folder 12

"Information and Economic Analysis" book drafts chapter 30-34, 1989	box 177	folder 13
"Information and Economic Analysis" book drafts chapters 7-13, 1989	box 177	folder 14
"Information and Economic Analysis" book drafts chapters 25-29, 1989	box 177	folder 15
"Information and Economic Analysis" book drafts chapters 21-24, 1989	box 177	folder 16
"Information and Economic Analysis" book drafts chapters 1-6, 1989	box 177	folder 17
"Information and Economic Analysis", 1974	box 187	folder 71
"Information and Economic Analysis: A Perspective", 1985	box 187	folder 72
Figures drawn by Prof. Stiglitz labeled "Jordan inequality paper combine w/ Piketty ppt figures"	box 152	folder 1
Draft of 'references' section of 'Chapter 5: Economic Organization'	box 152	folder 2
Draft of manuscript (unknown)	box 152	folder 3
Draft of paper "Knowledge of Technology and the Technology of Knowledge: New Strategies for Development"	box 152	folder 8
Referee Report on "Price Equilibrium, Efficiency, and Decentralizability in Insurance Markets with Moral Hazard"	box 152	folder 9
Drafts of various sections of "Rewriting the Rules"	box 152	folder 10.1
Drafts of various sections of "Rewriting the Rules"	box 152	folder 10.2
Draft of chapter titled "Introduction to Industrial Organization (Part IV)"	box 152	folder 11
Correspondence & Referee Report on "Price Equilibrium, Efficiency, and Decentralizability in Insurance Markets with Moral Hazard"	box 152	folder 13
Unknown drawn figures	box 152	folder 16
Preface to Volume II: Selected Scientific Papers	box 152	folder 17
References and notes from unknown manuscript	box 152	folder 18
Draft of "Leaders and Followers: Perspectives on the Nordic model and economic of innovation"	box 152	folder 19
Unknown drawn figures	box 152	folder 20
Unknown drawn figures	box 152	folder 21

Page from "The Lessons of the North Atlantic Crisis for Economic Theory and Policy"	box 152	folder 26
Draft of manuscript (unknown)	box 152	folder 27
Draft of "Economics and Policy: Some Lessons from Africa's Experience"	box 152	folder 28
Draft of Part III of "New Theoretical Perspectives on the Distribution of Income and Wealth among Individuals"	box 152	folder 29
Draft of "Devolution, Independence, and the Optimal Provision of Public Goods"	box 152	folder 30
Drawn figures labeled "creative destruction figures"	box 152	folder 31
Drafts of figures, references, and sections of unknown manuscript	box 152	folder 32
Draft of "Intellectual Property Rights, the Pool of Knowledge, and Innovation"	box 152	folder 33
Draft of "New Theoretical Perspectives on the Distribution of Income and Wealth among Individuals"	box 152	folder 34
Drafts of various sections of "Leaders and Followers"	box 153	folder 1
Drafts of Public Finance Textbook chapter 24 "A Student's Guide to Tax Avoidance"	box 153	folder 2
Notes on email correspondance with Tokyo University Press for "Towards a New Paradigm"	box 153	folder 3
David Mullins Jr.'s Statement to Congress with Joe's notes	box 153	folder 5
Draft of "Towards a New Paradigm" with tracked changes typed notes	box 153	folder 6
Draft of "Towards a New Paradigm"	box 153	folder 7
"To a Third Way Consensus"	box 153	folder 8
"The Virtue of Competition in Competition Policies" with handwritten sheet of notes attached	box 153	folder 9
Notes and drafts of book "Being There: Economic Policies and Policy-making in the Clinton Administration"	box 153	folder 11.1
Notes and drafts of book "Being There: Economic Policies and Policy-making in the Clinton Administration"	box 153	folder 11.2
Draft of "Inequality and Capital Taxation", March 1986	box 153	folder 12
Drafts of section of manuscript with handwriting notes attached	box 153	folder 13
Letter from Timothy Geithner with notes, 2010	box 153	folder 16
"The Role of Exclusive Territories in Producers' Competition" by Rey and Stiglitz, September 1985	box 153	folder 17

Several papers with handwritten notes attached, 1986/1987	box 153	folder 18.1
Several papers with handwritten notes attached, 1986	box 153	folder 18.2
Sections of "Technological Progress and the Socio- economic Structure: Towards a Theory of Social Equilibrium" written with Raaj Shah	box 153	folder 19
Marked up "The Ineficiency of Rationing Equilibria"	box 153	folder 20
Various marked up papers, 1986	box 153	folder 21
Information, Finance Constraints and Business Fluctuations" and "Credit Markets, Imperfect Information & Unemployment" written with Bruce Greenwald, 1986	box 153	folder 22
Notes and drafts of book ("Taxation and Pricing in Less Developed Economies") with Raaj Shah	box 153	folder 23
Marked up draft of "Ethics, and economic policy towards and within developing countries"	box 153	folder 24
Handwritten notes and draft of paper with Bruce Greenwald	box 153	folder 25
Unknown marked-up paper	box 153	folder 26
Notes and draft of paper with Bruce Greenwald	box 153	folder 27
Handwritten notes	box 153	folder 28
Handwritten notes and paper	box 153	folder 29
"America's Inequality and the Rights of the Child" with notes	box 154	folder 2
Various papers on Thailand with notes	box 154	folder 4
Marked up "Information, Innovation, Market Structure, and Public Policy"	box 154	folder 5
Marked up "Ethics and Economic Policy Towards and Within Developing Countries", 2000	box 154	folder 6
Recommendations from Eminent Persons Group	box 154	folder 7
Notes on paper by Edward Tower and Peter Warr	box 154	folder 8
Miscellaneous handwritten notes	box 154	folder 9.1
Miscellaneous handwritten notes	box 154	folder 9.2
Marked up "Climate Change: an Agenda for Global Collective Action" (2001)	box 154	folder 10
Notes attached to "Theory of Rigidities" with Bruce Greenwald (1989)	box 154	folder 11
Handwritten notes "Risk Aversion"	box 154	folder 12

Various marked up papers

	box 154	folder 14.1
Various marked up papers	box 154	folder 14.2
Various marked up papers	box 154	folder 14.3
"Examining Alternative Macroeconomic Theories" with notes	box 154	folder 15
Revision notes for paper, 1988	box 154	folder 16
Marked up Econ 233 Course Project by Marco Sorge	box 154	folder 17
Austin Lecture Notes	box 154	folder 18
Notes on Tax	box 154	folder 19
Marked up research report for Social Sciences Research Council grant	box 154	folder 20
Race	box 154	folder 21
NBER working paper Coase v Coasians, Johnson and Shleifer - Stiglitz comments on manuscript, 1999	box 154	folder 22
Lectures notes by Stiglitz, unknown origin	box 154	folder 23
Towards a reforumulatin of monetary theory. Manuscript with Stiglitz marginalia/edits, 1991	box 154	folder 24
Comments on Stiglitz's paper, from Tony at Brasenose College, Oxford, 24 December 1987	box 154	folder 25
Notes by Stiglitz on ethics	box 154	folder 26
Comments by Stiglitz on "A Light Unto Cities" chapter of the <i>Great Divide</i>	box 154	folder 27
Moral hazard book w/ marginalia and correspondence	box 154	folder 28
Annotated "The Role of Government in East Asia's Financial Markets" by Stiglitz and Uy	box 154	folder 29.1
Annotated "The Role of Government in East Asia's Financial Markets" by Stiglitz and Uy	box 154	folder 29.2
Principles of Macroeconomics notes (without draft)	box 154	folder 30
Capital Account Crisis and Credit Contraction: Causality Linkage	box 154	folder 31
Stiglitz comments for "The Fair Wage/Effort Hypothesis and Unemployment" paper for journal QJE	box 154	folder 32
Annotated draft and notes for "Dysfunctional Social Institutions and the Theory of Peer Monitoring" book chapters from Moral Hazard and Nonmarket Institutions	box 154	folder 33
Clear folder 16 world congress of IEA Beijing on the measurement of social progress and well being with Fitoussi, 4-8 July 2011	box 167	folder 2

Three versions of proposed research on capital gains taxation	box 167	folder 3
JES articles compiled for thinking about gov. book includes correspondence and drafts, 1991-1999	box 167	folder 4
After the big bang obstacles to the emergence of the rule of law in post communist societies Karla Hoff includes emails and drafts, 2002	box 167	folder 5
Jose Antonio Ocampo editing the welfare state and inequality, the overselling of globalization, author query form, speech draft, 2011	box 167	folder 6
Welfare economics working paper nber 1999 and integration of unemployment insureance on retirement insurance with Jungyoll Yun, 2002	box 167	folder 7
Karla Hoff the logic of policitcal constraints and reform with applications to strategies for privatization, 2000	box 167	folder 8
Notes on evolutionary economics, 1995	box 167	folder 9
Peasants vs city dwellers printed out and annotated, 1992	box 167	folder 10
New perspectives on public finance: recent achievements and future challeneges, 2002	box 167	folder 11
Chapters from Peasants Versus City-Dwellers (with Raaj Sah), 1989	box 167	folder 12
Paper with notes, related correspondence with Peter Orszag	box 167	folder 13
Development thinking at the millenium - paper with edits, 2001	box 167	folder 14
Another draft of New Perspectives on Public Finance: recent achievements and future challenges, 2002	box 167	folder 15
Edits and notes for Towards a New Paradigm in Monetary Economics book, and correspondence about edits, 2001	box 167	folder 16
Brookings paper edits with Greenwald	box 167	folder 17
Edits for Institutional design for China's evolving market economy essay	box 167	folder 18
A dynamic model of the demand for the rule of law, paper with marg. correspondence about project	box 167	folder 19
Research project proposal trade policy and its impact on children's lifetime income potential, 2004	box 167	folder 20
Reviews of Economics of the Public Sector and Principles of Economics 3 edition, 2003	box 168	folder 34
Research on Papau New Guinea	box 175	folder 4
Research on Papau New Guinea	box 175	folder 5

Research on Papau New Guinea	box 175	folder 6
Ministry of Finance and Economy of Korea 2006 Report	box 175	folder 7
Grammen Banking project	box 175	folder 8
Note on American Dream	box 175	folder 14
Misc. handwritten notes	box 175	folder 15
Undated Notes from Joe's drawyers	box 175	folder 16
Old Project Notes	box 175	folder 17
Handwritten notes on Modular Problem	box 175	folder 18
Princeton Timesharing System Notes	box 175	folder 19
Notes from various event/projects	box 175	folder 20
Donation Requests	box 175	folder 21
Uris Building Project (2012)	box 175	folder 22
Robert Skidelsky review of the roaring 90s	box 175	folder 24
Book ideas about which of his own books to reference	box 175	folder 25
Flyers for Principles of Economics	box 175	folder 31
Miscellaneous handwritten notes and some graphs	box 175	folder 37
Planning JES website grouping writing by subjects	box 175	folder 38
Goldberg McDuffie communications 2010 confirmed list of major print media appearance	box 175	folder 39
Misc. graphs	box 175	folder 40
Notes re book about behavioral work/cognition and development (title brainstorming, outline)	box 175	folder 41
Incentive papers, April 2002	box 175	folder 43
Notes during IMF statistical forum, Washington DC., November 2017	box 175	folder 44
Revisions on 4 chapters (1, 2, 3 and 9) of "Information and Capital Markets: the Stock Market as a Gambling Casino", 21 February 1989	box 176	folder 32
Information and Capital Markets: the Stock Market as a Gambling Casino, 1983	box 176	folder 33
Notes on "Information and Capital Markets: the Stock Market as a Gambling Casino" Chapter 16, March 1989	box 176	folder 34
"Information and Capital Markets: the Stock Market as a Gambling Casino" Chapter15 (not much handwriting), March 1989	box 176	folder 35

"Information and Capital Markets: the Stock Market as a Gambling Casino" Chapter 19 (not much handwriting), March 1989	box 176	folder 36
"Theory of Self Selection", 1983-1987	box 176	folder 37-43
"Collaborations at Work" conference papers not much handwriting	box 177	folder 1-5
Draft of "Information and Economic Analysis" with notes	box 177	folder 6 & 7
Drafts of the learning book	box 177	folder 8
"Price of Inequality: The 1 Percent" chapter 1	box 177	folder 9
"Optimal Provision of Loans and Insurance Against Unemployment From a Lifetime Perspective"	box 177	folder 10
Drafts of "Theories of Wage Rigidity"	box 177	folder 18
Chapter 2: Marco-Issues and Perspectives and chapter 1	box 177	folder 19
<i>Law and Economics with Chinese Characteristics</i> (later edits), March and October 2012	box 182	folder 4
<i>The Quest for Security</i> (not much handwriting book proofs), November 2012	box 182	folder 5
Proofs of Industrial Policies, the Creation of a Learning Society and Economic Development, 2013	box 182	folder 6
<i>Towards a New Paradigm for Monetary Economics</i> (Bruce Greenwald notes)	box 182	folder 12
Copy edits of part 2 <i>Fundamentals of Welfare Economics</i> ; chapter 3 of <i>Public Finance</i> , April 1997	box 182	folder 13
Ethics, Markets, and Government Failure and Globalization	box 182	folder 14
Thinking about Government (notes from Peter Dougherty)	box 182	folder 15
The Price of Ineauqlity (edits and background research)	box 182	folder 16a & 16b
Reviews, Ideas, Proposals, Personal Responses, etc. from General Public, 2012	box 183	folder 2a-2g
"Resources for the Future", 2001	box 183	folder 18
"The Price of Inequality"	box 183	folder 19a & 19b
"Financial Market Stability and Monetary Policy", 2002	box 183	folder 20
"Information and the Change in the Paradigm in Economics"	box 183	folder 22
A development = friendly prioritization of doha round proposals, Stiglitz and Charlton, 2004	box 183	folder 24

"Alternative Approaches to Stabilization Policy: An Overview", IPD draft	box 184	folder 2
"Sovereign Debt at the Crossroads", (Emails and draft), April 2003	box 184	folder 3
"Development Oriented Tax Policy"	box 184	folder 4
<i>Journal of Public Economics</i> (drafts of papers sent by JES with marginalia), 1982	box 184	folder 5
Authors proofs for "Roaring 90s" (the <i>atlantic monthly</i> ad, August 2002	box 184	folder 6
"Collected Works" in Chinese (notes and contents list)	box 184	folder 8
<i>Informing Economics of the Public Sector</i> , 3rd edition (notes and correspondence), 1990-1991	box 184	folder 9
<i>Towards a New Paradigm in Monetary Economics</i> (notes on chapters), March 2003	box 184	folder 10
<i>The Selected Scientific Papers of Joseph E Stiglitz</i> (copy edits on the preface)	box 184	folder 11
Democratizinng IMF and World Bank: Governance and Accountability	box 184	folder 12
Globalization and the Growth in Emerging Markets, 2001	box 184	folder 13
Lingan University Distinguished Scholar Lecture speech with marginalia	box 184	folder 14
Asia Society Interview with notes, 2006	box 184	folder 15
"Part 1: Information and Econmic Analysis, Perspectives"	box 184	folder 16
"Piketting a Fight crb, Can the Euro be Saved? An Analysis of the Future of the Currency Union", interview in globalizations with Manfred Steger (proofs), 2014	box 184	folder 17
Collected Works notes, 2008	box 184	folder 18
"Selected Works on Economics" for China financial publishing house (outline), December 2005	box 184	folder 19
"New Collected Works Book" (edits of previous papers)	box 184	folder 20
Graphs for Assymetric Equilibria and Advantages of Specialization	box 184	folder 21
MGW Preface and Chapters 1-4	box 184	folder 22a-22c
Part 1: Information and Economic Analysis Volume 2 of <i>Selected Works</i>	box 184	folder 24
Preliminary draft of "Government Policy and the Secondary Mortage Market: An Economic Perspective"	box 184	folder 25
Notes and reflections and text about IMF, (draft)	box 184	folder 26

Edits on IMF Iceland paper, "Monetary and Exchange Rate Policy in Small Open Economies: The Case of Iceland". correspondence and comments from others, travel details for related Iceland trip, 1999	box 184	folder 28
Forbes "Nukes for Sale", May 2002	box 185	folder 2
"Towards a New Paradigm in Monetary Economics"	box 185	folder 3
"Towards a New Paradigm in Monetary Economics"	box 185	folder 4
"The Problem of Appropriability"	box 185	folder 5
"On the Comparison of Information Structures"	box 185	folder 6
"Moral Hazard and Economic Incentives"	box 185	folder 7
"Uninformed Individuals"	box 185	folder 8
"The Basic Screening Model: Screening by Examination"	box 185	folder 9
"Freefall" press tour agenda, London, Tunisia, Copenhagen, Barcelona, Paris trip doc, G-20 2010 Taxing Financial Speculation Report , IEA correspondence, 2010-2011	box 185	folder 10
"Credit Rationing" withD. Faffee, 1990	box 187	folder 11
"Incentive Effects of Termination: Applications to the Credit and Labor Markets" with A. Weiss, 1983	box 187	folder 12
"Credit Rationing and Collateral" with A. Weiss, 1986	box 187	folder 13
"Information and Capital Markets", 1982	box 187	folder 14
"Peer Monitoring and Credit Markets", 1990	box 187	folder 15
"Credit and Equity in Markets with Adverse Selection", 2000	box 187	folder 16
"A Simple Proof that Futures Markets are Almost Always Informationally Imperfect", 1989	box 187	folder 17
"Banks as Social Accountants and Screening Devices for the Allocation of Credit" with A. Weiss, 1990	box 187	folder 18
"Banks versus Markets for Allocating and Coordinating Investments", 1992	box 187	folder 19
"Short-Term Contarcts as a Monitoring Device", 1993	box 187	folder 20
"Using Tax Policy to Curb Speculative Short-Term Trading", 1989	box 187	folder 21
"Pure Throry of Country Risk" with J. Eaton and M. Gersovits, 1986	box 187	folder 22
"Parento Optimality and Competition", 1981	box 187	folder 23
"Design of Labor Contracta: Economics of Incentives and Risk-Sharing", 1987	box 187	folder 24

"Design of Labor Contracta: Economics of Incentives and Risk-Sharing", 1987	box 187	folder 25
"Incentives, Risk and Information: Notes Toward a Theory of Hierarchy", 1975	box 187	folder 26
"Prices and Incentives: Towards a General Thory of Compensation and Competition", 1983	box 187	folder 27
"Principal and Agent", 1989	box 187	folder 28
"The Wage-Productivity Hypothesis: Its Economic Consequences and Policy Implications", 1987	box 187	folder 29
"Unemployment and Efficiency Wages: The Adverse Selection Model" with A. Rodriguez, 1991	box 187	folder 30
"Unemployment as a Worker Selection Device", 1982	box 187	folder 31
"Alternative Theories of Wage Determination and Unemployment in L.D.C.'s: The Labor Turnover Model", 1974	box 187	folder 32
"The Efficiency Wage Hypothesis: Surplus Labor and Distribution in L.D.C.'s", 1976	box 187	folder 33
"Alternative Theories of Wage Determination and Unemployment: The Efficiency Wage Model", 1982	box 187	folder 34
"Equilibrium Unemployment as a Worker Screening Device" with B. Nalebuff and A. Rodriguez, 1993	box 187	folder 35
"Equilibrium Wage Distribution", 1985	box 187	folder 36
"Labor Turnover, Wage Structure & Moral Hazard: The Inefficiency of Competitive Markets" with R. Arnott, 1985	box 187	folder 37
"No Electronic Copy" of three articles: "Imperfect Information in the Product Market"; "On Search and Equilibrium Price Distributions"; "Information, Welfare and Product Dirversity"	box 187	folder 38
"Imperfect Informatipon in the Product Market", 1989	box 187	folder 39
"Equilibrium in Product Markets with Imperfect Information", 1979	box 187	folder 40
"Competition and Number of Firms in a Market: Are Duopolies More Compeditive Than Atomistic Markets?", 1987	box 187	folder 41
"The Theory of Sales: A Simple Model of Equilibrium Price Dispersion with Idnetical Agents" with S. Salop, 1982	box 187	folder 42
"On Search and Equilibrium Price Distributions", 1979	box 187	folder 43
"Information, Welfare and Product Diversity" with S. Salop, 1987	box 187	folder 44

"No Electronic Copy" of three articles: "Imperfect Information in the Product Market"; "On Search and	box 187	
Equilibrium Price Distributions"; "Information, Welfare and Product Dirversity"	DOX 187	folder 46
"Moneylenders and Bankers: Priceincreasing Subsidies in a Monopolistically Competitive Market with Karla Hoff, 1977	box 187	folder 47
"Credit Rationing, Tenancy, Productivity and the Dynamics of Inequality with A. Braverman, 1989	box 187	folder 48
"Cost Sharing Arrangement Under Sharecropping: Moral Hazard, Incentive Flexibility and Risk" with A. Braverman, 1986	box 187	folder 49
"Landlords, Tenants and Technological Innovations" with A. Braverman, 1986	box 187	folder 50
"Sharecropping and the Interlinking of Agrarian Markets" with A. Braverman, 1982	box 187	folder 51
"Economic Organization, Information, and Development", 1988	box 187	folder 52
"Imperfect Information and Rural Credit Markets: Puzzle and Policy Perspectives", 1990	box 187	folder 53
"Consequences of Limited Risk Markets and Imperfect Information", 1993	box 187	folder 54
"Economics of Information and the Theory of Economic Development", 1985	box 187	folder 55
"Sharecropping: Risk Sharing and the Importance of Imperfect Information", 1976	box 187	folder 56
"Sharecropping", 1987	box 187	folder 57
"No Electronic Copy" and "No Hard Copy"	box 187	folder 58
"Informational Imperfections in the Capital Markets and Macroeconimic Fluctuations" with A. Weiss and B. Greenwald, 1984	box 187	folder 59
"Financial Market Imperfections and Business Cycles" with B. Greenwald, 1993	box 187	folder 60
"No Electronic Copy"	box 187	folder 61
"Taxation, Information, and Economic Organization" with M. Wolfson, 1988	box 187	folder 62
"Privatization, Information and Incentives" with D. Sappington, 1987	box 187	folder 63
Sappington, 1967		
"Information and Regulation" with D. Sappington, 1987	box 187	folder 64

'Information", 1993	box 187	folder 66
'Information and Competitive Price Systems" with S. Grossman, 1976	box 187	folder 67
'Bargans and Ripoffs: A Model of Monopolistically Competitive Price Dispersions" with S. Salop, 1977	box 187	folder 68
'On the Impossibility of Informationally Efficient Markets" with S. Grossman, 1980	box 187	folder 69
Human Fallibility and Economic Organization" with R. Sah, 1985	box 187	folder 70
information and Competition", 1978	box 187	folder 73
'Sorting Out the Differences Between Screening and Signaling Models" with A. Weiss, 1994	box 187	folder 74
'The Contributions of the Economics of Information to Twentieth Century Economics", 2000	box 187	folder 75
"Externalities in Economics with Imperfect Information and Incomplete Markets" with B. Greenwald, 1986	box 187	folder 76
'Nonconcavity in the Value of Information" with R. Radner, 1984	box 187	folder 77
'Incentives and Risk Sharing in Sharecropping", 1973	box 187	folder 78
'Information, Competition and Markets" with B. Nalebuff", 1983	box 187	folder 79
'Risk Incentives and Insurance: The Pure Theory of Moral Hazard", 1983	box 187	folder 80
'The Basic Analytics of Moral Hazard" with R. Arnott, 1988	box 187	folder 81
"Price Equilibrium, Efficiency, and Decentralizability in Insurance Markets" with R. Arnott, 1991	box 187	folder 82
'Equilibrium in Competitive Insurance Markets with Moral Hazard" with R. Arnott, 1987	box 187	folder 83
Equilibrium Unemployment as a Worker Discipline Device" with Carl Shapiro, 1984	box 187	folder 84
'Alternative Approaches to the Analysis of Markets with Asymmetric Information" with A. Weiss, 1983	box 187	folder 85
'Credit Rationing: Reply" with A. Weiss, 1987	box 187	folder 86
'Can Unemployment be Involuntary? Reply" with C. Shapiro, 1985	box 187	folder 87
Equilibrium Unemployment as a Worker Discipline Device: Reply", 1985	box 187	folder 88
'On the Impossibility of Informationally Efficient Markets: reply", 1982	box 187	folder 89

Credit Rationing in Markets with Imperfect Information",	box 187	folder 90
"The Causes and Consequences of the Dependence of Quality on Prices", 1987	box 187	folder 91
"Competition and Insurance Twenty Years Later", 1997	box 187	folder 92
"Monopoly, Non-Linear and Imperfect Information: The Insurance Market", 1977	box 187	folder 93
"Equilibrium in Competitive Insurance Markets: An Essay on the Economics of Imperfect Information", 1976	box 187	folder 94
"The Theory of Screening, Education and Distribution of Income", 1975	box 187	folder 95
"Prices and Queues as Screening Devices in Competitive Markets", 1992	box 187	folder 96
"Information, Screening and Welfare", 1984	box 187	folder 97
Reflections on <i>Reform Part of Economic Policy Reform</i> edited by Anne Krueger	box 188	folder 1
Econ of Public Sector check list	box 188	folder 2
Dasgupta and Stiglitz chapter 4 "Science and Technology", 1987	box 188	folder 3
Dasgupta and Stiglitz chapter 2 "Knowledge as a Commodity", 1987	box 188	folder 4
Dasgupta and Stiglitz chapter 2 "Economic Structure and Technological Change", 1987	box 188	folder 5
Dasgupta and stiglitz chapter 2 "Economic Organization and Technological Change", 1987	box 188	folder 6
IMF book drafts	box 188	folder 18-20
Building effective insolvency systems	box 188	folder 21
Joe's 50th	box 188	folder 28
"Rewriting the Rules of the European Economy"	box 190	folder 19
"Where Modern Macroeconomics Went Wrong"	box 190	folder 20
"Tax Cuts and Globalization"	box 190	folder 22
Brexit and Its Aftermath: Afterword (edits)	box 191	folder 2
"Toward a General Theory of Consumerism: Reflections on Keynes's <i>Possibilities for Our Granschildren</i> "	box 191	folder 10
"Real Exchange Rate Policies for Economic Development"	box 191	folder 11
"Inequality, Stagnation, and Market Power: The Need for a New Progressive Era"	box 191	folder 15

"Review of Income and Wealth: Public Economics 1, by Joseph Stiglitz", 2017	box 191	folder 16
"IPD booklet" (edits)	box 191	folder 19
"Inequatity within Top Entrepreneurs"	box 191	folder 20
"Recent Transformations in the Glaobal Economy and its Consequences for Economic and Social Development"	box 191	folder 21
Various Graphs	box 191	folder 22
Miscellaneous fragments, notes, etc.	box 191	folder 24
Principles of Economics "Preface"	box 191	folder 27
ICL	box 191	folder 28
Five Graphs	box 191	folder 29
"Nigeria Economic Policy"	box 191	folder 32
"Bail-Ins and Bail-Outs: Incentives, Connectivity, and Systemic Stability", 8 March 2017	box 191	folder 34
"Market Equilibra in the Presence of Infromation Imperfections"	box 191	folder 35
"Anatomy od a Great recession"	box 191	folder 36
"Behavioral Insights into Economic Development"	box 191	folder 37
Les Prix Nobel: "Information and the Change in the Paradigm in Economics", 2001	box 191	folder 38
"America in Crisis"	box 191	folder 40
"A Book on the finalcial Crisis"	box 191	folder 43
Subseries IX.3: Teaching		
Title/Description	Instances	
Teaching: Globilization Course Materials (Readings, Trade and Globalization Outlines)	box 154	folder 34
Teaching: Macroeconomics Exams, 2002-2005	box 154	folder 35
Teaching: Macroeconomics Coures Materials (Reading Lists, Course Outline), 1999	box 154	folder 36
Teaching: Macroeconomics Coures Materials (Overview	box 154	folder 37
Transparancies, Lecture Notes, Lists), 2001		
Transparancies, Lecture Notes, Lists), 2001 Teaching: Macroeconomics Lectures (6)	box 154	folder 38
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	box 154 box 155	folder 38 folder 1
Teaching: Macroeconomics Lectures (6)		

Teaching: Lecture Notes for 501, Fall 1984	box 155	folder 4
Teaching: Lecture Notes for 501, Fall 1984	box 155	folder 5
Teaching: Economics 501 Microeconomic Theory (Outline), Fall 1984	box 155	folder 6
Teaching: Economics 501 Microeconomic Theory (Lecture Notes, Exams, Course Material), Fall 1984	box 155	folder 7
Teaching: Economics 211 (Lecture Notes, Exams, Course Material), Winter 1989	box 155	folder 8
Teaching: Economics 288 Topics in Advanced Theory	box 155	folder 9
Teaching: Economics 288 Topics in Advanced Theory	box 155	folder 10
Teaching: Economics 288 Topics in Advanced Theory, Winter 1990	box 155	folder 11
Teaching: Economics 211 Macroeconomics, Winter 1990	box 155	folder 12
Teaching: Economics 241 & 242, Public Finance I and Public Finance II, Spring & Winter 1991	box 155	folder 12
Teaching: Economics 241 Public Finance (Reading List, Lecture Schedule), Winter 1992	box 155	folder 14
Teaching: Miscellaneous (Core Sequence; Macro 212; Reserve List Forms; Econ 212 Reading List), Spring 1992	box 155	folder 15
Teaching: Economics 514, Fall 1983	box 155	folder 16
Teaching: Macroeconomics: Principles and Policy Syllabus/Readings	box 155	folder 17
Teaching: Economics 211 (Reading List; Exams; Lecture Notes, etc.), Winter 1991	box 155	folder 18
Teaching: Economics 512, Spring 1988	box 155	folder 19
Teaching: Economics 241 & 242, Winter 1991	box 155	folder 20
Teaching: Certification Exam, May 2013	box 155	folder 21
Teaching: Economics 241, Winter 1993	box 155	folder 22
Teaching: Economics 203, 1989	box 155	folder 23
Teaching: Economics 203, 1989	box 155	folder 24
Teaching: Economics 203, Winter 1989	box 155	folder 25
Teaching: Macroeconomic Theory 504, 1986	box 155	folder 26
Teaching: Macroeconomic Theory 504, 1986	box 155	folder 27
Teaching: Macroeconomic Theory 504, 1986	box 155	folder 28
Teaching: Macroeconomic Theory 504, 1983	box 156	folder 1
Teaching: Microeconomic Theory 501, 1984	box 156	folder 2

Teaching: Economics I, Spring 1989	box 156	folder 3
Teaching: Advanced Economic Theory 514, 1981/1982	box 156	folder 4
Teaching: Economics 331 The Economics of Public Policy, Fall 1982	box 156	folder 5
Teaching: Economics 331 The Economics of Public Policy, Fall 1982	box 156	folder 6
Teaching: Economics 523 Public Finance I, Fall 1985	box 156	folder 7
Teaching: Globalization and Markets, 2001	box 156	folder 8
Teaching: Globalization and Markets, 2001	box 156	folder 9
Teaching: Economics 202a and 202b, 2001	box 157	folder 1
"The Transition Crisis in Latin America Toward a New Market Economy" by Rene Villerreal	box 157	folder 2
Teaching: Globalization and Markets, 2001	box 157	folder 3
Teaching: Economics 211 Theory of Income and Economic Fluctuations II, 1990/1991	box 157	folder 4
Teaching: B8299 Globalization and Markets, 2001	box 157	folder 5
Teaching: B8299 Globalization and Markets (Lecture/ Transparancies), 2001	box 157	folder 6
Teaching: B8299 Globalization and Markets, 2001	box 157	folder 7
Teaching: Economics 202B problem Sets, 1998	box 157	folder 8
Teaching: Economics SDEV U9253.001 MAD, 2009	box 157	folder 9
Teaching: B8299 Globalization and Markets (Lectures I & II), 2001	box 157	folder 10
Teaching: Graduate Macro Materials, 2009	box 157	folder 11
Teaching: Macroeconomic Theory, 1997	box 157	folder 12
Teaching: G6215X Capital Markets and Macro-Economic Activity	box 157	folder 13
Teaching: Economics 233 - References/Reading List	box 157	folder 14
Teaching: Issues in International Economics, 1999	box 157	folder 15
Teaching: Macro 212, Spring 1992	box 157	folder 16
Teaching: Transpariencies and notes	box 157	folder 17
Teaching: 514 Lecture Series, Fall 1983	box 157	folder 18
Teaching: 514 Lecture Series, Fall 1983	box 157	folder 19
Teaching: Macro 211, Winter 1990	box 157	folder 20
Teaching: Macro 211 Problem Sets and Exams, Winter 1990	box 157	folder 21

Teaching: Lecture Notes/Marschak, 1987	box 157	folder 22
Teaching: Exam, Fall 2001	box 157	folder 23
Teaching: Macro 504 Labor Turnover Model, Spring 1986	box 157	folder 24
Teaching: Economics 523, 1987	box 157	folder 25
Teaching: B6602, 2012	box 157	folder 26
Teaching: Macroeconomics 504, 1986	box 157	folder 27
Teaching: Macroeconomic Analysis I Exam, 2010	box 157	folder 28
Teaching: Credit/Teaching Notes AT&T, Digital Equipment Corp./Topics in Advanced Theory/Lectures in Macro-Economics/Exams, 1983-1990	box 157	folder 29
Teaching: Classes, Fall 2004	box 157	folder 30
Teaching: Inequality and Capital Taxation Outline, 19 September 1984	box 157	folder 31
Teaching: A General Approach to Externalities	box 157	folder 32
Teaching: Human Nature and Economic Organization, 1987	box 157	folder 33
Teaching: Externalities in Economics with Imperfect Information and Incomplete Markets, 1985	box 157	folder 34
Teaching: Macroeconomics 504, Spring 1982	box 157	folder 35
Teaching: Macroeconomics 504, Spring 1981	box 157	folder 36
Teaching: Course, Fall 2002	box 157	folder 37
Teaching: Macroeconomics 212, Spring 1992	box 158	folder 1
Teaching: Macroeconomics Exams, 2002-2007	box 158	folder 2
Teaching: Macroeconomics Analysis II, 2009-2010	box 158	folder 3
Teaching: Transpariencies, 2001	box 158	folder 4
Teaching: Exams Comps, Spring 1989-1990	box 158	folder 5
Teaching: The Economics of Public Policy 102 & 331	box 158	folder 6
Teaching: Exams- Miscellaneous Copies	box 158	folder 7
Teaching: Reading List - Economics 514	box 158	folder 8
Teaching: Microeconomics 501, 1981	box 158	folder 9
Teaching: Teaching Schedule, 1991-1992	box 158	folder 10
Class Materials:		
Economics 512/Math 508; Public Finance 523; Advanced Theory 512: Macroeconomics 504, 1985-1987	box 164	folder 1a-1c

Advanced Theory 512; Macroeconomics 504, 1985-1987

Yale Lecture; Privitization and Corporate Governance, 2001	box 164	folder 2
"Whither Reform? A Tale of Two countries" (Yale), 2001	box 164	folder 3
CBS; Macroeconomics: Principles and Policy; sylabus and class lectures	box 164	folder 4
Advanced Graduate Workshop on Development and Globalization (calendar events), 2013	box 164	folder 5
Syllabus for Macroeconomics Principles and Policy (cotaught with Professor Preston Columbia)	box 164	folder 6
Global Governance seminar course materials Session 1 (cotaught with Katharina Pistor), Spring 2007	box 164	folder 7
Global Governance seminar (handwritten notes seminar planning syllabus), Spring 2007	box 164	folder 8
Seminar: Global Governance course materials for Sessions 2-3, Spring 2007	box 164	folder 9
Seminar Global Governance course materials for Sessions 10 & 11 (with Professor Katharina Pistor), Spring 2007	box 164	folder 10
Global Governance course materials for Sessions 1, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 13 (with Professor Katharina Pistor), Spring 2007	box 164	folder 11a-11d
Globalization Class Syllabus, Teaching Notes, Correspondence, Transparents at Columbia, 2002	box 164	folder 12
Exam Questions, class and date unknown (maybe globalizatin with Bruce Greenwald?)	box 164	folder 13
Class Syllabus, etc., Fall 2005	box 164	folder 14
Problem Sets, Reading List, ppt for Macroeconomic Analysis, Part 1 & 2, 2002-2003	box 164	folder 15
Pistor Class Seminar Global Governance (course materials) Sessions 2 & 3; 6-9, Spring 2007	box 164	folder 16a-16c
Perspectives teaching (notes and syllabi), Spring 2013	box 164	folder 17
Perspectives on Economic Studies (syllabus), Spring 2015	box 164	folder 18
Microeconomic Analysis 1 (syllabus), Fall 2014	box 164	folder 19
Outline for a class called "Social Reform Paradigm and Globalization in Argentina (1990-2001) and Aspects that differ with Chile's Reform Model"	box 164	folder 20
Karla Hoff's lecture notes for "Game Theoretical Models", 2001	box 164	folder 21
Macroeconomics class lecture "Banking, Credit, and Monetary Policy", 2012	box 164	folder 22
5 400		

Lessons from Transition, Globalization, 8 November [ny]	box 164	folder 23
Plans for Interdiscplinary Graduate Program "Globalization and International Development" with other universities	box 175	folder 11
Plans for a Sustainable Development PhD program at Columbia	box 175	folder 13
Notes to complete Stiglitz CV	box 175	folder 26
Job description and tasks for Stiglitz's Publication Director, 2005	box 175	folder 30
"Celebrating JES 50 Years of Teaching" (emails, schedules, lists)	box 191	folder 7 & 8

Subseries IX.4: Lectures and Speeches

Title (Description	Tueteneer	
Title/Description	Instances	
Lecture at University of Notre Dame, 27 March 1990	box 153	folder 10
Feldberg lecture, 10 April 2000	box 161	folder 1
Talk to Ecuadorian Central Bank	box 161	folder 2
Gunnar Myrdal Lecture with handwritten notes, 2007	box 161	folder 3
Globalization and Development Lecture Notes	box 161	folder 4
Speech "Competition Policy and Economic Development", 2 November 2002	box 161	folder 5
Lecture "How to Manage Globalization? What Must be the Role of Europe", Aix en Provence, 5 July 2002	box 161	folder 6
Lecture "Globalization and Sustainable Growth: A New Paradigm", Barcelona, 7 June 2002	box 161	folder 7
Lecture "Globalization and Its Discontents", Wheaton College, 2003	box 161	folder 8
"Other Aspects of Globalization: Labor, Knowledge, and Environment", CBS, 2003	box 161	folder 9
"Towards An Economic Strategy for Brazil", Brazil, 2003	box 161	folder 10
"Development Oriented Tax Policy" with IPD, Prague, 2003	box 161	folder 11
"Globalization, Markets and Changing Economic Landscape", CBS, Summer 2003	box 161	folder 12
"New Development Strategies In Asia in The Aftermath of the East Asian Crisis", June 2001	box 161	folder 13
"Prosperity in an Aging Society", Madrid, 2001	box 161	folder 14

"Improving the Efficiency and Responsiveness of the Public Sector"	box 161	folder 15
"Whither Reform? A Tale of Two Countries" (Vietnam)	box 161	folder 16
"Information and the Change in the Paradigm in Economics" (Nobel Lecture), 19-21 February 2002	box 161	folder 17
Socialism versus Nash Consensus: Economic Development at the Millennium	box 161	folder 18
"New Thinking in Development and Transition", Hanoi, June 2001	box 161	folder 19
"Development and Thinking at the Millenium" (Vietnam)	box 161	folder 20
"Sovereign Bankruptcy: Notes on Theoretical Frameworks and Policy Analyses", 1 May 2002	box 161	folder 21
"Lessons from the East Asia Crisis: A Retrospective View" outline	box 161	folder 22
"The Global Economy: Perspectives and Trends", Shanghai, September 2003	box 161	folder 23
"Providing Old Age Security: Issues in Household Savings and Retirement"	box 161	folder 24
"Utility Functions and ALM Model"	box 161	folder 24
"Globalization, Equity, and the Washington Consensus: Is Globalization Good for the Poor?"	box 161	folder 25
"New Approaches to Developement"	box 161	folder 25
"Development Round in Perspective", Brussels, 11 May 2004	box 161	folder 26
"Towards a New Paradigm for Monetary Economics", Philadelphia, 27 May 2004	box 161	folder 27
Slides from unknown lecture	box 161	folder 28
"Towards a New Paradigm in Monetary Economics" (Raffaele Mattioli Lecture), 1999	box 161	folder 29
"Lessons from the Argentinian Crisis: Does Globalization Work", Barcelona, 28 May 2002	box 161	folder 30
"Globalization and Its Discontents: Life After Seattle", Barcelona, 2002	box 161	folder 31
"Emerging Trends in Global Savings and Its Allocation: New Challenges for Financial Markets", Milan, 2002	box 161	folder 32
University for a New Humanism Meeting: New Wealth, New Poverty Towards a New Humanism, Milan, 7 September 2000	box 161	folder 33
"Is Keynes Dead: Reviving a Sensible Macroeconomics",	box 161	folder 34

"Whither Reform? Ten Years of the Transition" W. B. Conference keynote address, 1999	box 161	folder 35
Keynote address about World Development Report	box 161	folder 36
Finance and the East Asia Crisis (Money, Macro and Finance Millennium Conference), 2000	box 161	folder 37
Economist's retreat dept for international development DFID econmists, Brighton, 8 September 2000	box 161	folder 38
Brookings institute Jeff Garten panel on Valuation in New Economy, June 2000	box 161	folder 39
Conference on Central Banking and Sustainable Development, Kuala Lumpur, 2000	box 161	folder 40
Globalization and the World Economic Institutions, no date (preliminary draft)	box 161	folder 41
University of Edinburgh Enlightenment Series, 2004	box 161	folder 42
HKEA First Biennieal Conference Financial Market Stability and Monetary Policy, 15 December 2000	box 161	folder 43
Central Banking and Sustainable Development in 21 century, Kuala Lumpur, 28-30 August 2000	box 161	folder 44
Rome speech, January 2001	box 161	folder 45
Tokyo Global Perspectives on the New Economy: US. Asia, and Europe, January 2001	box 161	folder 46
Reforming the Global Economic Architecture, Spring 2000	box 162	folder 1
"Democratic Development as the Fruits of Labor" (Keynote for Industrial Relations Reasearch Association), January 2000	box 162	folder 2
"Toward a New Paradigm for Monetary Economics"	box 162	folder 3
"Development Theory at a Crossroads", Paris (ABCDE Conference speech), June 2000	box 162	folder 4
"Emerging Trends in Global Savings and its Allocation New Challenges for Financial Markets", Milan, 18 June 2002	box 162	folder 5
"Providing Old Age Security Issues in Household Savings and Retirement Workshop", Rome, 17 June 2002	box 162	folder 6
"Imperfect Information and Uncertainties Pension Plans in the Coming Years", Unicredito Pioneer Investments Conference, 17 June 2002	box 162	folder 7
"Prospects for the World Economy after September 11th", Andorra, 6 June 2002	box 162	folder 8
Integration in asia, 22 April 2002	box 162	folder 9

"Sovereign Bankruptcy Notes on Theoretical Frameworks and Policy Analyses" Columbia University, 1 May 2002	box 162	folder 10
"Financial Market Stability and Monetary Policy", Speech at HKEA, 15 December 2000	box 162	folder 11
"The New Economy: Opportunities and Challenges", Bull presentation, 11 May 2000	box 162	folder 12
"Public Discussion Making Globalization Work for Indonesia and Role of the University in a Competitive Globalized World", August 2007	box 162	folder 13
"Bailouts and the Doom Loop with an Interbank Network", 8 January 2019	box 162	folder 14
"The New Economy: Opportunities and Challenges" Bull Presentation, 5 May 2000	box 162	folder 15
"Creating Competition in Telecommunications", 27 April 1998	box 162	folder 16
"Gender and Development: The Role of the State", 2 April 1998	box 162	folder 17
"More Instruments and Broader Goals: Moving towards the Post-Washington Consensus", January 1998	box 162	folder 18
"Public Interests and Private Incentives", 4 January 1998	box 162	folder 19
"More Instruments and Broader Goals: Moving towards the Post-Washington Consensus", 7 January 1998	box 162	folder 20
Introduction to "Globalization: Stop Whining and Start Acting", 30 January 1998	box 162	folder 21
"Deficiencies of the Market", 4 February 1998	box 162	folder 22
"Macroeconomic Dimensions of the East Asian Crisis", 5 February 1998	box 162	folder 23
"Remarks to Human Development Week", 5 March 1998	box 162	folder 24
"Sound Finances and Sustainable Development in Asia", 12 March 1998	box 162	folder 25
"Redefining the Role of the State", 17 March 1998	box 162	folder 26
"South Asia Beyond 2000: Lessons from East Asian and Elsewhere", 19 March 1998	box 162	folder 27
"Building Robust Financial Systems", 24 March 1998	box 162	folder 28
"Knowledge for Development: Economic Science, Economic Policy, and Econimic Advice", April 1998	box 162	folder 29
"Gender and Development: The Role of the State", 2 April 1998	box 162	folder 30
"Investing in Africa: Does it really mean Business?", 5-6 April 1998	box 162	folder 31

"More Instruments and Broader Goals: From Washigton to Santiago", 23 April 1998	box 162	folder 32
"Creating Competition in Telecommunications", 27 April 1998	box 162	folder 33
"The East Asian Crisis and Its Implications for India", 19 May 1998	box 162	folder 34
"The PREM Network: Building A Knowledge Community", 2 June 1998	box 162	folder 35
"Remarks to Social Development Sector Week", 3 June 1998	box 162	folder 36
"Rethinking Pension Reform: Ten Myths About Social Security Systems"	box 162	folder 37
Addressing Developing Country Priorities and Needs in the Millennium Round", 29 November 1999	box 162	folder 38
"The Korean Miracle", 3 December 1999	box 162	folder 39
"New Bridges Across the Chasm: Institutional Staregies for the Transition Economies", 1999	box 162	folder 40
"Scan Globally, Reinvent Locally", December 1999	box 162	folder 41
"Democratic Development at the Fruits of Labor", January 2000	box 162	folder 42
"IMF: Crisis Management"	box 162	folder 43
"Transition from Sosialism/ Communism"/"Globalization"/"Fairness and Washington", March-April 2000	box 162	folder 44
List of Speeches, June-September 1999	box 162	folder 45
"Incentives and Institutions in the Provision of Health Care in Developing Countries", 7 June 1999	box 162	folder 46
"Bankruptcy and Modern Captalism", 22 June 1999	box 162	folder 47
"Free Markets & Free Press", 29 June 1999	box 162	folder 48
"Promoting Competition and Regulatory Policy", 25 July 1999	box 162	folder 49
"Back to Basics: Policy and Strategies for Enhanced Growth and Equity in Post-Crisis East Asia", 29 July 1999	box 162	folder 50
"Volitility and Macroeconomic Paradigms for Rich and Poor Countries", 27 August 1999	box 162	folder 51
"Reflections on Lessons from Transition", 11 September 1999	box 162	folder 52
"Two Principles for the Next Round", 21 September 1999	box 162	folder 53
"Lessons from the Global Crisis", 30 September 1999	box 162	folder 54

 "How Can Aid Best Facilitate Development?", 17 June 1998 "The Role of the Financial System in Development", 29 June 1998 "Distribution, Efficiency and Voice: Desiging the Second Generation of Reforms", 14 July 1998 "Financial System in the East Asian Miracle and the East Asian Crisis", 19 July 1998 "Financial System, Business Cycles and Growth", August 1998 	box 162 box 162 box 162 box 162	folder 55 folder 56 folder 57 folder 58
June 1998"Distribution, Efficiency and Voice: Desiging the Second Generation of Reforms", 14 July 1998"Financial System in the East Asian Miracle and the East Asian Crisis", 19 July 1998"Financial System, Business Cycles and Growth", August	box 162	folder 57
Generation of Reforms", 14 July 1998 "Financial System in the East Asian Miracle and the East Asian Crisis", 19 July 1998 "Financial System, Business Cycles and Growth", August		
Asian Crisis ["] , 19 July 1998 "Financial System, Business Cycles and Growth", August	box 162	folder 58
		101001 30
	box 162	folder 59
"Taxation. Public Policy. And the Dynamics of Unemployment", August 1998	box 162	folder 60
"Economic Consequences of Income Inequality", August 1998	box 162	folder 61
"Turmoil in Asia" Talking points, 10 September 1998	box 162	folder 62
"Reflections on the Theory and Practice of Reform", 17 September 1998	box 162	folder 63
Financial Crisis & Government (two talks), 23 & 29 September 1998	box 162	folder 64
"Remarks to Annual Meetings Seminar: Strengthening Banking Systems", 5 October 1998	box 162	folder 65
"Remarks at ING/Barings Annual Meetings Breakfast", 5 October 1998	box 162	folder 66
"Remarks at IDB Conference on Crisis and Contagion in Emerging Financial Markets", 7 October 1998	box 162	folder 67
"The Role of Knowledge", 15 October 1998	box 162	folder 68
"Market Failures", 1998	box 162	folder 69
"Reflections on Social Justice, Economic Efficiency and Individual Responsibility", 1998	box 162	folder 70
In the National Interest speech draft and notes, 27 November 1997	box 169	folder 1
Panel transcript for Multilateral means to promote democracy, 5 December 2003	box 169	folder 2
Speech for legion d'honneur, January 2013	box 169	folder 3
The recovery of the US economy and its impact on Europe (presentation), Madrid, 2 April 2002	box 169	folder 4
Book one of Speeches, testimony and statement by J.Stiglitz, 1 January-3 May 1996	box 169	folder 5-8
Book two of Speeches, testimony and statement by	box 169	folder 9-13

Book three of Speeches, testimony and statement by J.Stiglitz, 11 October-31 December 1996	box 169	folder 14-16
Ecuador project correspondence, speech and notes, August 2001	box 169	folder 17
Globalization, Technology and Asian Development, Manila, 2003	box 169	folder 18
Distinguished Speaker's Program transcript, 2003	box 169	folder 19
Towards a New Paradigm, Mattioli lecture, 2003	box 169	folder 20
Korea: Medium and Long-term Economic Prospects, 2004	box 169	folder 21
Gulbenkian Foundation Lecture, 2000	box 169	folder 22
New Development Strategies in Asia the the Afrermath of the East Asian Crisis, China, 2001	box 169	folder 23
Globalization and Its Discontents, annual Manchester Lecture, 2001	box 169	folder 24
The New Democratic Consensus on Development, Washington D.C., 2001	box 169	folder 25
A Letter from Zhangjun. Translation of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences speech, November 2000	box 169	folder 26
Handwriting Current Economic Situation: Perspectives Risks and Opportnities in 2012 and Beyond. Amsterdam speech ppt, May 2012	box 169	folder 27
Information and the Change in Paradigm in Economics (Nobel Lecture). Stockholm, 8 December 2001	box 169	folder 28
Recovery of the US Economy and Its Impact on Europe. Madrid, 2 April 2002	box 169	folder 29
China vs Russia ppt (no date no place)	box 169	folder 30
Finance for Development. Capetown, 25 March 2002	box 169	folder 31
Lessons from the Financial Crisis in Asia. University of Macau, 18 March 2002	box 169	folder 32
Council on Customs Tariff, Foreign Exchange, and Other Transactions (fourth session, the expert group on the recent trends in international finance), 16 April 2003	box 169	folder 33
In Search of a Prescription for the Japanese Economy, 14 April 2003	box 169	folder 34
Sovereign Bankruptcy Notes on Theoretical Frameworks and Policy Analyses, Bankruptcy Efficiency and Social Justice. Princeton, 24 April 2003	box 169	folder 35
"Colombia: Policies for Sustainable and Equitable Growth" Bogota, 6 March 2003	box 170	folder 1

	1. 170	6.1.10
Asian Investment Conference csfb. Hong Kong, 19 March 2002	box 170	folder 2
Abstract: 12		
Strategies for Balanced Development (Fifth Annual China Development Forum), 21 March 2004	box 170	folder 3
Abstract: 13		
Information and Political Processes" (Aaron Wildavsky Forum), 16 March 2004	box 170	folder 4
Abstract: 14		
Equity, Efficiency and Global Economic Framework" (Gulbenkian Foundation), 28 June 2000	box 170	folder 5
<u>Abstract</u> : 15		
Liaisons Dangereuses: Increasing Connectivity Risk Sharing and Systemic Risk"	box 170	folder 6
<u>Abstract</u> : 16		
Public Policy for Knowledge Based Development." Hanoi, June 2001	box 170	folder 7
Abstract: 17		
Why Cutting Dividend Taxes May be Bad for nvestment" (Anton Korinek). University of Manchester, August 2006	box 170	folder 8
Abstract: 18		
Sabre's Market Power" (Brattle Group Powerpoint), 2012	box 170	folder 9
<u>Abstract</u> : 19	DOM 17 0	
Ethiopia Panel Remarks	box 170	folder 10
Abstract: 20		
'Globalization Development and Equity." Lisbon Portugal, 26-28 June 2000	box 170	folder 11
Abstract: 21		
ADB Ethics	box 170	folder 12
<u>Abstract</u> : 22		
Whither Reform Towards a New Agenda for Latin America." Santiago Chile, 26 August 2002	box 170	folder 13
Abstract: 23		
Prosperity in an Aging Society." Madrid, 2001	box 170	folder 14
Abstract: 24		
The New Democratic Consensus on Development."	box 170	folder 15

<u>Abstract</u> : 25		
"Globalization and its Discontents" (Annual Manchester Lecture in Development), 4 April 2001	box 170	folder 16
Abstract: 26		
"Globalization and the Economic Role of the State in the New Millenium"	box 170	folder 17
Abstract: 27		
Ethics and Economic Policy Towards and Within Developing Countries" (draft), 28 August 2000	box 170	folder 18
<u>Abstract</u> : 28		
"Development at the Millenium: Visions and Strategies" (National Economic Council), Caracas, January 2002	box 170	folder 19
<u>Abstract</u> : 29		
"Development Policies in a World of Globalization"	box 170	folder 20
<u>Abstract</u> : 30		
"Place Challenges in the Analysis of the Role of Institutions in Economic Development" (Keynote Address)	box 170	folder 21
<u>Abstract</u> : 31		
Competition Policy	box 170	folder 22
<u>Abstract</u> : 32		
China vs Russia comparison, 2002-2003	box 170	folder 23
<u>Abstract</u> : 33		
Lee Pardee correspondence notes on back JES plans (Brooklyn lecture on Globalization), May 2004 <u>Abstract</u> : 34	box 170	folder 24
ethical dimensions of international economic policy, Tanner lecture 2002	box 170	folder 25
<u>Abstract</u> : 35		
Gunnar Mydral lecture, undated	box 170	folder 26
<u>Abstract</u> : 36		
Keio University speeches, Dec and January 2000	box 170	folder 27
<u>Abstract</u> : 37		
"Information and the Change in the Paradigm in Economics", 8 December 2001	box 170	folder 28
Abstract: 38		
Hamid Rashid and Jesus (course ppts further issues in	box 170	folder 29

Abstract: 39		
Macroeconomics (course ppts and problem sets) <u>Abstract</u> : 40	box 170	folder 30
Principles (syllabus planning, scheduling, correspondence), 2005 <u>Abstract</u> : 41	box 170	folder 31
Reading list for comparative development course, 2005 <u>Abstract</u> : 42	box 170	folder 32
"Globalization: New and Changing Perspectives" (lecture never delivered) <u>Abstract</u> : 43	box 170	folder 33
Speech at Nobel Prize Ceremony (photos receiving the nobel prize, nobel ppt), 2001 <u>Abstract</u> : 44	box 170	folder 34
JICA Special Seminar Making Globalization Work for Developing Countries (July 31, 2007) and Global Financial Integration, Economis Stability and Asian Regional Cooperation, August 2007 <u>Abstract</u> : 45	box 170	folder 35
Scanned figures from arrow lecture 1 and selected works volume 6 Abstract: 46	box 170	folder 36
Fed Policy, Inequality, and Equality of Opportunity (9th Biennial Fed Reserve System Community Development Research Conference), April 2015 <u>Abstract</u> : 47	box 170	folder 37
Globalization and Development (handwritten notes), Tokyo, July 2007 <u>Abstract</u> : 48	box 170	folder 38
'Competition and Consumer Protection in the 21st centrury" (with handwritten notes) <u>Abstract</u> : 49	box 170	folder 39
'Competition and Competitiveness in a New Economy" (2001 75th Anniversary of Austrian Institute of Economic Research wifo Symposium, Vienna, April 2002 <u>Abstract</u> : 50	box 170	folder 40
"The Impact of Asbestos Liabilities on Workers in Bankrupt Firms" Peter and Jon Orzag (Commissioned by American Insurance Association), December 2002	box 170	folder 41

Abstract: 51		
Caracas Conference from Efrain Velazquez, April 2002 <u>Abstract</u> : 52	box 170	folder 42
"Towards a New Paradigm of Macro-Economics", 2003 <u>Abstract</u> : 53	box 170	folder 43
"Multilateral Means to Promote Democracy", 5 December 2003	box 170	folder 44
<u>Abstract</u> : 54		
Credit Suisses Asian Investment Conference, Boston, April 2002	box 170	folder 45
<u>Abstract</u> : 55		
"Dollarization of Canada" <u>Abstract</u> : 56	box 170	folder 46
AFL, 25 September 2003 <u>Abstract</u> : 57	box 170	folder 47
"Globalization: New and Changing Perspectives" <u>Abstract</u> : 58	box 170	folder 48
"The Shifting Realities of International Cooperation" <u>Abstract</u> : 59	box 170	folder 49
"Technology and Trade" <u>Abstract</u> : 60	box 170	folder 50
"Addressing Developnig Country Priorities and Needs in the MIllennium Round", Harvard, 1999 <u>Abstract</u> : 61	box 170	folder 51
"Two Principles for the Next Round", Stockholm, 1999 <u>Abstract</u> : 62	box 170	folder 52
"Why Banks are Risk Averse" <u>Abstract</u> : 63	box 170	folder 53
Untitled class lectures <u>Abstract</u> : 64	box 170	folder 54
China: Forging a Third Generation of Reforms, 2000	box 171	folder 1
Equity, Efficiency and the Global Economic Framework (Lisbon)	box 171	folder 2
Integration in Asia, 2002	box 171	folder 3
Global Development in the World of Finance and Economics. Oslo, 2002	box 171	folder 4

Finance for Development. Capetown, 2002	box 171	folder 5
Finance and the East Asian Crisis, 2000	box 171	folder 6
Statements, testimony and speeches, May 3-Oct 10 1996	box 171	folder 7a-7c
Handwritten notes and data for Swathmore and Villanova alks, october 2004	box 171	folder 8
Jnknown speech edits from transcript	box 171	folder 9
net ppt with lots of handwriting macroeconomics of AI pase on joint work with Anton Korinek, April 2018	box 171	folder 10
Montreal speech (handwritten notes and correspondence), 2013	box 171	folder 11
Comments on the 6th Annual Arrow Lecture pricing the planet's future, 25 April 2013	box 171	folder 12
Remarks on China's eleventh Five Year Plan (another najor setep in china's transition to a market economy)	box 171	folder 13
'Capital Market Liberalization and Foreign Direct Investment", Septmber 2003	box 171	folder 14
Lecture, with many handwritte notes, on the 2008 financial crisis, 2012	box 171	folder 15
China and the World in 2020 Vision and Policy" Beijing, March 2013	box 171	folder 16
Bruce Greenwald Arrow Lecture (handwritten notes), 14 November 2012	box 171	folder 17
"Politics and Social Capital: Revolutions and Evolutions" (powerpoint), 19-21 March 2001	box 171	folder 18
Correspondence about Okun Lecture, 2002	box 171	folder 19
Remarks to the World Commission on the Social Dimensions of Globalization, 2003	box 171	folder 20
Fourth Annual JAMA lecture "Globalization and Its Discontents"	box 171	folder 21
Finance of Development Talk, 2003	box 171	folder 22
CBS Center for Japanese Economy and Business Distinguished Lecture Series	box 171	folder 23
Speech planning and proofs, 2006	box 171	folder 24
Speeches and Presentations, October 1998 to May 1999	box 171	folder 25a-25d
IMF world bank accountability + August 28-30, 2000, Conference on Central Banking and Sustainable Development, Kuala Lumpur, 8 June 2000	box 171	folder 26
Lectures on public economics (figures with edits)	box 171	folder 27

Geneva. "Developing Countries and the Next WTO Round" (draft speaking point for Stiglitz press conferenece), 1999	box 171	folder 28
"Central Banking in a Democratic Society", Netherlands, 10 October 1997	box 171	folder 29
Seoul. "The Korean Miracle: Growth, Crisis and Recovery" (talking points and handwritten notes), 3 December 1999	box 171	folder 30
Harvard University. "Addressing Developing Country Priotrities and Needs in the Millenium Round", 29 November 1999	box 171	folder 31
Yale University. Extra charts, China vs Russia, 19-21 March 1999	box 171	folder 32
NYC. "Information and the Change in the Paradigm in Economics", Nobel lecture, 15 May 2002	box 171	folder 33
Euroherit 425	box 171	folder 34
Ethiopia (remarks for Special Panel)	box 171	folder 35
Costs of Transmission	box 171	folder 36
Sovereign Wealth Fund: Columbia Lecture on the 2008 Crash	box 175	folder 1
SWF:Committee on Global Thought (correspondence, speech notes, background readings)	box 175	folder 2
Roosevelt Institute correspondence memos agenda, 2010 2011	box 175	folder 3
UN Conference on Trade and Development Project	box 175	folder 12
"Restructuring Debt" ECOSCO Speech Background, 23 April 2013	box 191	folder 6

Subseries IX.5: Boards, Projects, Organizations

Title/Description	Instances	
Initiative for Policy Dialogue (IPD):		
Emails with Nadia Roumani, 17 August 2001	box 172	folder 1
IPD trip to San Juan, travel docs, emails, agenda, April 2017	box 172	folder 2
The Growth Dialogue, IPD Roundtable (notes, agenda), 12 November 2012	box 172	folder 3
Misc. Notes, Meeting, Schedules, Bios for IPD	box 172	folder 4
Notes, Speech, Emails for IPD	box 172	folder 5
JICA IPD event, 13 November 2012	box 172	folder 6

Emails, July 2001box 172folder 9Regional Cooperation meeting notesbox 172folder 10Grant 1020-0671-1, December 2004box 172folder 11Summary of activities under Ford Foundation grantbox 172folder 12Request for Funding from UNDP, August 2008box 172folder 13Note on IPD current activities and proposals for future work proposal for Hewlett Foundation, November 2006box 172folder 14IPD discussion the subprime crisis, financial regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 February 2008box 172folder 15Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 16Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17folder 18Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 19Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 2010IPT Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21IPT Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 23Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 27Applicatio	presentation at annual bank Conference on Dev Econ),	box 172	folder 7
Regional Cooperation meeting notesbox 172folder 10Grant 1020-0671-1, December 2004box 172folder 11Summary of activities under Ford Foundation grantbox 172folder 12Request for Funding from UNDP, August 2008box 172folder 13Note on IPD current activities and proposals for future work proposal for Hewlett Foundation, November 2006box 172folder 14IPD discussion the subprime crisis, financial regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 Bebruary 2008box 172folder 15Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 16Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17folder 18Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 19Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 23Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas), box 172box 172folder 27 <td>Africa task force, 13 & 14 November 2012</td> <td>box 172</td> <td>folder 8</td>	Africa task force, 13 & 14 November 2012	box 172	folder 8
Grant 1020-0671-1, December 2004box 172folder 11Summary of activities under Ford Foundation grantbox 172folder 12Request for Funding from UNDP, August 2008box 172folder 13Note on IPD current activities and proposals for future work proposal for Hewlett Foundation, November 2006box 172folder 14IPD discussion the subprime crisis, financial regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 February 2008box 172folder 15Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 16Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17folder 18Carpaign, February 2004box 172folder 18Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 20Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 23Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2006box 172folder 27IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2007box 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas)box 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas)box 172folder 28 <td>Emails, July 2001</td> <td>box 172</td> <td>folder 9</td>	Emails, July 2001	box 172	folder 9
Summary of activities under Ford Foundation grantbox 172folder 12Request for Funding from UNDP, August 2008box 172folder 13Note on IPD current activities and proposals for future work proposal for Hewlett Foundation, November 2006box 172folder 14IPD discussion the subprime crisis, financial regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 February 2008box 172folder 15Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 17Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 19Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2002box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2007box 172folder 27An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kong 2007box 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas), box 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28	Regional Cooperation meeting notes	box 172	folder 10
Request for Funding from UNDP, August 2008box 172folder 13Note on IPD current activities and proposals for future work proposal for Hewlett Foundation, November 2006box 172folder 14IPD discussionon the subprime crisis, financial regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 February 2008box 172folder 15Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 16Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17folder 17Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 19Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 23Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2005box 172folder 27IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2002box 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas)box 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas)box 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28 <td>Grant 1020-0671-1, December 2004</td> <td>box 172</td> <td>folder 11</td>	Grant 1020-0671-1, December 2004	box 172	folder 11
Note on IPD current activities and proposals for future work proposal for Hewlett Foundation, November 2006box 172folder 14IPD discussion the subprime crisis, financial regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 February 2008box 172folder 15Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 16Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 19Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 23Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2002box 172folder 27IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2002box 172folder 27IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2002box 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas)box 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas)box 172folder 27	Summary of activities under Ford Foundation grant	box 172	folder 12
work proposal for Hewlett Foundation, November 2006IPD discussion the subprime crisis, financial regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 February 2008box 172folder 15Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 16Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 19Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 23Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24PP D Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &	Request for Funding from UNDP, August 2008	box 172	folder 13
regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6 February 2008box 172folder 16Climate change program financing the transition to sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 16Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17folder 17Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 18Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 20Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas), box 172box 172folder 28		box 172	folder 14
sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable agreement on climate changebox 172folder 17Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009box 172folder 17Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007box 172folder 18Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 19Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Oraft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 23Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 24IPD Roundtable on Growth Jobs and Distribution, Novenmber 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kong Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas), box 172box 172folder 28	regulation and hedge funds at Columbia University, 6	box 172	folder 15
Task Force on Africa Meeting (list of papers Africa task foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbarbox 172folder 18Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 19Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 23Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas), box 172box 172folder 27	sustainable development forging a plan for an equitable	box 172	folder 16
foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar Noman and JES), 2007Laura Limonic asking JES to help with Tobin Tax Campaign, February 2004box 172folder 19Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 23Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 25An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28tesources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 28	Shadow Gn Meeting, 2009	box 172	folder 17
Campaign, February 2004Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)box 172folder 20IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 23Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Roundtable on Growth Jobs and Distribution, Novenmber 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &	foce meeting background themes and agenda by Akbar	box 172	folder 18
IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006box 172folder 21Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 23Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Roundtable on Growth Jobs and Distribution, Novenmber 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28tesources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &	v i	box 172	folder 19
Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocolbox 172folder 22Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 23Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Roundtable on Growth Jobs and Distribution, Novenmber 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &	Indonesia IPD trip (emails, agendas)	box 172	folder 20
Growth with Responsibility in a Globalized World (findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007box 172folder 23Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Roundtable on Growth Jobs and Distribution, Novenmber 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kong Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 27Applications for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &	IPD Task Force on Trade, Manchester, 2006	box 172	folder 21
(findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007Stephany Griffith Jones), May 2007Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001box 172folder 24IPD Roundtable on Growth Jobs and Distribution, Novenmber 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &	Draft of Planning a Country Dialogue Protocol	box 172	folder 22
IPD Roundtable on Growth Jobs and Distribution, Novenmber 2012box 172folder 25IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kong Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 27Applications for the future board (correspondence agendas), box 172box 172folder 29 &	(findings of the shadow g-8 Stephany Griffith Jones),	box 172	folder 23
Novenmber 2012IPD Task Force Terms of Reference (draft), November 2000box 172folder 26An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &	Various emails about IPD projects, March 2001	box 172	folder 24
2000An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kongbox 172folder 27Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &		box 172	folder 25
Applications for IPD directorbox 172folder 28Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas),box 172folder 29 &		box 172	folder 26
Resources for the future board (correspondence agendas), box 172 folder 29 &	An Assessment of the Doha Round after Hong Kong	box 172	folder 27
	Applications for IPD director	box 172	folder 28
		box 172	

Renault board (correspondence and background info on		
board)	box 172	folder 31
Real networks filed legal complaint and correspondence, 2004	box 172	folder 32
Economist's voice project (correspondence telephone scripts phone banking ideas), 2004	box 172	folder 33
Resources for the future (meeting minutes, correspondence, agendas, briefing materials), 2003-2006	box 172	folder 34 & 35
Resources for the future (correspondence and briefing materials and ppt), 2005-2006	box 172	folder 36
Globalization and its discontents documentary plan and correspondence, 2003	box 172	folder 37
Accepted invitation to join Scientific Council at Paris School of Economics, 2006	box 172	folder 38
Accepted invites to join Tokyo Scientific Committee and Scientific Society of Serbia, 2005-2006	box 172	folder 39
Solomon Smith Barney (case correspondence, agendas, memos), 1997-2001	box 173	folder 1
David Kennedy Athipong Thai Project (correspondence) Stan Sorcher Project Boeing Director; Andean Project Steering Committee Debbie Creque; Estonia Turkey Security of Information Agreement Transparency Project and Sustainable Development Project correspondence and syllabi, 2002-2005	box 173	folder 2
World Policy Institute Correspondance	box 173	folder 3
European Economic Association Board Correspondance	box 173	folder 4
World Commission on the Social Dimensions of Globalization Board correspondance	box 173	folder 5
Review of Economic Design Editorial Board correspondance	box 173	folder 6
Visa correspondance	box 173	folder 7
New School University "Ethics and Debt" Advisory Committee correspondance	box 173	folder 8
Eurasia Foundation Advisory Council correspondance	box 173	folder 9
Federation of American Scientists correspondance	box 173	folder 10
	box 173	folder 11
United Nations Development Programme Advisory Board correspondance URENCO Board correspondance	box 173	folder 12

Foundation for Sustainable National Income Research correspondance	box 173	folder 14
Levi Institute correspondance/programs	box 173	folder 15
Levi Institute correspondance/programs	box 173	folder 16
Earth Institute	box 173	folder 17
Dillon Read Capital Management	box 173	folder 18
DIPA Correspondence	box 173	folder 19
NAS membership	box 173	folder 20
New French Journal membership of editorial board	box 173	folder 21
New School Advisory Committee of the Observatory	box 173	folder 22
Nadia Roumani Project	box 173	folder 23
Development Program at Columbia	box 173	folder 24
Development Program at Columbia	box 173	folder 25
Development Program at Columbia	box 173	folder 26
LES	box 173	folder 27
Marketbound	box 173	folder 28
ILO correspondence from Presidents Halonen and MKAPA overview of responses to the report of the World Commission on the Social Dimension of Globalization, 2004	box 173	folder 29
Invitation for JES to join journal of international affairs at sipa, 2004	box 173	folder 30
Research proposals from Daniel Kalderimis and correspondence with him (Advisee of Prof. Stiglitz), 2004	box 173	folder 31
Amherst Board of Trustees docs	box 173	folder 32
World Forum Commission	box 173	folder 33
Institute for Social and Economic Research and Policy fellow docs	box 173	folder 34
Raul Wallenberg Foundation	box 173	folder 35
Department of the Treasury Financial Institution Advisory Commission, 2000	box 173	folder 36
International Ethical, Political & Scientific Collegium	box 173	folder 37
Inter-American Development Bank, 2000	box 173	folder 38
Indiana Jewish Historical Society Board of Directors	box 173	folder 39
Internation Aids Vaccine Initiative Policy Advisory Committee	box 173	folder 40

Institute for International Economics	box 173	folder 41
Interdisciplinary Grad Education Research Team	box 173	folder 42
Interdisciplinary Grad Education Research Team	box 173	folder 43
Interdisciplinary Grad Education Research Team	box 173	folder 44
OECD	box 174	folder 1
Pew Center on Global Climate Change	box 174	folder 2
Amherst board of trustees docs, correspondence, meetings, lists	box 174	folder 3
New School University Board of Trustees formal invititation	box 174	folder 4
Oxford Council on Good Governance	box 174	folder 5
Economists Allied for Arms Reduction	box 174	folder 6
Advisory Board of Institute for Advanced Research board invitation	box 174	folder 7
AIAE board meeting notes	box 174	folder 8
The Brookings Institute	box 174	folder 9
The Brookdale Group	box 174	folder 10
Boeing Board	box 174	folder 11
Chicago Mercantile Exchange Benefit Committee	box 174	folder 12
The Century Foundation	box 174	folder 13
Center on Japanese Economy and Business	box 174	folder 14
Center for Global Development	box 174	folder 15
Center for China in the World Economy	box 174	folder 16
Tsinghua CCWE Advisory Board	box 174	folder 17
Committee for Economic Development	box 174	folder 18
Center for Economic Studies	box 174	folder 19
Center for Economic and Policy Research	box 174	folder 20
CERG-EI correspondence about board meeting	box 174	folder 21
Council of economic advisors memo to Stiglitz from Bob Murphy	box 174	folder 22
Foreign Policy Association	box 174	folder 23
Cordell Hull Institute board, Doha Round, 2004	box 174	folder 24
Council on Foreign Relations G8-Africa Partnership Roundtable	box 174	folder 25

The conference board, conference, seminars and workshops, 2001box 174Project with Mauro Gallegati and European Commissionbox 174Columbia board of of overseers meeting, meeting agenda, 15 October 2001box 174Global Development and Environment Insitutebox 174Fask Force on Globalizationbox 174Global Policy Innovations Advisory Boardbox 174Amherst board meetings, itineraries, travel, agendasbox 174ACLU board invitationbox 174Premio Alta Qualita, 2004box 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Che Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Conomists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the	
Columbia board of of overseers meeting, meeting agenda, 15 October 2001box 174Global Development and Environment Insitutebox 174Fask Force on Globalizationbox 174Global Policy Innovations Advisory Boardbox 174Amherst board meetings, itineraries, travel, agendasbox 174ACLU board invitationbox 174Premio Alta Qualita, 2004box 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011 box 174box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten correspondence, 2011 2013box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174	folder 26
15 October 2001Description of the original set of the origina	folder 27
Task Force on Globalizationbox 174Global Policy Innovations Advisory Boardbox 174Amherst board meetings, itineraries, travel, agendasbox 174ACLU board invitationbox 174Premio Alta Qualita, 2004box 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174Consense Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directorsbox 174Consense of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendasbox 174Correspondence, 2011 2013box 174	folder 28
Global Policy Innovations Advisory Boardbox 174Amherst board meetings, itineraries, travel, agendasbox 174ACLU board invitationbox 174ACLU board invitationbox 174Premio Alta Qualita, 2004box 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174	folder 29
Armherst board meetings, itineraries, travel, agendasbox 174ACLU board invitationbox 174Premio Alta Qualita, 2004box 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 30
ACLU board invitationbox 174ACLU board invitationbox 174Premio Alta Qualita, 2004box 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directorsbox 174Consist open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten hotes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendasbox 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 31
Premio Alta Qualita, 2004box 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directorsbox 174of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2010box 174ELA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174	folder 32
Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Holy See Mission to the United Nationsbox 174Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directorsbox 174Conomists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174	folder 33
Human Development Report Advisory Panelbox 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directorsbox 174of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten box 174box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten box 174box 174Let Araft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 34
Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directorsbox 174of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 35
Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 36
Amherst board (Commencement meeting notes), 2006box 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 37
Macarthur Foundationbox 174Macarthur Foundationbox 174The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 38
The Gleneagles Communique, Kevin Conrad projects, 2005box 174Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 39
2005Action by unanimous written consent - board of directors of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012box 174Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 40
of Acumen Fund, 2010-2012Economists open letter (correspondence endorsing John Kerry for president), 2004box 174World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 41
Kerry for president), 2004World Affairs Council (bundle of handwritten questions for JES)box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 42
for JES)Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 43
Amherst 2010 Board of Trustees meeting, 2010box 174Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 44
Amherst Trustees Financial Report, 2011box 174Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 45
Cambridge Finance Partners (memos ppts handwritten notes), 2005box 174Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011box 174IEA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 46
notes), 2005 Resources for the Future Board of Directors meeting, 2011 box 174 EA draft papers with handwriting agendas box 174 correspondence, 2011 2013 Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010 box 174	folder 47
EA draft papers with handwriting agendas correspondence, 2011 2013box 174Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 48
correspondence, 2011 2013Amherst Board of Trustees Meeting, 2010box 174	folder 49
0,	folder 50
Strategy Advisory Council, 2012 box 174	folder 51
	folder 52

•		
box 174	folder 53	
box 174	folder 54	
box 174	folder 55	
box 175	folder 27	
box 175	folder 33	
box 175	folder 34	
box 175	folder 35	
box 175	folder 36	
box 175	folder 42	
box 178	folder 1-4	
box 178	folder 5	
box 178	folder 6	
box 178	folder 7	
box 178	folder 8	
box 178	folder 9	
box 178 box 178	folder 9 folder 10	
box 178	folder 10	
box 178 box 178	folder 10 folder 11	
	 box 174 box 175 box 175 box 175 box 175 box 175 box 175 box 178 box 178 box 178 box 178 	box 174folder 55box 175folder 27box 175folder 33box 175folder 34box 175folder 35box 175folder 36box 175folder 42box 178folder 1-4box 178folder 5box 178folder 6box 178folder 7

HLEG: Correspondence, Comments on papers Sustainable Developement Goals and Measurement of Economic and Social Progress, 2015-2016	box 178	folder 15
Stiglitz Conference panels ppts and papers, October 2015	box 178	folder 16-18
HLEG chapter on Economic Insecurity and Sustainable Dev Goals and Measure of Economic and Social Progress, June 2016	box 178	folder 19
Board Meetings and Letters (International Advisory Board, the Bretton Woods committee, COP21)	box 178	folder 20
Draft of Trade Panel Report with Dr Supachai, April 2002	box 178	folder 21
Gates Foundation Global Development Program	box 178	folder 22
EURACE correspondance	box 178	folder 23
Committee on Global Thought potential visitor biographies	box 178	folder 24
Amherst Board members information	box 178	folder 25
World Bank - presentation/ lecture: Strategic thinking within the World Bank, Orlando Florida, 2 November 1998	box 178	folder 26
World Bank - correspondence	box 178	folder 27
IMF- World Bank accountability event transcript, 8 June 2000	box 178	folder 28
World Bank - scheduling (incl trip itinerary)	box 178	folder 29
NSF Proposal Information Externalities and the Leasing of Public Lands for Jeff Leitzinger article in March 1984 Contemporary Policy Issues, June 1983	box 178	folder 30
Letters about leaving Stanford to work at the World Bank, 1991	box 178	folder 31
World Bank briefing, 13 April 2000	box 178	folder 32
World Bank: Keynote address, Boston, Democratic Development as the fruits of labor, January 2000	box 178	folder 33
World Bank: Notes and emails about roundtable steering meeting, 1 April 2002	box 178	folder 34
ABCDE in Europe/ World Bank: "Bankruptcy and Modern Capitalism" (memo, notes, references)	box 178	folder 35
ABCDE: Bankrupcty in Europe (presentation, draft, notes, transparents), June 1999	box 178	folder 36
ABCDE: Bankcruptcy Speech (powerpoint slides and notes), 22 June 1999	box 178	folder 37
ABCDE: General Perspective of Ethics	box 178	folder 38

ABCDE: Emails about third ABCDE conference, Barcelona, agenda, June 2001	box 178	folder 39
ABCDE: Notes and Ideas, Finance for Development: an Agenda for Discussion Among Leaders (draft)	box 178	folder 40
ABCDE: Speech Session, Notes, Presentation Slides, April	box 178	folder 41
ABCDE 'Oslo version': Paper draft with marginalia of the transition process in post-communist societites: towards a political economy of property rights, Karla Hoff and Stiglitz, February 2003	box 178	folder 42
East Asia crisis presentations, notes, papers	box 178	folder 43

Subseries IX.6: Scheduling, Invitations and Events

Title/Description	Instances	
Australia, 2013-2014	box 159	folder 1
Germany/Austria, 2013-2014	box 159	folder 2
Switzerland, 2014-2015	box 159	folder 3
France, 2014-2015	box 159	folder 4
Italy, 2014	box 159	folder 5
Scandanavia, 2014	box 159	folder 6
Belgium/The Netherlands, 2014-2015	box 159	folder 7
Western Europe, 2014-2015	box 159	folder 8
Spain and Portugal, 2014-2015	box 159	folder 9
Great Britain/Ireland, 2014-2015	box 159	folder 10
Board Members, 2013-2016	box 159	folder 11
New York, 2014-2014	box 159	folder 12
London, 2013-2016	box 159	folder 13
Asia, 2013-2015	box 159	folder 14
South America, 2013-2016	box 159	folder 15
North America, 2013-2015	box 159	folder 16
Asia, 2013-2015	box 159	folder 17
EU, 2013-2016	box 159	folder 18
London, 2013-2015	box 159	folder 19
EU, 2013-2016	box 159	folder 20
Declined (various), 1998-1999	box 159	folder 21
Declined (various), 2012-2013	box 159	folder 22

Brussels, 2002-2003	box 159	folder 23
Africa, 2013-2016	box 159	folder 24
Canada/Mexico, 2013-2015	box 159	folder 25
EU, 2013-2016	box 159	folder 26
Utah, 2002	box 160	folder 1
EU & USA, 2001-2005	box 160	folder 2
EU & USA, 2002-2004	box 160	folder 3
EU & USA, 2002-2005	box 160	folder 4
EU & USA, 2002-2005	box 160	folder 5
Declined (various), 2002-2005	box 160	folder 6
Declined (various), 2002-2005	box 160	folder 7
Declined (various), 2002-2005	box 160	folder 8
Thank you note with pictures from NHK-TV	box 163	folder 1
Inter-American Developement Bank event, correspondence and travel (DC), November 2002	box 163	folder 1
Travel itineraries London/Berlin/Geneva & E.tickets, March 2009	box 163	folder 3
Travel itinerary, schedules, 2007	box 163	folder 4
Calendar msn, August-December 2004	box 163	folder 5
Brookings Panel on Economic Activity, 7-8 April 1988	box 163	folder 6
Fifth Meeting of the World Commissionn on the Social Dimension of Globalization, 2003	box 163	folder 7
Brookings Institution on Economic Activity panel memo, 1990	box 163	folder 8
NAE Symposium on Technology and Economics correspondence, agenda, 5 April 1990	box 163	folder 9
Poverty and Income Inequality in Developing Countries (Paris), 2000	box 163	folder 10
South Africa Speaking Event notes, 2012	box 163	folder 11
Fiscal Commission Working Group (Edinburgh) correspondence, agenda, 7 Feb. 2012	box 163	folder 12
JICA Meeting (Ethiopia), Washington FEPS Meeting, JICA, Japan, 2005 & 2013	box 163	folder 13
JICA International Advisory Board Meeting (Tokyo)	box 163	folder 14

Distinguished Open Lecture Series (University of West Indies), 2009	box 163	folder 15
Panama conference, notes, agendas, 2008	box 163	folder 16
"Little three" cruise invitation, 2001	box 163	folder 17
Academia dei Lincei (Rome), trip to receive the Lincei prize, notes, correspondence, Nov. 1987	box 163	folder 18
Markets for Innovation, Ownership, and Control (Stockholm), travel agenda, correspondence, 12-15 June 1998	box 163	folder 19
Program on Emerging Market Eminent Persons Group, 2001	box 163	folder 20
Strategis Issues Conference (Bali), 2001	box 163	folder 21
Symi Symposium, 2001	box 163	folder 22
Global Leadership Forum (Harvard) agenda, 2000	box 163	folder 23
Scotiabank Toronto trip for speech, 2002	box 163	folder 24
CSPAN Smithsonian program, 2002	box 163	folder 25
National Academy of Engineering Event, 1990	box 163	folder 26
Colorado Conderence with Bruce Greenwald, 7-14 April 2000	box 163	folder 27
Merrill Lynch meeting, Sept./Oct. 2001	box 163	folder 28
Onslow Trading and Commerical Board Meeting, May 1995	box 163	folder 29
Manila conference, 2001	box 163	folder 30
Bull Information Systems Virual Debate, 2000	box 163	folder 31
Asia Pacific Economic Forum. correspondence, handwritten notes, presentations, Melbourne Australia, 11-13 Sept 2000	box 163	folder 32
Itinerary/planning msn calendar, October 2001	box 163	folder 33
Information for Folger Shakespeare Library Meeting, 2002	box 163	folder 34
Prix Europeen Du Livre Deconomie, Paris, 2003	box 163	folder 35
NBER International Trade and Investment Program, 2003	box 163	folder 36
Class schedules and correspondence (EMBA London), 18-21 August 2003	box 163	folder 37
EU-North Korea Workshop, 2004	box 163	folder 38
Correspondence and scheduling, December 2002	box 163	folder 39
France correspondence programs agendas, 5-6 July 2002	box 163	folder 40

UNFCCC Papua New Guinea meeting/ graduation address at Columbia Business School, 15 January 2005	box 163	folder 41
CCS Meeting with Janusz, March 2003	box 163	folder 42
American International Group meeting notes and report, 2000	box 163	folder 43
AIG Scheduling, 2000-2002	box 163	folder 44
Fanmail, Thank You Notes, 2006-2007	box 165	folder 1
Event Invitations, 2005-2008	box 165	folder 2a-2b
Invitations, 2003-2005	box 165	folder 3
Invitations, 2009	box 165	folder 4
Invitations, 1998-2002	box 165	folder 5
Global Developement Forum	box 165	folder 6
ECAAR Dinner and Kosovo Papers	box 165	folder 7
Declined Invitations, 2002	box 165	folder 8
Nobel Laureate Reception, 2002	box 165	folder 9
Event Invitations, 2002-2003	box 165	folder 10
Council on Foreign Relations (meeting notes and invitations to events)	box 165	folder 11
Invitations for Meeting of Columbia Committees for Grad Prizes, financial aid, etc., 2002	box 165	folder 12
Invitations, 2014	box 165	folder 13
Declined Invitations, 2016	box 165	folder 14
Declined Invitations Japan, 2014	box 165	folder 15
Accepted Invitations, 2014	box 165	folder 16
Accepted and Declined Invitations, October 2012-January 2013	box 165	folder 17
Rejected Invitations, 2010	box 165	folder 18
Interview and Writing Requests (handwritten answers), 2019	box 165	folder 19
Mostly Declined US Invitations, 2017-2019	box 165	folder 20a-20c
Mostly Declined Northern Europe Invitations (Norway, Sweden, Finland, Denmark, estonia), 2017-2019	box 165	folder 21
Mostly Declined Mexico Invitations, 2017-2019	box 165	folder 22
Mostly Declined Japan/Korea Invitations, 2017-2019	box 165	folder 23

Declined invite Lu Mai, Crown Prince of Dubai, John Skogland, Anatoly Porokhovsky, invitation to Ned Phelps and Jes Book Party and Guest List, 2002	box 165	folder 24
Mostly Declined Germany/Austria/Switzerland Invitations, 2017-2019	box 165	folder 25
Declined Invitations Latin America, 2019	box 165	folder 26
Declined invitations, Spain & Portugal, 2019	box 165	folder 27
Mostly declined invitations, France/Belgium/Holland, 2016-2019	box 165	folder 28
Mostly declined invitations, Turkey, Iraq, Saudi Arabia, Iran, Kuwait, 2017-2019	box 165	folder 29
Declined invitations, Australia, 2018/2019	box 165	folder 30
Davos media requests, 2010	box 165	folder 31
Davos meeting invitations (politicians corporate, etc.), 2010	box 165	folder 32
Photos from Bucharest	box 175	folder 32
Photographs from international trips and conferences	box 175	folder 47
Photographs from international trips and conferences	box 175	folder 48
Photographs from international trips and conferences	box 176	folder 1
Photographs from international trips and conferences	box 176	folder 2
North Korea, Asia Society agenda, handwritten notes, March 2011	box 176	folder 3
Davos invites, January 2012	box 176	folder 4
Invitations, Agendas, and Calendars, 2012-2013	box 176	folder 5
Agendas, Correspondence, "Second Conference on Measuring Human Progress", NY, March 2013	box 176	folder 6
<i>Financial times</i> invitation May 2013; World Economic Forum, May 2013; Itinerary 2013 for events; ESRI conference agenda, March 2013	box 176	folder 7
Events and invitations, agendas, Cambridge correspondence about Honorary degree of Doctor of Science, June 2013	box 176	folder 8
Invitations, Agendas and Calendars, April 2013	box 176	folder 9
Draft 3 year work program for OECD meeting, Martha's Vineyard summer Institute invitation, July 2013	box 176	folder 10
Invitations, Agendas, Travel, August 2013	box 176	folder 11
Fourth meeting ot the World Commission on the Social Dimension of Globalization, Geneva, 16-18 February 2003	box 176	folder 12

Third meeting ot the World Commission on the Social Dimension of Globalization, Geneva, 12-15 October 2002	box 176	folder 13
China 2012 Development Forum agenda, 17-19 March	box 176	folder 14
China 2012 trip documents and Hawaii, March	box 176	folder 15
Trip documents, agendas, ppt with handwriting. Mexico City, April-June 2017	box 176	folder 16
Resources for the Future Board of Directors Fall Meeting, 18 & 19 October 2012	box 176	folder 17
World Economic Forum (agenda) and "New Thinking on Industrial Policy Implications for Africa" handwritten notes, 3 & 4 July 2012	box 176	folder 18
Symi Symposium (correspondence invitation letter agenda), 2002	box 176	folder 19
AEA ASSA Meeting (schedule correspondence agenda), Atlanta, Georgia, 2-5 January 2010	box 176	folder 20
JP Fitoussi Conference, Paris and Tunis, 6-17 January 2010	box 176	folder 21
<i>Freefall</i> book talk and Amherst Board of Trustees meeting, Boston & DC, 20 & 25 January 2010	box 176	folder 22
<i>Freefall</i> book tour (Chicago, California, Portland, Seattle), 17-28 February 2010	box 176	folder 23
Davos, Zurich, Athens, Rome, London, Paris trip (documents & agendas), 26 January-26 February 13 2010	box 176	folder 24
Scheduling & Correspondence, October 2002	box 176	folder 25
Scheduling, Agendas, Meetings, Invitation, Confirmations, 2002	box 176	folder 26
Schedule, Travel, 30 October 2002	box 176	folder 27
Events: Amherst Board of Trustees, US Institute of Peace, "Make Markets Be Markets" conference, January-March 2010	box 176	folder 28
China and Japan: China Development Forum agendas (ppts with handwriting, participants background, etc.), 2010	box 176	folder 29
North Korea trip (correspondence, itinerary), November 2002	box 176	folder 30
Population Aging and Development, 2002	box 176	folder 31
Mostly Declined Invitations to China, Hong Kong, Job Requests and Interview Requests, 2018-2019	box 179	folder 1
Declined Invitations mostly from Russia and "Thank Yous", 2010	box 179	folder 2

Declined Invitations, Central Africa, 2018	box 179	folder 3
Declined Invitations, UAE, 2017-2018	box 179	folder 4
Declined Invitations, West Africa, 2016-2019	box 179	folder 5
Declined Invitations, North Africa, 2016-2019	box 179	folder 6
Declined Invitations, East Africa, 2016-2019	box 179	folder 7
Declined Invitations, Carribbean, 2017-2018	box 179	folder 8
Declined Invitations, Israel, Lebanon, Syria, Palestine, 2017-2019	box 179	folder 9
Declined Invitations Europe and Korea, 2011-2013	box 179	folder 10
Declined Invitations Europe and Korea, 2011-2013	box 179	folder 11
Declined Invitations, Algeria, Libya, Egypt, 2017-2019	box 179	folder 12
Declined Invitations, Italy, 2019	box 179	folder 13
Declined Invitations, South Asia/Oceania, 2017-2019	box 179	folder 14
Declined Invitations, Eastern Europe/Russia, 2017-2019	box 179	folder 15
Declined Invitations, Southern Africa, 2017-2019	box 179	folder 16
Declined Invitations, UK/Ireland, 2017-2019	box 179	folder 17
Declined Invitations, NYC, 2017-2019	box 179	folder 18
Declined Invitations from South America, North America, 2010	box 179	folder 19
Declined Invitations from USA, 2009-2010	box 179	folder 20
Declined Invitations from Asia (Japan, China, India, Iran, Korea), 2009-2010	box 179	folder 21
Declined Invitations from Europe and Ghana, 2009-2010	box 179	folder 22
Declined Invitations from USA, 2012	box 179	folder 23
Declined Invitations from Africa, 2011-2012	box 179	folder 24
Declined Asia Invitations, 2012	box 179	folder 25
UN Conference (notes and agenda), New York, 2009	box 180	folder 1
China Development Forum (emails, agendas), Beijing, Taiwan and Amherst, March 2004	box 180	folder 2&3
Nobel Monument and list of attendees, Italy, 2003	box 180	folder 4
"Toward an Alternative Macroeconomic Analysis of Microfoundations", "Finance Real Econmy Dynamics and Crises" "INET Ten Years of War against Poverty" and meeting invitation with Angela Merkel and Bill Clinton, Roosevelt Panel. UNGA events, Manchester, Budapest, NYC and Zurich, September 2010	box 180	folder 5

Agendas, trip docs, accepted invitations, IPD/IMF in DC, Machines Italia, etc., October 2010	box 180	folder 6
Delhi and Ice Canyon invitations and agendas, November 2010	box 180	folder 7
Washington DC meeting, William Tates Lecture Series, Chile and Argentina visits, December 2010	box 180	folder 8
World Economic Forum (handwritten notes and agendas), 2004	box 180	folder 9
Governor Paterson's Economic advisors meeting, 18 August 2008	box 180	folder 10
Inaugural Conference, Kings College, Cambridge UK, April 2010	box 180	folder 11
Conference in Cornella, Spain (trip docs, agendas, correspondence), April 2010	box 180	folder 12
Marcus Evans event (trip docs, agendas, correspondence), Miami, April 2010	box 180	folder 13
Dixit celebration (trip docs, agendas, correspondence), Princeton, April 2010	box 180	folder 14
Portland, Oregon, April 2010	box 180	folder 15
Trip docs, agendas, correspondence, Bhutan and Hong Kong, May 2010	box 180	folder 16
Trips (London, Boston, India, Spain), May 2010	box 180	folder 17
Trips, June 2010	box 180	folder 18
Trips, July and August 2010	box 180	folder 19
Trips Committee of 100, PASS workshop, Kangaroo Island, 2014	box 180	folder 20
Trips, 2009-2010	box 180	folder 21
Conferences, Trips, Event Agendas (with handwritten notes), 2011	box 180	folder 22
Agendas and an Invitation from UN, 2007-2008	box 180	folder 23
Correspondence and Agendas, 2012 & 2016	box 180	folder 24
Alpbach agenda, 1984 "Market Structure Technological Change and Anti Trust Policy" David Kinley lecture, China Development Forum agenda, World Economic Forum agenda,, 2018	box 180	folder 25
Agendas for discussion for Asian experiences of econ development and their implications for Africa, "Free Capital Flows What's in Store for Asia", singapore SERC, some handwritten notes, July and August 2007	box 180	folder 26

Documents related to HLEG and OECD events (with handwriting), January 2015	box 180	folder 27
Select event agendas and calendars, 1999- 2001	box 180	folder 28
Scheduling correspondence and first annual conference for development and change antigua guatemala july 28, 2002-2003	box 180	folder 29
Emails and handwritten notes, calendar overview for year, commitments overview, 2000 -2001	box 180	folder 30
Agendas for Telecommunication Conference and DASAR summit, 2002	box 180	folder 31
HLEG agendas and Rome Strategic Forum (agenda with handwritten notes), 2014-1025	box 180	folder 32
UECD HLEG agenda, Guadalajara Mexico, October 2015	box 180	folder 33
Trip scheduling, 2000-2001	box 180	folder 34
Uganda Joseph Mubiru Lecture invite, Roundtable IEA AAEP, "Financial Sector Policies and Implications for Employment", Equity and Econ Dev UNDP, Pretoria Telefonica and Elbulli Foundation, Latsis Symposium Zurich, Ireland International Bar Association, 4th OECD World Forum agenda New Delhi, SIPA "Labor and Development an Assessment" World Dev report, agenda, 2012-2013	box 180	folder 35
Philliips International Lecture at Duke University, 2001	box 180	folder 36
Calenda, Knight Bagehot dinner invite, UN invite to Bangkok, Barclays agenda, World Economic Forum "Responsible Mineral Development Initiative", Strategy Advisory Council meeting in DC, "Igniting Change Stragey for Universal Adoption of Clean Cookstoves and Fuels", FCCP "Democracy at a Crossroads" convening, September - November 2012	box 180	folder 37
Scheduling, 2012	box 180	folder 38-48
Events organized by Stiglitz, with handwritten notes	box 180	folder 49
Year Trip Overviews, 2008-2011	box 180	folder 50
Brussels trip, March 2019	box 180	folder 51
Scheduling (pt 2), 2012	box 180	folder 52-58
Declined Invitations to contribute to books/journals/etc., 2003-2004	box 181	folder 1
Declined Invitations to endorse/become member/write for/sign letters, 2003-2004	box 181	folder 2a & 2b
Declined Invitations Middle East, North Africa, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 3
Declined Invitations, Japan, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 4

Declined Invitations, India, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 5
Declined Invitations, Latin America, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 6
Declined Invitations, Washington DC	box 181	folder 7
Declined Invitations, UK, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 8
Declined Invitations, NYC, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 9a & 9b
Declined Invitations, Columbia University NYC, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 10
Declined Invitations, 2016	box 181	folder 11
Declined invites, 2016	box 181	folder 12
Various Invitations, 2011	box 181	folder 13
Declined australian Invitations, 2011-2012	box 181	folder 14
Declined Invitations from china, 2011-2013	box 181	folder 15
Declined invites from Eastern Europe, 2012	box 181	folder 16
Speaking engagement Invitations and publication requests/ notes, 2005	box 181	folder 17
Litchtenstein Institute (LISD) Encyclopedia Princetoniensis project invitation, December 2005	box 181	folder 18
Declined Invitations, 2009	box 181	folder 19
Invitations, 2010	box 181	folder 20
Invitations, 2010	box 181	folder 21
Invitations and related material for event (accepted mostly), 2000-2001	box 181	folder 22
Invitations, 2002	box 181	folder 23
Media requests, Fall 2000	box 181	folder 24
Invitation tables by month, 2001	box 181	folder 25
Invitations that were rejected, 2001	box 181	folder 26
Invitations (accepted mostly), 2001	box 181	folder 27
British Library invite from Diana Kuh and Tedxsalford invite, February 16 2017 and July 2012	box 181	folder 28
2016 Invitations (mostly Declined), 2016	box 181	folder 29a-29d
Calendar, Bibliotheca Alexandra (event invitation from Wael Ghonim, Amr Salama, Mahmoud Samy, Mohamed Diab, Jawad Nabulsi and Mostafa Naggar); Testimony at subcommittee Hearing Debt Financing, 2011	box 185	folder 11

subcommittee Hearing Debt Financing, 2011

Paris, Cairo, 2011	box 185	folder 12
Cairo, 10-16 January 2011	box 185	folder 13
South Africa, LA, Sundance, 17-23 January 2011	box 185	folder 14
Davos, Zurich, 24-30 January 2011	box 185	folder 15
Zurich, Moscow, Delhi, 31 January - 6 February 2011	box 185	folder 16
Mauritius, 7-13 February 2011	box 185	folder 17
University Club, 17 February 2011	box 185	folder 18
Ca (SFO, EEA Meetings (NYC), 21-27 February 2011	box 185	folder 19
GDA, DC, 28 February - 6 March 2011	box 185	folder 20
Davos World Economic Forum Agenda, 2006	box 185	folder 21
IMF, Japan, China, 7-13 March 2011	box 185	folder 22
Japan, China, 14-20 March 2011	box 185	folder 23
Flint Michigan/Amherst, 28 March-3 April 2011	box 185	folder 24
Dubai, Boston NH (INET), 4-10 April 2011	box 185	folder 25
DC, 11-17 April 2011	box 185	folder 26
CA (UCLA), 18-24 April 2011	box 185	folder 27
DC, 25 April - 1 May 2011	box 185	folder 28
The North-South Institute. New Strategic Directions and Research Agenda Conference, 2010	box 185	folder 29
Wisconsin Women's Business Initiative Corporation Event, 2009	box 185	folder 30
Aspen Symposium, 2001	box 185	folder 31
China, 2007	box 185	folder 32
European Commission's Competition Bureau, 2007	box 185	folder 33
China Conference, 2006	box 185	folder 34
Universidad Autonoma Event, 2006	box 185	folder 35
Misc. scheduling, 2005-2006	box 185	folder 36
Milan, 7-13 November 2011	box 185	folder 37
Roosevelt Institute, NYC, 14-20 November 2011	box 185	folder 38
Helsinki, Galicia, 21-27 November 2011	box 185	folder 39
	box 185	folder 40
Beijing, 28 November - 4 December 2011		
Beijing, 28 November - 4 December 2011 Argentina, 5-11 December 2011	box 185	folder 41

Istanbul, 12-18 September 2011	box 185	folder 43
GCI, UNGA, 19-25 September 2011	box 185	folder 44
Botswana, 26 Sept-2 October 2011	box 185	folder 45
Prague, 3-9 October 2011	box 185	folder 46
London, Paris, Amherst, 10-16 October 2011	box 185	folder 47
Boston, 17-23 October 2011	box 185	folder 48
Toronto, Seattle, Oaxaca, 24-30 October 2011	box 185	folder 49
India, 31 October 6 November 2011	box 185	folder 50
Deadlines for Stiglitz and other notes, 2004	box 185	folder 51
Fourth meeting of HLEG (agenda w handwritten notes), 10 11 September 2016	box 185	folder 52
US invitations, 2012-2015	box 186	folder 1
US invitations, 2012-2015	box 186	folder 2
US invitations, 2012-2015	box 186	folder 3
Invitations, 2016	box 186	folder 4
US invitations (outside of NYC), 2014-2015	box 186	folder 5
Requests for contributions/reviews, 2002	box 186	folder 6
"Second Conference on Measuring Human Progress", New York, 4-5 March 2013	box 191	folder 5
"Rethinking Marcro Policy II" Conference, 16-17 April 2013	box 191	folder 9
Schedule for Washington DC and San Fransciso, 2018	box 191	folder 12
"From Nairobi Trip" Notes, August 2016	box 191	folder 17
"NYC Panel on Digital Economy with Dean Janow", 23 October	box 191	folder 18
Invitations, 2014-2015	box 191	folder 26
ScholarOne website	box 191	folder 30
Joe Stiglitz - Questionnaire	box 191	folder 31
IPD-JICA New Task Force on Quality of Growth in Africa	box 191	folder 33
Invitations (Rejected), 2014	box 191	folder 39
Email re. "Great Minds in Finance Series - The Public Financiers"	box 191	folder 41

Subseries IX.7 Floppy Disks

Closed Doors	box 192	folder 16
Closed Dools	DOX 192	loidel 10
Rome Papers - Ethics	box 192	folder 16
"Providing Old Age Security: Issues in Household Savings and Retirement"	box 192	folder 17
"Development Round in Perspective ABCDE", Brussels, 11 May 2004	box 192	folder 18
Renata Hesse. American Airlines Decision	box 192	folder 19
"Utility Functions and ALM Model"	box 192	folder 20

[^] Return to Table of Contents